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Management Discussion and Analysis

GENERAL OVERVIEW

In respect of the consolidated results of the Company and its
subsidiaries (collectively the “Group”) for the year ended 31st
December, 2013, the Board of Directors of the Company (the
“Board”) is pleased to report a consolidated profit after taxation
attributable to shareholders of the Company of approximately
HK$297.64 million (2012: HK$17.05 million) and basic earnings
per share of 20.51 HK cents (2012: 1.20 HK cents).

The significant improvement in the results for the year 2013 was
mainly related to the property development and investment of the
Group in the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC”) and was
principally attributable to a noticeable increase in the amount of sale
proceeds of properties that could be recognized by the Group in 2013
and a significant increase in the unrealized gain on fair value changes
of investment properties upon revaluation pursuant to applicable
accounting standards. In addition, there was an increase in both
dividend receipts from the long-term securities investments and the
net gain in securities investment held for trading of the Group during

the year under review.

DIVIDEND

To expedite the dividend payment to the shareholders of the
Company, the Board has declared payment of an interim dividend
(instead of recommending a final dividend) of 12 HK cents per share
for the year ended 31st December, 2013 (2012: 6.5 HK cents per
share) to the shareholders whose names appear on the register of
members of the Company on Friday, 16th May, 2014 (the “Record
Date”). Shareholders will be given an option to elect to receive shares
of the Company credited as fully paid in lieu of cash in respect of all
or part of the interim dividend (the “Scrip Dividend Scheme”).

The Scrip Dividend Scheme will be subject to the consent of The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) to
grant listing of and permission to deal in the new shares of the
Company to be allotted thereunder. For the purpose of determining
the number of new shares of the Company to be allotted under the
Scrip Dividend Scheme, the market value of a new share will be

calculated as the average of the closing prices per share of the
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Management Discussion and Analysis
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Company traded on the Stock Exchange for the five consecutive

trading days up to and including the Record Date. A circular giving
full details of the Scrip Dividend Scheme, together with a form of
election, will be sent to the shareholders of the Company in due
course. Dividend warrants and/or share certificates for the scrip
dividend are expected to be despatched on Thursday, 19th June,
2014.

OPERATIONS REVIEW

The Group’s major operations are based in the mainland of the PRC
and property development and investment are the Group’s most
significant operating segments. There was a significant increase in the
proceeds from sale of the Group’s properties in Shanghai, the PRC
that could be recognized during the year under review and this
resulted in a noticeable increase in the gross profit of the Group. For
the year 2013, gross proceeds from operations and gross profit of the
Group amounted to approximately HK$1,028.44 million (2012:
HK$804.20 million) and HK$681.53 million (2012: HK$352.53

million) respectively.

For the year ended 31st December, 2013, property investment was
the primary profit contributor of the Group and this generated a
segment profit of approximately HK$428.78 million (2012:
HK$257.70 million), derived from the steady recurrent rental and
management income from the investment properties of the Group as

well as a gain on fair value changes of those investment properties.

Owing to recognition of sale proceeds of the Group’s property
projects in Shanghai, property development and trading segment
reported a profit of approximately HK$226.38 million to the Group
for the year under review (2012: loss of approximately HK$20.01

million) and was the secondary profit contributor of the Group.

Securities trading was the tertiary profit maker to the Group by
contributing a segment profit of approximately HK$92.27 million
for the year 2013 (2012: HK$43.85 million) which was mainly
attributable to an unrealized gain on change in fair value of trading

securities.
The media and entertainment segment reported a loss of

approximately HK$10.49 million for the year under review (2012:
HK$6.32 million).
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Management Discussion and Analysis

The leisure activities segment recorded an operating loss of
approximately HK$19.31 million for the year 2013 (2012:
HK$18.86 million). However, the Group shared a profit of
approximately HK$9.13 million (2012: HK$8.72 million) from its
hotel operation in 2013.

Due to the commencement of liquidation of the Group’s PVC pipes
factory in the first quarter of 2013, the industrial operations segment
recorded a loss of approximately HK$23.09 million for the year 2013
(2012: HK$41.12 million) which was mainly attributable to staff
redundancy payment and allowance for bad and doubtful debts.

Property Development and Investment

All the property projects of the Group were located in the PRC. Since
the property projects in Tianjin and Macau Special Administrative
Region (“Macau”) are in their development stage, property
development and investment in Shanghai remained the core business
and the principal source of profit of the Group for the year ended
31st December, 2013.

The Group’s property development and investment in Pudong of
Shanghai generated total revenue of approximately HK$838.55
million, which accounted for approximately 81.54% of the gross
proceeds from operations of the Group for the year 2013. In
addition, a gain on fair value changes of the investment properties of
the Group of approximately HK$283.63 million was recorded at the
year-end. Tomson Riviera was the prime revenue generator and
source of profit of the Group in 2013.

Tomson Riviera, Shanghai

Tomson Riviera is a notable high-rise residential development along
the riverfront of Lujiazui of Pudong and right opposite the Bund.
The four residential towers provide total gross floor area of
approximately 117,400 square meters. Based on the business strategy
of the Group, two residential towers are earmarked for sale while the
other two towers are for leasing.

As at 31st December, 2013, approximately 61% of the total
residential gross floor area of Towers A and C were sold and
approximately 63% of the total residential gross floor area of Towers
B and D were leased.

For the year 2013, sale proceeds, rental income and management fee
were derived from the project and total revenue of approximately
HK$571.92 million was recognized and this accounted for
approximately 55.61% of the gross proceeds from operations of the
Group. In addition, a gain on fair value change of Tomson Riviera of
approximately HK$31.33 million was recorded in the annual results
of the Group for the year under review according to applicable
accounting standards in respect of investment properties.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Tomson Riviera Garden, Shanghai

Tomson Riviera Garden is a low-density residential project of the
Group adjacent to Tomson Shanghai Pudong Golf Club in Sanba
River District of Pudong and the Group holds a 70% interest in this
project.

Two phases of the project have been completed, and as at 31st
December, 2013, only one semi-detached house and one detached
house remained unsold. For the year 2013, total revenue of
HK$149.45 million was recognized and this accounted for
approximately 14.53% of the gross proceeds from operations of the
Group. The revenue generated from this project comprised sale
proceeds, rental income and management fee.

The Group entered into a conditional agreement in 2011 to acquire
the land use rights of a plot of land with a site area of approximately
18,818.1 square meters in Sanba River District, Pudong. The detailed
development plan was approved by the relevant PRC authorities in
2013. A low-density residential development with a saleable gross
floor area of approximately 9,400 square meters is being developed
on the said site as Phase 3 of Tomson Riviera Garden. Construction
of the superstructure of Phase 3 was completed in January 2014 and
construction works are scheduled for completion by the end of 2014.

TOMSON
RIVIERA

GARDEN
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Commercial and Industrial Buildings, Shanghai

Rental income and management fee from the Group’s commercial
and industrial property portfolio in Pudong, which comprised, inter
alia, Tomson Commercial Building, Tomson International Trade
Building, Tomson Waigaoqgiao Industrial Park, the commercial
podium of Tomson Business Centre and the office premises on the
entire 72nd floor of Shanghai World Financial Centre, provided a
steady recurrent revenue of approximately HK$116.60 million to the
Group, which accounted for approximately 11.34% of the gross
proceeds from operations of the Group for the year 2013. The Group
also recorded a gain on fair value changes of those investment
properties of approximately HK$252.30 million in the annual results

of the Group for the year under review.

Management Discussion and Analysis
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Management Discussion and Analysis
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Tomson Golf Villas and Garden have been developed in phases By = AT R A B AR A — JUILS R 5
around the periphery of Tomson Shanghai Pudong Golf Club in Fe I A 0l B AT R BR o SR A A B S > BRIRE
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proceeds was generated from sale of car parking spaces and leasing of BN 5 AEAS SE ] 2 K845 Wi 25 S AE 49 0.06% ©

residential units, which accounted for approximately 0.06% of the

gross proceeds from operations of the Group.

In addition, the Group holds less than 10 car parking spaces of BeAh - AR F A ME— A T 2 A B BRI
Xingguo Garden, the sole residential development of the Group in H — SRR E PR E 10 530 158 o

Puxi, for sale.
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Tomson Jinqiao Garden, Shanghai

In September 2010, the Company acquired through a wholly-owned
subsidiary the land use rights of a plot of land located at Jingiao-
Zhangjiang District, Pudong, Shanghai with a site area of
approximately 300,700 square meters (the “Tomson Portion”). As at
the date of this report, vacant possession of over 80% of the site area
of the Tomson Portion has been delivered to the Group in phases
and the time for delivery of vacant possession of the last phase has
been extended to the end of 2016.

On 28th January, 2013, the said wholly-owned subsidiary entered
into a conditional agreement to acquire the land use rights of a plot
of land with a site area of approximately 422,174.6 square meters for
landscaping and sports facilities purposes and a residential
development project (the “Development Project”) at a plot of land
with a site area of approximately 28,286.2 square meters in Jingiao-
Zhangjiang District, Pudong, Shanghai at a tentative total
consideration of approximately RMB1,098.16 million. These plots of
land are intermingled with the Tomson Portion and the Company
considered that it would be to the benefit of the Group to incorporate
these land lots into the master development plan of the Tomson
Portion. The Group will participate in the preliminary stage of the
Development Project jointly with the vendor until the completion of
the transfer of the said project to the Group upon fulfillment of the
legal requirement for transfer under the PRC laws. The acquisition
constituted a connected transaction for the Company under Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange and this
was approved by a closely allied group of independent shareholders of
the Company beneficially holding more than 50% of the nominal

value of the entire issued share capital of the Company.

The Group intends to integrate the development of the Tomson
Portion with the Development Project into a low-density residential
development and the project is tentatively named “Tomson Jinqiao
Garden”. The project will be developed in phases. The first phase of
the Tomson Portion will comprise 43 detached houses, a club house
and ancillary facilities with a total gross floor area of approximately
44,900 square meters. Construction works of this phase commenced

in January 2014 and are scheduled to be completed in mid-2015.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Phase 2 of Jinwan Plaza, Tianjin

The Group has participated in the development of phase two of
Jinwan Plaza, which is situated in the central area of Heping District,
Tianjin, by holding a 75% equity interest in Tianjin Jinwan Real
Estate Development Co., Limited (“Jinwan Real Estate”) and a 51%
equity interest in Tianjin Jinwan Property Co., Limited (“Jinwan

Property”).

Jinwan Real Estate is developing two high-rise buildings of 25 and 57
stories respectively (including a 4-level podium) for residential and
commercial purposes with total gross floor area of approximately
294,900 square meters. Construction of the superstructure of the
building of 25 stories was completed in January 2014 and it is
scheduled to have the superstructure of the building of 57 stories
topped out in the third quarter of 2014. The entire project is
expected to be completed in 2015. The residential portion of these
two buildings, named “T'omson Riviera Tianjin”, is earmarked for
sale. Pre-sale consent of the residential portion was obtained in
December 2013 and it is planned to formally launch the project to
the market for pre-sale in the second quarter of 2014.

JINWAN PLAZA (PHASE 2)
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Jinwan Property is developing a high-rise building of 70 stories

(including a 4-level podium) with total gross floor area of
approximately 209,500 square meters for commercial-cum-office
uses. Construction of the substructure is underway and it is scheduled
to have the superstructure of the building topped out in late 2015.

Construction works are expected to be completed in late 2016.

One Penha Hill, Macau

The Group holds a 70% interest in the development of a luxury
residential condominium at Penha Hill within a designated World
Heritage zone of Macau. The development project is named “One
Penha Hill” and consists of four residential towers with a club house,
swimming pool, roof garden and car parking spaces with an estimated

total gross floor area of approximately 22,842 square meters.

The superstructure was topped out in 2013 and construction works
of the whole project are tentatively scheduled to be completed in
mid-2014. Pre-sale of the project kicked off in May 2013. As at 31st
December, 2013, nearly a quarter of the total residential gross floor
area of this project was pre-sold. Due to the implementation of new
laws in Macau in June 2013, the marketing campaign was put on

hold until March 2014 after obtaining the pre-sale consent.

ONE PENHA HILL
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Hospitality and Leisure Industry ey RENHES

Tomson Shanghai Pudong Golf Club, Shanghai b L R SR
Tomson Shanghai Pudong Golf Club is situated in Pudong, Shanghai Y b VR = T R BR e AR BV TR R
and generated revenue of approximately HK$63.50 million, being i — AR E AR A #763,500,000
approximately 6.17% of the gross proceeds from operations of the JC > A 4R B AR i A AR A A 6.17%  w% Bk
Group, for the year 2013. There was a slight decline in the operating B B AR N 2 AR AR o R
results of the Club during the year under review and it was mainly HI A Bk 2 BB D BT 8 - [FIE - R
attributable to a drop in the operation revenue from the Club. As a F-=FE ZHRgEBEEERYD
result, the Club reported an operating loss of approximately 19,310,000 # 7T °

HK$19.31 million for the year 2013.

TOMSON SHANGHAI PUDONG GOLF CLUB
U i LRI O AR R

p =

WIHEHE L Rt
AassuETe SRNSERA

p— g

Koumey  _E.
Main Sponsor
harman kardon Mot {nt
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InterContinental Shanghai Pudong, Shanghai

InterContinental Shanghai Pudong hotel, situated in Lujiazui of
Pudong, Shanghai, reported an average occupancy rate of 72% in
2013 during which the hotel faced intense competition arising from
an increase in hotel rooms in Pudong coupled with a reduction in
overnight visitors to the city. Nevertheless, the Group, which holds a
50% interest in the hotel, shared a profit of approximately HK$9.13
million from this investment for the year 2013. To maintain the
profitability of the hotel, plans are on hand to upgrade its rooms and

food and beverage facilities.

gl b 5 B O K

A7 A b T T R BRI S M 2 b U S Y B O B
KEER —FE—=ZFEZ PFHAERE
72% > WA A T SR A I & S B E BE T
AT 0 B A R AN B R B I T
BIZUR T - Bt > AEMEFA %L
509% g5 > A B — AR ZEBE MG
#19,130,000 ¥ 70 Z ¥ A1) o 5% )5 A% B ek
EHER RGO DL AER 2R -

INTERCONTINENTAL SHANGHAI PUDONG

Securities Trading

The Group has invested in various listed securities in Hong Kong
Special Administrative Region of the PRC (“Hong Kong”) to
diversify its business portfolio and maximize its return on investment.
Sale proceeds from disposal of and dividend receipts from trading
securities of the Group accounted for approximately 10.48% of the
gross proceeds from operations of the Group for the year under
review. After taking into account an unrealized gain on changes in
fair value of the trading securities, the Group recorded a net gain in
securities investments held for trading of approximately HK$92.78
million for the year 2013.

Tomson Group Limited 354 M4 A #)
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Media and Entertainment Business

In anticipation of the potential increase in demand for leisure
activities from visitors from the mainland of the PRC and the local
population in Hong Kong, the Group has set up its film distribution
business since 2011 and participated in production of live

entertainment shows.

Gross revenue received and receivable from this segment accounted
for approximately 1.50% of the Group’s gross proceeds from
operations for the year 2013. Owing to costs associated with the film
distribution, a segment loss of approximately HK$10.49 million was

recorded during the year under review.

During the year under review, the Group recognized revenue from
exploitation of theatrical rights, video rights and television rights
under its film distribution business. A total of seven films were
theatrically released in Hong Kong and Macau in 2013 but revenue
generated from the three films shown in the last quarter of 2013 had
not yet been ascertained by the year-end and was therefore not

recognized in the year 2013.

FILMG i 3547
DISTRIBUTION

L 10 YO
merm AR TITETE
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In addition, the Group has taken part in the production of live
entertainment shows, principally local pop concerts. In view of the
Group’s minority stake in such business, the revenue generated was
insignificant. The Group will continue to participate in investments

in various live performances in 2014.

LIVESL 533k i i H
ENTERTAINMENT

31 AUS 2001 81 8EW BATY
AARRENTL
s smToe

A A LLIRTTETRET )
L s matet

Industrial Operations

Originally intended to complement its core business in the property
sector, the Group has held a 58% interest in an operation
manufacturing PVC pipes and fittings in Shanghai since the early
1990’s. This operation commenced liquidation in the first quarter of
2013 after expiry of the land use rights of the factory lot and therefore
its turnover only accounted for approximately 0.31% of the gross
proceeds from operations of the Group for the year 2013. After
taking account of staff redundancy payment and allowance for bad
and doubtful debts, the operation reported a loss of approximately
HK$23.09 million for the year under review. It is anticipated that
whatever final distribution to be made by this operation on
completion of its liquidation will only have an insignificant impact

on the results of the Group.

Tomson Group Limited 35 i F 45 A #H]
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Investment Holding

In addition to its own property development projects, the Group
holds a 9.8% interest in the issued capital of Rivera (Holdings)
Limited (“RHL”), a listed company in Hong Kong, and a 13.5%
interest in the registered capital of an associated company of RHL
established in the mainland of the PRC. Both companies are
principally engaged in property development and investment in
Shanghai, mainly in Zhangjiang Hi-Tech Park of Pudong. Dividends
of approximately HK$80.23 million were received during the year
under review and an unrealized gain on changes in fair value of the
long-term securities investments of approximately HK$10.20 million
was credited to the investment reserve of the Group as at 31st

December, 2013 according to the applicable accounting standards.

FINANCIAL REVIEW

Liquidity and Financing

The Group’s capital expenditure and investments for the year ended
31st December, 2013 were funded by cash on hand, revenue from

investing activities and bank borrowings.

At the end of the reporting period, the cash and cash equivalents of
the Group amounted to approximately HK$2,558.31 million.
During the year under review, the Group achieved a net cash inflow
of approximately HK$554.98 million and HK$56.16 million from
its investing activities and financing activities respectively. After
taking into account the net cash outflow of approximately
HK$957.29 million from its operations, the Group recorded a net
cash outflow of approximately HK$346.15 million for the year under
review (2012: HK$178.06 million). The net cash outflow was mainly
attributable to repayment of bank loans, addition of properties under
development and deposits paid for land use rights and this was partly
offset by new bank borrowings and withdrawal of pledged bank

deposits during the year under review.

As at 31st December, 2013, excluding receipts in advance, of the
liabilities of the Group, about 42.72% were borrowings, about
34.15% were tax payable within one year from the year end, about
15.36% were deferred tax liabilities, about 7.29% were trade and

B PILN wk i Be 23 e

gl

W B2 B A B 2 W) 3688 R IE H b - AR BN
Fe B EBARAR ()] > —RKEWH
EWZAR) 2 B BT RAF 9.8% MR LA
T F5 A5 )3T A B8 oA i ST 2 — RS )
ZiEMEAF 135% M - ZMEAFZE
BB AR B TR ERE R Ak
¥ BENFER AR SR E - A H
AE [a] B AR B TR 0 BRUR JE 49 80,230,000 #5 T
KGR HRRE 2 AT EHEB ITEE 2
& 5 BN 5 47 10,200,000 %5 70 > 3% e B AR
BEAZ e EIR T —-=F+_4
=t —HEASRERZ ZERHEN -

S5 Il
L B e B T

AEFNEE - F-=F+_H=+—HIk
TEREZ BB R AR a4k A T8
G EERE A Z WA R IR o

R BIR o AREE 2 Ble K e S EEH
#1£%2,558,310,000 #5 7C o A [l RHAFEFE A » A
L EE A T MBS B T AR 2 BLE TR
T #8477l 89 B 554,980,000 ¥ 7T K 56,160,000
W0 o KEH R EKEEGIE A 2 B E
1 8% 957,290,000 #5 TG 1% > A< 48 [ 14 (0] B
AF BE $% 45 B 4 Ui D 1 BH 49 346,150,000 ¥ T
(T — T 4F 1 178,060,000 #5 J0) © B4
PR R NMERRAITER  WMRBERETY
3 Rk - st A5 P RE T S ASE 2 e 4 R B > T
3 B4 It RIS (e AR B 22 3 R A T 15 K
AR O HEHR SRAT A7 K T HIK A o

R oE-ZAEF A= —H o REGKIE
Gh > A SR BE P A 42.72% 5 1 R A
34.15% 25 ZE A AR &5 H BT — 4 N AT 2 B
TH ~ #)15.36% Ay R AEBIIE BAE ~ £97.29% 4

Annual Report 2013 4F i 4E-

18



19

Management Discussion and Analysis

TR ) Tig

other payables and accruals while the balance was an amount due to a

joint venture. Details of trade payables and deferred taxation are
shown in Notes 29(c) and 33 to the consolidated financial statements
of the Group for the year under review on page 143 and pages 151 to
152 respectively.

The Group’s borrowings as at 31st December, 2013 amounted to
approximately HK$4,638.27 million (2012: HK$4,277.79 million),
equivalent to 40.56% (2012: 39.37%) of the equity attributable to
owners of the Company at the same date. Additional borrowings
raised in 2013 were mainly to finance the property development
projects in Tianjin and Macau and for working capital purpose. The
Group did not employ any financial instruments for financing and
treasury management. All of the borrowings were bank loans under
security and were subject to floating interest rates. Of those
borrowings, approximately 38.67% were due for repayment within
one year from the end of the reporting period, approximately 14.05%
were repayable more than one year but not exceeding two years from
the end of the reporting period, approximately 45.52% were due for
repayment more than two years but within five years from the end of
the reporting period, while the remainder was due for repayment

more than five years from end of the reporting period.

At the end of the reporting period, for expenditure on properties
under development, the Group had capital commitments of
approximately HK$2,585.14 million (2012: HK$2,667.31 million)
which were contracted but not provided for while there was no
capital commitment authorized but not contracted for (2012:
HK$1,366.38 million). In respect of the licensed rights for film
distribution, there were capital commitments of approximately
HK$3.53 million (2012: HK$12.78 million) contracted but not
provided for and capital commitments of approximately HK$0.41
million (2012: HK$6.09 million) authorized but not contracted for.
The Group anticipates that these commitments will be funded from
its future operating revenue, bank borrowings and other sources of

finance where appropriate.

As at 31st December, 2013, the Group recorded a current ratio of
2.17 times (2012: 2.25 times) and a gearing ratio (total liabilities to
equity attributable to the owners of the Company) of 96.22% (2012:
92.75%). There was no significant change in current ratio while the
rise in gearing ratio was mainly attributable to new bank borrowings
raised and receipts of pre-sale deposits from properties under

development during the year under review.
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Charge on Assets

As at 31st December, 2013, assets of the Group with an aggregate
carrying value of approximately HK$12,100.21 million (2012:
HK$10,974.73 million) were pledged to banks to secure bank loans
of the Group.

Foreign Exchange Exposure

The majority of the Group’s assets and liabilities are denominated in
Renminbi and the liabilities are well covered by the assets, the
management therefore expects that the change in value of Renminbi
will not have any adverse effect on the Group since Renminbi has
generally been perceived as having potential to appreciate in value
relative to Hong Kong Dollar. On the other hand, all of the other
assets and liabilities of the Group are denominated in either Hong
Kong Dollar or United States Dollar; hence, the Group does not

anticipate any material foreign exchange exposure.

Contingent Liabilities

As at 31st December, 2013, the Group had contingent liabilities of
approximately US$1.01 million (2012: US$1.16 million) in respect
of a provision of a guarantee to indemnify the management company
of InterContinental Shanghai Pudong hotel a pro-rata share of the
fund paid for hotel renovation and system upgrading. The Board is of
the opinion that it would be unlikely for the Group to suffer any

material financial loss as a result of giving the aforesaid guarantee.

In addition, the Group has provided a financial guarantee of
approximately HK$384.22 million (2012: Nil) to a bank to secure
banking facilities for a property development project of a joint
venture. Such banking facilities are also secured by a floating charge
over the property under development of the joint venture with a
carrying amount which is much higher than the utilized loan balance
at the end of the reporting period. The Board therefore considers that

it is unlikely that the guarantee will be enforced.

Details of the contingent liabilities are shown in Note 34 to the
consolidated financial statements of the Group for the year under

review on page 153.
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PROSPECTS

Faced with various regulations and measures imposed by both the
local and central governments of the PRC on the real estate market,
the Group envisages the unfavourable impact on the pace and volume
of property sale of the Group will continue into 2014 and in the
short-term. However, the Group will maintain the momentum in its
sale and leasing of its property portfolio in Shanghai and Tianjin in
2014.

Tomson Riviera in Shanghai will be the Group’s principal source of
profit for 2014, since the development projects in Shanghai and
Tianjin are scheduled for completion and delivery at the earliest in
2015 or 2016. The One Penha Hill project in Macau might
contribute to the results of the Group in 2014, as efforts will be made
to accomplish the completion and delivery of the project by the end
of 2014.

The Group has built up its reputation as a developer of high-end
residential properties in the mainland of the PRC. The Group
anticipates that, in tandem with the projected economic development
in the mainland of the PRC, there is potential for growth in the
demand for properties catering to a high-income middle class and
high net worth individuals. Investments in Tomson Jingiao Garden
in Pudong, Shanghai, and the Jinwan Plaza in Tianjin represent

important components of the Group’s strategy.

It is expected that the global and Hong Kong financial markets will
remain relatively volatile. Management will remain cautious in
managing the securities trading portfolio of the Group, with an

emphasis on securities with recurrent yield.

Whilst property development and investment will remain the Group’s
business focus, the Group will continue to explore and evaluate
prudently other potential investment opportunities. Nevertheless, it
will be the objective of the Group to maintain an optimum balance
in the allocation of its resources both geographically and in different

business segments.
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HUMAN RESOURCES

As at 31st December, 2013, the Group engaged around 800
employees in total in its various offices in Hong Kong, Shanghai,
Tianjin and Taiwan. The number of employees of the Group was
reduced owing to the commencement of liquidation of its
manufacturing operation in Shanghai during the year under review.
Total emoluments paid to staff and directors of the Group during the
year under review amounted to approximately HK$105.17 million.
Remuneration and benefit packages are generally structured with
reference to both market terms and practice, as well as individual
responsibilities, performance and qualifications. Discretionary bonus
may be paid based on individual contribution. In addition, the
Company has established a share option scheme pursuant to which
directors and employees of the Group are eligible for options that

may be granted to subscribe for shares in the capital of the Company.

Taking this opportunity, the Board would like to express its graticude
to the management and all the staff members of the Group for their
dedication and loyalty to the Group over the years.

Furthermore, the Board would like to express its appreciation to Mr
Chuang Hsiao-Chen, who retired as an executive Director of the
Company at the conclusion of the annual general meeting of the
Company for the year 2013, for his contribution to the Company

during his tenure of office.

On behalf of the Board
Hsu Feng
Chairman and Managing Director

Hong Kong, 28th March, 2014
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The Board of Directors of the Company (the “Board”) is committed

to maintaining good corporate governance standard and procedures
which emphasize management of high quality, transparency and

accountability to all sharcholders.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Company has applied the principles set out in the Corporate
Governance Code (the “Code”) contained in Appendix 14 to the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”) and complied with the
code provisions contained therein during the year ended 31st
December, 2013 and up to the date of publication of the annual
report for 2013, except that:

(a) Madam Hsu Feng takes up both the posts of Chairman of the
Board and Managing Director of the Company. While this is a
deviation from the Code, dual role leadership provides the
Company and its subsidiaries (collectively the “Group”) with a
strong and consistent leadership and allows for more effective
operation of the business. The Board is of the view that there is
an adequate balance of power. Responsibilities for the
Company’s daily business management are shared amongst
Madam Hsu and other members of the executive committee of
the Board. Besides, all major decisions are made in consultation
with members of the Board and appropriate committees of the
Board in accordance with the provisions of the code on internal

control of the Company;

(b)  none of the existing independent non-executive Directors of the
Company are appointed for a specific term, but they are subject
to retirement and re-election at least once every three years at
annual general meetings of the Company according to the

Articles of Association of the Company (the “Articles”);
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in accordance with the Articles, any Director of the Company
appointed by the Board to fill a casual vacancy shall hold office
until the next following annual general meeting of the
Company instead of being subject to election at the next
following general meeting of the Company as stipulated in the
Code. Such arrangement not only complies with Appendix 3 to
the Listing Rules but also streamlines the mechanism of re-
election of Directors so that both new Directors appointed by
the Board (either for filling a causal vacancy or as an additional
member) and existing Directors retiring by rotation shall be
subject to re-election at the annual general meeting for the
relevant year. Furthermore, extraordinary general meetings are
reserved for considering and approving special transactions or
other corporate actions under the Listing Rules only, thus
facilitating the efficient implementation of the Company’s

plans;

the Company has not established a nomination committee
comprising a majority of independent non-executive Directors
as stipulated in the Code. This is because when identifying
individuals of the appropriate calibre and qualification to be
Board members and when assessing the independence of
independent non-executive Directors, it is necessary to have a
thorough understanding of the structure, business strategy and
daily operation of the Company. The participation of executive
Directors during the process is therefore indispensable.
Accordingly, the Board as a whole remains responsible for
reviewing its own structure, size and composition annually, and
also for considering the appointment and re-appointment of
Directors as well as assessing the independence of independent

non-executive Directors;

due to other pre-arranged commitments which had to be
attended to by them, two independent non-executive Directors
of the Company, Mr Lee Chan Fai and Mr Sean S ] Wang,
were not available to attend the annual general meeting of the
Company held on 5th June, 2013 (the “2013 AGM”).
However, the other Directors of the Company were present at

the meeting to answer questions from the shareholders; and

(©

(d)

(e)
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(f)  the Company has entered into formal letters of appointment

with all the Directors of the Company except for Mr Chuang
Hsiao-Chen, a former executive Director of the Company.
Being a director and general manager of a major wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company, Mr Chuang has entered into a
service contract with such subsidiary instead. Following the
retirement of Mr Chuang as an executive Director of the
Company at the conclusion of the 2013 AGM, the relevant

code provision is fully complied with.

THE BOARD

The Board is composed of seven members, now including four
executive Directors, Madam Hsu Feng (Chairman and Managing
Director), Mr Tong Albert (Vice-Chairman), Mr Tong Chi Kar
Charles (Vice-Chairman) and Mr Yeung Kam Hoi, and three
independent non-executive Directors, Mr Cheung Siu Ping, Oscar,
Mr Lee Chan Fai and Mr Sean S ] Wang. All the Directors have
signed service contracts or letters of appointment with the Company

which set out the key terms and conditions of their appointment.

Biographical details of the Directors and relevant relationships among
them together with their respective roles in the Board and its
committees are set out in the Profile of the Directors and Officers on

pages 38 to 41.

The Company recognizes that a diverse Board is crucial to the Board’s
performance and development of the Company. The Board has
adopted a board diversity policy which sets out the approach to
achieve diversity on the Board. It believes that diversity should be
viewed from its widest sense. Accordingly, selection of candidates to
the Board is based on a range of measurable objectives, including but
not limited to gender, age, cultural and educational background,
professional experience and qualifications, skills, knowledge and
length of service, having due regard to the Company’s own business
model and specific needs from time to time. With the existing Board
members coming from a variety of business and professional
background and one out of the seven Board members being woman,
the Company considers that the Board possesses a balance of skills,
experience, expertise and diversity of perspectives appropriate to the

requirements of the Company’s business.
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The independent non-executive Directors of the Company represent
more than one third of the Board and one of them has the
appropriate professional accounting qualifications as required by the
Listing Rules. The Company has received an annual written
confirmation from each of the independent non-executive Directors
of his independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules and
considers all of the independent non-executive Directors to be

independent.

The Board meets regularly throughout the year as and when required.
Sufficient notices are given to all Directors at least 14 days before the
regular Board meetings. All Directors are consulted whether to
include matters in the agenda. Agenda and accompanying board
papers are given to all Directors in a timely manner before the
appointed date of each regular Board meeting. Drafts and final
versions of minutes are circulated to the Directors for comment and
record respectively. During the year 2013, four regular meetings were
held by the Board. Besides, a Vice-Chairman of the Board had an
annual interchange in 2013 with the independent non-executive
Directors of the Company without the other executive Directors

present.

The Board commits itself to acting in the best interests of the Group
and the shareholders. It is accountable to the shareholders for the
long-term performance of the Group, while taking into consideration
the interests of other stakeholders. The principal functions of the
Board are to formulate strategy, to consider and approve the Group’s
major corporate matters, to monitor and control significant
operational and financial matters of the Group. The independent
non-executive Directors have contributed valuable independent views

and proposals for the Board’s deliberation and decisions.

The Board has reserved for its decision or consideration matters
covering corporate strategy, approval of annual and interim results,
changes of members of the Board and its committees, major
acquisitions, disposals and capital transactions, and other significant
operational and financial matters. The Board has established an
executive committee, an audit committee and a remuneration
committee (collectively the “Committees”) with clear written terms of
reference to oversee particular aspects of the Company’s affairs and to
assist in sharing the Board’s responsibilities. The Committees have to

report regularly to the Board on their decisions and recommendations.
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The day-to-day management, administration and operation of the

Group are delegated to the management, who provides support to the
Board in the setting of overall strategic direction, long-term objectives
and business plans. Both the Board and the management have clearly
defined authorities and responsibilities under various internal control
and check-and-balance mechanisms. The management is responsible
for implementing the strategies and plans adopted by the Board and
the Committees and assumes full accountability to the Board for the

operation of the Group.

All members of the Board have been provided with monthly
management updates to keep them up to date with material
developments of the Group’s operations, performance, financial
position and prospects. The Board has agreed on a procedure to
enable the Directors to seek independent professional advice
whenever deemed necessary, at the Company’s expense, to assist them

to perform their duties.

The Company has arranged appropriate liability insurance to
indemnify its Directors for their liabilities arising out of the discharge

of their duties. The insurance coverage is reviewed on an annual basis.

Corporate Governance Functions

The Company strives to attain and maintain high standards of
corporate governance best suited to the needs and interests of the
Group. Good corporate governance is crucial to an orderly and
effective operational system, which will enhance operational
efficiencies, thereby bolstering sharcholders’ value. The Board is
responsible for the corporate governance functions. During the year
ended 31st December, 2013, the Board has discharged the following

corporate governance duties:

(@) develop and review the Company’s policies and practices on
corporate governance, including revising the terms of reference
of the audit committee and the remuneration committee of the
Board;

(b) arrange seminars and briefings to Directors, review and monitor
the training and continuous professional development of the
Directors, details of which are set out in the paragraph “Directors’
Induction and Continuous Professional Development” in this

report;
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() review and monitor the Company’s policies and practices on
compliance with legal and regulatory requirements, including
reviewing and revising the provisions of the code on internal

control of the Group;

(d) develop, review and monitor code of practice for securities
transactions by the Directors and the relevant employees (the

“Code of Practice”) and whistleblowing policy; and

(¢) review the Company’s compliance with the code provisions of

the Code and relevant disclosure in interim and annual reports.

Executive Committee

An executive committee (the “Executive Committee”) was established
by the Board with specific written terms of reference in June 2005.
The Executive Committee comprises all the executive Directors of
the Company, namely Madam Hsu Feng, Mr Tong Albert, Mr Tong
Chi Kar Charles and Mr Yeung Kam Hoi, and Madam Hsu Feng is
the chairman of the Executive Committee. The Executive Committee
may convene meetings as it considers necessary for reviewing and
approving, inter alia, any matters concerning the day-to-day
management of the business of the Company and any matters to be

delegated to it by the Board from time to time.

Remuneration Committee

A remuneration committee (the “Remuneration Committee”) was
established by the Board in June 2005 with specific written terms of
reference. The terms of reference of the Remuneration Committee
are available on the Company’s website. The principal duties of the
Remuneration Committee are to make recommendations to the
Board on the Company’s policy and structure for all Directors and
senior management’s remuneration and the remuneration packages of
individual Directors and senior management of the Company. Mr
Cheung Siu Ping, Oscar, Mr Lee Chan Fai and Mr Sean S ] Wang,
being all independent non-executive Directors of the Company, and
Mr Tong Albert, an executive Director of the Company, are now
members of the Remuneration Committee while Mr Cheung Siu

Ping, Oscar acts as the chairman of the Remuneration Committee.
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During the year 2013, the Remuneration Committee has considered

and recommended to the Board for approving an offer of grant of
share options to certain executive Directors of the Company and a
meeting of the Remuneration Committee was held during the year
for an annual review of the remuneration policy and packages for all
the Directors and senior management of the Company. Details of the
emoluments paid to the Directors and senior management of the
Company for the year ended 31st December, 2013 are set out in
Note 13 to the consolidated financial statements on pages 120 and
121.

Audit Committee

An audit committee (the “Audit Committee”) has already been set up
by the Board with specific written terms of reference. The Audit
Committee is now composed of all the independent non-executive
Directors of the Company, namely Mr Cheung Siu Ping, Oscar, Mr
Lee Chan Fai and Mr Sean S ] Wang. The Audit Committee is
chaired by Mr Cheung Siu Ping, Oscar who possesses appropriate
professional accounting qualifications as required under the Listing
Rules.

Under its terms of reference, the Audit Committee is required to
monitor integrity of the financial statements of the Company, to
review significant financial reporting judgements, to evaluate the
overall effectiveness of the internal control and risk management
frameworks of the Group, and to oversee the relationship with the
Company’s auditor (the “Auditor”). The terms of reference of the

Audit Committee are available on the Company’s website.

During the year 2013, the Audit Committee held three meetings for
reviewing the interim and annual financial statements as well as the
financial reporting matters of the Group, evaluating the internal
control and risk management system of the Group, considering the
engagement and scope of services of the Auditor and reviewing the
whistleblowing policy. In March 2014, the Audit Committee held a
meeting to review the annual financial statements of the Group for

2013 and consider the re-appointment of the Auditor.
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The Audit Committee recommended the Board to approve the
Group’s financial statements and consider the re-appointment of the
Auditor at annual general meetings of the Company for 2013 and
2014. The Audit Committee concluded that the internal control
system of the Group was effective in 2013 and was satisfied with the
staff resources, qualifications and experience, and training
programmes and related budget of the Company’s accounting and
financial reporting function as well as the implementation,

application and effectiveness of the whistleblowing policy.

Attendance Records at Meetings

The attendance of individual Directors at general meetings, regular
meetings of the Board and meetings of the Remuneration Committee
and Audit Committee held during the year ended 31st December,
2013 is set out below:
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Number of meetings attended/held

BE Y ZiEacr 1 G
General Remuneration Audit
Meeting Board Committee ~ Committee
Name of Directors HHIEH T YN HHR VMEEE HBRZEE
Executive Directors iR
Madam Hsu Feng C 1/1 3/4 N/ARBER  N/AANE
(Chairman of the Board and EEIETF 3
Managing Director) FHALH)
Mr Tong Albert ALY s 1/1 414 /1 N/AREM
(Vice-Chairman of the Board) (EFF L)
Mr Tong Chi Kar Charles i FEiE 1/1 3/4 NARBEH NAREH
(Vice-Chairman of the Board) (#EH a3 1)
Mr Yeung Kam Hoi W 858 e A 1/1 4/4 N/ARHEA  N/ARH
Mr Chuang Hsiao-Chen KBS (i = 1/1 1/1 N/ARER  NARER
(retired on 5th June, 2013) NHH HBIT)
Independent Non-Executive Directors B JEH117# F
Mr Cheung Siu Ping, Oscar TRIEFAE A 1/1 4/4 1/1 3/3
(Chairman of the Audit Committee (HFEBZAER
and the Remuneration Committee) HNE A &)
Mr Lee Chan Fai RS 0/1 4/4 1/1 303
Mr Sean S ] Wang EAR A 0/1 414 1/1 3/3
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Appointment and Re-election of Directors

According to the Articles, new Directors could be elected by the
Company or appointed by the Board. Any Director so appointed by
the Board shall hold office only until the next annual general meeting
of the Company and the retiring Director shall be eligible for re-

election.

The Company did not establish a nomination committee pursuant to
the code provisions of the Code and the Board is responsible for
reviewing its own structure, size and composition (including the
skills, knowledge and experience of its members), and identifying,
selecting and considering any appointment of its own members and
considering nomination of those retiring members for re-election by
the sharecholders in the general meetings. The Board is also
responsible for assessing the independence of the independent non-

executive Directors.

During the year under review, the Board has conducted a review of
the Board structure and composition at one of its regular meetings
and considered that the existing Board structure and the skills,
knowledge and experience of the Board members accorded with the
Group’s business needs and development. No new members were
appointed and at a regular board meeting held in March 2013, Mr
Cheung Siu Ping, Oscar, the retiring Director who offered for

re-election, was nominated for re-election at the 2013 AGM.

At a regular meeting held in March 2014, the Board nominated those
Directors of the Company who will retire by rotation at the annual

general meeting for 2014 for re-election at that general meeting.

DIRECTORS’ INDUCTION AND CONTINUOUS
PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

On appointment to the Board, each of the new Directors of the
Company is given a comprehensive orientation package, including
the latest information of the Group, induction into their
responsibilities and duties, terms of reference of the relevant

Committees and other related regulatory requirements.
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Throughout the course of their directorship, to keep them abreast of
latest development in the legislative or regulatory environment, the
Directors are regularly provided with updates and briefings on the
Listing Rules and other applicable legal and regulatory requirements.
Circulars or guidance notes issued by various regulatory authorities or
organizations, where appropriate, are given to the Directors for

reading and reference.

In order to assist the Directors to participate in continuous
professional development, the Company encourages the Directors to
enroll in a wide range of professional development seminars and
conferences. During the year ended 31st December, 2013, the
Company organized four in-house seminars on financial planning
and control for directors, business strategies and planning for
directors, latest development in the tax regime in the mainland of the
People’s Republic of China (the “PRC”), and an update on the
Securities and Futures Ordinance and the Listing Rules so as to help
the Directors refresh their knowledge and skills.

A summary of the training received by the Directors during the year
ended 31st December, 2013 is as follows:
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Continuing Professional Development

FREEERR

Type Subject
Name of Directors RS M F8
Executive Directors HATES
Madam Hsu Feng B o 1,2 A B
Mr Tong Albert R HA 1,2 AB
Mr Tong Chi Kar Charles R e 1,2 A B
Mr Yeung Kam Hoi M S e 1,2 AB
Mr Chuang Hsiao-Chen HERESEAE L2 AB
Independent Non-Executive Directors  J8 7. JEHL 17 # F
Mr Cheung Siu Ping, Oscar gRIRFAE A 1,2 A B
Mr Lee Chan Fai AR e 1,2 A B
Mr Sean S ] Wang FAoRI%E 1,2 AB
Types: AT
li Attending in-house briefings/training, seminars, conference or forums 1: B ﬁq%ﬁﬁéﬁ&@/ﬁ%%ll > I~ BT Er s
2 Reading relevant information and updates 2: ] ﬁéﬁ ] §*+&Eﬁcﬁ %S7H
Subjects: B
A: Subjects relevant to the businesses of the Company A: BAAS N T ZERA B 3
B: Legal, regulatory, finance and general management updates B: brg e A fﬁ% N Ej%%&4%%IEZEfﬁ %}*‘Jr
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SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS BY DIRECTORS

The Company has adopted its own Code of Practice on terms no less
exacting than the required standard of the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers as set out in Appendix 10

to the Listing Rules (the “Model Code”).

The Company has made specific enquiry of all Directors of the
Company and each of the Directors has confirmed compliance with
the required standard set out in the Model Code and the Code of
Practice throughout the year.

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT

Internal Controls

The Board is responsible for ensuring that a proper and effective
internal control system is maintained within the Group in order to
safeguard the sharcholders” investment and the Group’s assets. The
Company has adopted a code on internal control applicable to the
Group in terms of financial, operational and compliance controls and
risk management functions since 2005. The code on internal control
is reviewed regularly and modified pursuant to operational

requirements of the Group.

The Audit Committee has been authorized by the Board to review
the effectiveness of the system of internal control of the Group
regularly and a meeting was held in 2013 for that purpose. The
Board, through the review of the Audit Committee, is satisfied that
the Group has complied with all the applicable provisions of the
Group’s code on internal control throughout the year ended 31st
December, 2013 and considers that the Group’s internal control

system was effective and adequate.

The Board also considers that, after a review made by the Audit
Committee, the resources, staff qualifications and experience, and
training programmes and related budget of the Company’s

accounting and financial reporting function were adequate.
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Directors’ and Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Financial
Statements

The Directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
and the true and fair presentation of the consolidated financial
statements of the Group for each financial period. In preparing the
financial statements for the year ended 31st December, 2013, the
Directors have selected suitable accounting policies and applied them
consistently; have made judgements and estimates that were prudent
and reasonable; and have prepared the financial statements on a going

concern basis.

The responsibilities of the Auditor to the shareholders are to form an
independent opinion, based on the audit, on those financial
statements and their opinion on the consolidated financial statements
of the Group for the year ended 31st December, 2013 is set out in
the independent Auditor’s report on pages 60 and 61.

Auditor’s Remuneration

The fees in respect of audit and non-audit services provided to the
Group by the Auditor for the year ended 31st December, 2013
amounted to approximately HK$3,236,000 and HK$20,000
respectively. The non-audit services provided during the year were

taxation services.

COMPANY SECRETARY

The Company Secretary supports the Board by ensuring board
procedures are followed and board proceedings are efficiently and
effectively conducted. She is also responsible for ensuring that the
Board is fully apprised of all applicable law, rules, regulations and
corporate governance developments. During the year under review,

the Company Secretary has taken relevant professional training.
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COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS

The Board maintains a continuing dialogue with the Company’s
shareholders through various channels including the Company’s
annual general meetings. In 2013, all the executive Directors and an
independent non-executive Director who is also the Chairman of the
Audit Committee and the Remuneration Committee attended the
annual general meeting of the Company to answer questions from the
shareholders. Representatives of the Auditor also attended that
meeting to answer questions about the consolidated financial

statements of the Group for the year ended 31st December, 2012.

In order to further enhance communication with the shareholders of
the Company and enable the Company’s shareholders to have timely
and updated information of the Group, the Company has set up its
own website at http://www.tomson.com.hk where the corporate
information, interim and annual reports, announcements, circulars,
business development and other information of the Company are

posted.

SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS

Procedures for Shareholders to Convene an Extraordinary
General Meeting (“EGM”) and Put Forward Proposals at
General Meetings

(a)  Any three shareholders of the Company holding in aggregate
not less than 5% of the paid up capital of the Company and
having rights to vote at general meetings of the Company have
the rights to ask the Board to convene an EGM by depositing a
duly signed requisition stating the business(es) to be transacted
at the EGM or other objects of the EGM at the office of the
Company in Hong Kong at Rooms 1501-2 and 150712, 15th
Floor, Wing On Centre, 111 Connaught Road Central, Hong
Kong for the attention of the Company Secretary of the
Company.

If within 21 days of deposit of a valid requisition (which has
been duly verified with the Share Registrar of the Company)
the Board does not proceed to duly convene an EGM, the

requisitionists may themselves convene an EGM.

Tomson Group Limited 35 B4 M4 A #)

Bl JBe 3 2 i 7l

R B AR R A (LA B 2 A
AR OR B ) B 1 ) IR A R K 30 o AE
T =4 AR A AATES K (S
FPTESR (B AEEZ BT IHMEE
GZER) BE T AR R ZBRAEERE
PLBIE R Z 32 R o A > B 2 AR AR
MR E s UEEARAEREE —F
— T A= HIREEZ RS MR )
R -

T T HE— 25 TN 58 LA ) JR R i K A
AR = ol R E N Y b T
B A QXA EC @ @R
http://www.tomson.com.hk » i A H b & A
NRIZRZEER - P REEHE - A% -
LK~ P EE R S HAB R

JBe HORE A

JBe A B OB SRS 3K €1 Bt B ROK &
EREBRRZAT

(@ FEEARDIRAN T O AR 5% if
A RN A A ROR K & B8R A AT
SRR ARDRR - EZ RS
MR EFR T AL ERE RS A K
SRR AR & o 5 oK 2E 5 I A IR A
AR g EwH s ES = A H A
PORAA LN A AT U T RaE P 11158
K% 151 1501-2 & 1507-12 % (1)
Uk ISR o M0 5 B N B AR
ZNFERLE -

WNEHFE— AR TR E ERE
EREARRNF Z Syl P8 R £
% H R F —+— KA RA A B BCR
PRl & > H 5w R A AT A AT A B
PR T R



(b)  The procedures for nomination of Directors by the sharcholders
of the Company are available on the Company’s website at

heep://www.tomson.com.hk.

Procedures for Putting Forward Enquiries to the Board

Shareholders can direct their enquiries about their shareholdings to
the Share Registrar of the Company. To the extent such information
is publicly available, shareholders may at any time put forward
enquiries to the Board through the Company Secretary in writing by
mail to the office of the Company in Hong Kong at Rooms 1501-2
and 1507-12, 15th Floor, Wing On Centre, 111 Connaught Road

Central, Hong Kong or by e-mail to ir@tomson.com.hk.

SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN CONSTITUTIONAL
DOCUMENTS

There was no change in the constitutional documents of the
Company during the year ended 31st December, 2013 and up to the
date of publication of the annual report for 2013.

CORPORATE CITIZENSHIP

The Group pledges itself to contribute to the well-being of the
society. During the year under review, the Group has made charitable
endowments to various international and local charitable
organizations established in Hong Kong Special Administrative
Region and the mainland of the PRC, including World Vision Hong
Kong and ORBIS, to support their activities in the provision of relief
against poverty and disaster, education, children sponsorship, health
promotion, communal welfare, environmental conservation and

promotion of culture.

The Group started a charity programme in the PRC in 2010. It not
only provides financial assistance to 50 high school students in Gansu
Province of the PRC by sponsoring their tuition fees and living
expenses for three years but also endeavours to broaden their contact
with and exposure to other social groups by the launch of a campaign
whereby staff members of the Group have volunteered to establish

close and continuous rapport with these students.
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The Company has again participated in the “Heart to Heart Project”
organized by The Hong Kong Federation of Youth Groups in 2013,
to sponsor service projects proposed by volunteer groups of those
schools enrolled under the project so as to encourage youth volunteers

to serve the community and to play their part in social development.

——

=l

HE®RT TO HE®RT
- COMIPANY

2005-2014
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Profile of the Directors and Officers

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Madam Hsu Feng, aged 63, has been a director of the Company and
its subsidiaries (collectively the “Group”) since January 1990. She was
appointed as Managing Director of the Company in December 2001
and the chairman of the executive committee of the Board of
Directors of the Company (the “Board”) in June 2005. She was also
elected as Chairman of the Board in December 2006. She has over 10
years’ experience in film production, and in property development
and investment as well as retail industry in Taiwan. She has been
engaged in the property development, and hospitality and leisure
business in the mainland of the People’s Republic of China (the
“PRC”) in recent 20 years.

In addition, Madam Hsu is the Honorary Consul of the Principality
of Monaco in Shanghai of the PRC.

Madam Hsu is the mother of Mr Tong Albert and Mr Tong Chi Kar
Charles, who are Vice-Chairmen of the Board and executive Directors
of the Company. All of them are directors of E-Shares Investments
Limited (“E-Shares”). Both of Madam Hsu and Mr Tong Albert are
directors of King China Holdings Limited (“King China”) and
executive directors of a listed company in Hong Kong Special
Administrative Region of the PRC (“Hong Kong”), Rivera
(Holdings) Limited (“RHL”). Madam Hsu is also the owner of
E-Shares and King China and a substantial shareholder of RHL.
E-Shares, King China and RHL are substantial sharcholders of the
Company under the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the “SFO”).

As at 28th March, 2014, pursuant to the SFO, Madam Hsu together
with her parties acting in concert, Mr Tong Albert and Mr Tong Chi
Kar Charles, are interested and taken to be interested in a total of
792,561,796 shares in the capital of the Company (including share

options).
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Mr Tong Albert, aged 31, has been appointed an executive Director

of the Company since December 2001 and a member of the executive
committee and remuneration committee of the Board since June
2005. He was also elected as Vice-Chairman of the Board in
December 2006. He has joined the Group and taken up directorships
of the subsidiaries of the Company since March 2001. He has
participated in the Group’s business development, corporate

management, property trading and securities investment for years.
W

Mr Tong Albert is a son of Madam Hsu Feng, Chairman of the
Board and Managing Director of the Company, and the younger
brother of Mr Tong Chi Kar Charles, Vice-Chairman of the Board
and executive Director of the Company. They all are directors of
E-Shares. Both of Mr Tong Albert and Madam Hsu are directors of
King China and executive directors of RHL. He is deemed to be a
substantial shareholder of RHL. E-Shares, King China and RHL are
substantial shareholders of the Company under the SFO.

Besides, as at 28th March, 2014, pursuant to the SFO, Mr Tong
Albert together with his parties acting in concert, Madam Hsu Feng
and Mr Tong Chi Kar Charles, are interested and taken to be
interested in a total of 792,561,796 shares in the capital of the

Company (including share options).

Mr Tong Chi Kar Charles, aged 33, has been appointed an executive
Director of the Company and a member of the executive committee
of the Board since October 2008. He was also elected as Vice-
Chairman of the Board in December 2010. He has joined the Group
since December 2000 and has participated in property trading and
business management of the Shanghai office of the Group. Mr Tong
also acts as a director of a number of subsidiaries of the Company. He
now principally engages in property development and trading
business in the mainland of the PRC.

In addition, Mr Tong Chi Kar Charles has been appointed as a
member of Tianjin Municipal Committee of the Chinese People’s

Political Consultative Conference in January 2013.

Mr Tong Chi Kar Charles is a son of Madam Hsu Feng, Chairman
of the Board and Managing Director of the Company, and the elder
brother of Mr Tong Albert, Vice-Chairman of the Board and
executive Director of the Company. They all are directors of
E-Shares. Mr Tong Chi Kar Charles is deemed to be a substantial
shareholder of RHL. E-Shares and RHL are substantial shareholders
of the Company under the SFO.
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As at 28th March, 2014, pursuant to the SFO, Mr Tong Chi Kar
Chatles, together with his parties acting in concert, Madam Hsu Feng
and Mr Tong Albert, are interested and taken to be interested in a
total of 792,561,796 shares in the capital of the Company (including

share options).

Mr Yeung Kam Hoi, aged 64, has been appointed as an executive
Director of the Company and a member of the executive committee
of the Board since August 2010. He is the Chief Deputy General
Manager of the Group and has been appointed as a director of a

number of subsidiaries of the Company since August 2010.

Mr Yeung is an associate of The Institute of Chartered Secretaries
and Administrators and The Hong Kong Institute of Chartered
Secretaries, and a member of the Hong Kong Securities and
Investment Institute. He also holds a Master of Accountancy degree
of The Chinese University of Hong Kong. Mr Yeung has served as
the company secretary of various listed companies in Hong Kong
since 1988, and during the period from 1998 to 2010, as group
company secretary of a listed conglomerate consisting of five listed
companies. He has over 20 years’ experience in an extensive range of
corporate exercises and regulatory compliance matters of public listed

companies in Hong Kong.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr Cheung Siu Ping, Oscar, aged 49, has been appointed an
independent non-executive Director of the Company and the
chairman of the audit committee of the Board since September 2004.
He was also appointed a member of the remuneration committee of
the Board in June 2005 and then was appointed as the chairman of
this committee in April 2011.

He is a fellow member of the Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants and a member of Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. He is practising as a certified public accountant
in Hong Kong and is the sole proprietor of Oscar S. P. Cheung &
Co..
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Mr Lee Chan Fai, aged 51, has been appointed an independent non-

executive Director of the Company and a member of each of the
audit committee and remuneration committee of the Board since

December 2005.

He graduated from The University of Hong Kong, is a member of
The Hong Kong Institute of Architects and is qualified as a
Registered Architect in Hong Kong and a First Class Registered
Architect in the mainland of the PRC. Mr Lee has acted as a director
of Marco Asia Limited and J&P Architects Limited since 1990’s. He
was a director of JSP Architects Limited during the period from 2008

to July 2012. He has extensive experience in architectural design.

Mr Sean S ] Wang, aged 50, has been appointed an independent
non-executive Director of the Company and a member of each of the

audit committee and remuneration committee of the Board since

April 2011.

He studied economics at Peking University and then went to the
United States of America to achieve a bachelor of science degree from
Hamline University in 1986 and his MBA degree from University of
Minnesota in 1989. He is now an executive director and the chief
financial officer of China Rongsheng Heavy Industries Group
Holdings Limited, a company listed in Hong Kong. Mr Wang has
in-depth and extensive experience in corporate management and
funds operation. He also has many years of experience in financial
operation and project management at various multinational firms
listed on the New York Stock Exchange, NASDAQ and The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. He has held the positions of
president and chief operating officer of Hurray! Holding Limited, a
company listed on NASDAQ), a non-executive director of China
Advanced Construction Materials Group, Inc., a company listed on
NASDAQ), and an executive director and the chief financial officer of
SOHO China Limited, a company listed in Hong Kong. He was
awarded “CFO of the Year in China” in 2009.
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OFFICERS

Ms Lee Yuen Han, aged 47, joined the Group in 1991 and was
appointed the Company Secretary of the Company in March 1998
and has acted as the Deputy General Manager of the Company since
August 2005.

She has a master’s qualification and is an associate of The Institute of
Chartered Secretaries and Administrators and The Hong Kong

Institute of Chartered Secretaries.

Mr Kwok Sau King, aged 55, joined the Group in 1990. He was
appointed the Financial Controller of the Company in September
1999.

He is a fellow member of the Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants and a member of Hong Kong Institute of Certified

Public Accountants.
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Report of the Directors
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The Board of Directors of the Company (the “Board”) is pleased to

present its Report together with the audited consolidated financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively the
“Group”) for the year ended 31st December, 2013 and the

independent Auditor’s report thereon.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activities of the Group in the course of the year were
property development and investment, hospitality and leisure
business, securities trading, investment holding as well as operation of
and investment in media and entertainment business. The industrial
operation of the Group commenced liquidation in the first quarter of

the year under review.

During the year under review, the Company acted as an investment
holding company and the principal activities and other particulars of
the principal subsidiaries of the Company are listed under Note 42 to

the consolidated financial statements on pages 163 to 171.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

Details of the Group’s results for the year ended 31st December,
2013 and the Group’s financial position as at the end thereof are set
out on pages 62 to 173. An analysis by operating segments and
geographical location is set out in Note 9 to the consolidated financial

statements on pages 113 to 116.

The Board declares an interim dividend of 12 HK cents per share for
the year ended 31st December, 2013 (2012: 6.5 HK cents per share)
to shareholders whose names appear on the register of members of the
Company on Friday, 16th May, 2014 (the “Record Date”).
Shareholders will be given an option to elect to receive shares of
HKS$0.50 each in the capital of the Company (the “Share(s)”)
credited as fully paid in lieu of cash in respect of all or part of the
interim dividend (the “Scrip Dividend Scheme”).
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The Scrip Dividend Scheme is conditional upon consent of The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) to
grant listing of and permission to deal in the new Shares to be allotted
thereunder. For the purpose of determining the number of new
Shares to be allotted under the Scrip Dividend Scheme, the market
value of a new Share will be calculated as the average of the closing
prices per Share traded on the Stock Exchange for the five consecutive
trading days up to and including the Record Date. A circular
providing full details of the Scrip Dividend Scheme, together with a
form of election, will be sent to the shareholders of the Company in
due course. Dividend warrants and/or share certificates for the scrip
dividend are expected to be despatched on Thursday, 19th June,
2014.

CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS

The register of members of the Company will be closed for the
following periods:

(a)  For the purpose of determining the shareholders who qualify for
the interim dividend for 2013, the register of members of the
Company will be closed from Wednesday, 14th May, 2014 to
Friday, 16th May, 2014, both days inclusive, during which
period no transfer of Shares will be effected. In order to qualify
for the interim dividend, all transfer documents accompanied by
the relevant share certificates must be lodged with the Company’s
share registrar in Hong Kong Special Administrative Region of
the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC”) (“Hong Kong”),
Tricor Secretaries Limited not later than 4:30 p.m. on Tuesday,
13th May, 2014 for registration; and

(b) The annual general meeting of the Company is scheduled to be
held on Thursday, 5th June, 2014 (the “2014 AGM”). For the
purpose of determining the shareholders who are entitled to
attend and vote at the 2014 AGM, the register of members of
the Company will be closed from Tuesday, 3rd June, 2014 to
Thursday, 5th June, 2014, both days inclusive, during which
period no transfer of Shares will be effected. In order to be
eligible to attend and vote at the 2014 AGM, all transfer
documents accompanied by the relevant share certificates must
be lodged with the Company’s share registrar in Hong Kong,
Tricor Secretaries Limited not later than 4:30 p.m. on Friday,
30th May, 2014 for registration.
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MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

During the year under review, the Group’s five largest customers
contributed approximately 48.88% of the Group’s gross proceeds
from operations with the largest customer accounting for
approximately 18.68% of the Group’s gross proceeds from operations
while approximately 73.33% of the Group’s purchases were
attributable to the Group’s five largest suppliers with the largest
supplier accounting for approximately 42.83% of the Group’s

purchases.

None of the Directors of the Company, their associates or any
shareholders (which to the knowledge of the Directors own more
than 5% interest in the Company’s issued share capital) have any

interest in the Group’s five largest customers or suppliers.

DONATIONS

During the year ended 31st December, 2013, the Group donated
approximately HK$3,409,000 for charitable and other causes.

FIXED ASSETS

During the year ended 31st December, 2013, the Group added fixed
assets amounting to approximately HK$15,561,000 (2012:
HK$6,939,000) and disposed of and wrote off fixed assets with an
aggregate net book value of approximately HK$87,000 (2012:
HK$267,000).

Movements in fixed assets of the Group during the year are shown in
Notes 17 and 18 to the consolidated financial statements on pages
124 to 129.

A schedule of the principal properties held by the Group, either

under development or for sale or investment purposes, is set out on
pages 175 to 181.

BORROWINGS AND DEBENTURES

Details of bank loans of the Group as at 31st December, 2013 are set
out in Note 32 to the consolidated financial statements on page 150.
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No debentures of any class were issued by the Company or any of its

subsidiaries, or were in issue, at any time during the year.

Interest expenses of approximately HK$52,064,000 (2012:
HK$76,895,000) attributable to properties under development were
capitalized by the Group during the year.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF
LISTED SECURITIES

During the year ended 31st December, 2013, there was no purchase,
sale or redemption made by the Company, or any of its subsidiaries,

of the Company’s listed securities.

SHARE CAPITAL

During the year under review, the Company issued and allotted
28,194,533 new Shares at a price of HK$2.184 per Share to the
shareholders who elected to receive Shares credited as fully paid in
lieu of cash for the interim dividend of the Company for the year
ended 31st December, 2012. Furthermore, the Company issued and
allotted an aggregate of 4,200,000 new Shares at an exercise price of
HK$2.10 per Share upon exercises of share options by Directors of
the Company under the share option scheme of the Company
adopted on 1Ist June, 2012.

All those new Shares issued rank pari passu in all respects with the

then existing issued Shares.

As at 31st December, 2013, 1,467,984,567 Shares were in issue.
Deetails of the share capital of the Company are set out in Note 30 to
the consolidated financial statements on pages 144 and 145.

RESERVES

The retained earnings and share premium of the Company as at 31st
December, 2013 amounted to approximately HK$203,932,000
(2012: HK$91,649,000) and HK$2,194,443,000 (2012:
HK$2,153,026,000) respectively.
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The Board recommends that the retained earnings of the Group as at
31st December, 2013 amounting to approximately HK$5,782,499,000

be carried forward. Other movements in reserves of the Group and the

Company during the year are shown in the Consolidated Statement of
Changes in Equity and Note 40 to the consolidated financial
statements on pages 66 to 68 and page 162 respectively.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company and the

Companies Law of the Cayman Islands.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results and financial position of the Group for the

preceding five financial years is set out on page 183.

DIRECTORS

The Directors of the Company as at the date of this Report and those

who were in office during the year under review are:

Executive Directors

Madam Hsu Feng (Chairman and Managing Director)
Mr Tong Albert (Vice-Chairman)

Mr Tong Chi Kar Charles (Vice-Chairman)

Mr Yeung Kam Hoi

Mr Chuang Hsiao-Chen (retired on 5th June, 2013)

Independent Non-Executive Directors
Mr Cheung Siu Ping, Oscar

Mr Lee Chan Fai

Mr Sean S ] Wang

A profile of the existing Directors of the Company is shown on pages
38 to 41.

Information relating to emoluments paid to the Company’s Directors
during the year is set out in Note 13 to the consolidated financial

statements on pages 120 and 121.
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All Directors of the Company, including the non-executive Directors,
are subject to retirement by rotation at annual general meetings of the
Company in accordance with the Articles of Association of the
Company. Article 116 of the Articles of Association of the Company
provides that at each annual general meeting, one-third of the
Directors of the Company for the time being or, if their number is
not three or a multiple of three, then the nearest number to but not
more than one-third shall retire from office by rotation provided that
every Director shall be subject to retirement by rotation at least once
every three years. The Directors to retire each year shall be those who
have been longest in office since their last election and who are
eligible for re-election. In this connection, Mr Tong Chi Kar Charles,
Mr Yeung Kam Hoi and Mr Sean S ] Wang will retire by rotation at
the 2014 AGM. Being eligible, they offer themselves for re-election.

The re-election of the retiring Directors of the Company is subject to
shareholders’ approval at the 2014 AGM and details of those
Directors will be disclosed in a circular of the Company to be
despatched to the shareholders together with the notice of the annual

general meeting.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACT

The Directors of the Company who are proposed for re-election at
the 2014 AGM do not have any unexpired service contract with the
Company or any of its subsidiaries which is not determinable by the
employing company within one year without payment of

compensation, other than statutory compensation.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND
SHORT POSITIONS IN SECURITIES

As at 31st December, 2013, the interests and short positions of the
Directors of the Company in shares, debentures and underlying
shares of the Company or any of its associated corporations (within
the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the
“SFQO”)), which were required, pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO,
to be entered in the register referred to therein (including interests
and short positions which they were taken to have under Section 344
of the SFO) or which were required to be notified to the Company
and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Rules Governing the Listing
of Securities on the Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”), were as

follows:
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(I) The Company:

Report of the Directors

O ARAH :

Shares of HK$0.50 each B AE 0.50 ¥ 0 =2 Bty
Number of Shares
Rty 4 H

Personal Family Corporate Other
Interests Interests Interests Interests
Name of Directors HHEEH il A\ HE £3 X HE 7 2SR FC b 23
Madam Hsu Feng (4) N )] 142,832,517 (B) Nil # 273,473,986 (C) 235,040,000 (E)
Nil # (D) 139,717,293 (E)
1,300,000 (G)
Mr Tong Albert (4) BT A 38,070,185 (B) Nil 4% Nil # (D) 721,293,611 (H)
13,000,000 (1)
Mr Tong Chi Kar Charles (4) GTRELE A 55,647,108 (B) Nil 4 Nil # (D) 723,716,688 (H)

D

The Company’s associated corporations:

(1) China Boom Enterprises Limited (“China Boom”)

Shares of US$1 each

an ARAwZHBE:M :

13,000,000 (1)

1) BESFEARAG(TBEE])

Number of shares of China Boom

BB HIE 1 302 Ry

PEREZ BN EE
Personal Family Corporate Other
Interests Interests Interests Interests
Name of Director HEREAH 8 A HE 22 KIGHE A vl E SR HoAtohE 23
Madam Hsu Feng () T Lt 716,800 Nil 4 563,200 Nil 4
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Notes:

(4)

©
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(2) Tomson Entertainment Co. Limited (2) GiEBRERH A BLA
(“Tomson Entertainment”) (TG R4 ])
Shares of NTD10 each IR A A 10 02 By

Number of shares of Tomson Entertainment

3V Pdiidyg g
Personal Family Corporate Other
Interests Interests Interests Interests
Name of Director HFHEEY 15 A\ B 25 RGBSR 2y vl HE A Al B 2
Madam Hsu Feng (K) Wzt ® 1,350,000 Nil 4 1,125,000 Nil fi
ik
Madam Hsu Feng is the mother of Mr Tong Albert and Mr Tong Chi Kar Charles. As at (A) BMR L1 i TR e A K TR SR 2 B e i T
31st December, 2013, they, being considered to be persons acting in concert, were F—ZF+H=Z+—H  RIEGESR B S ip)
interested in an aggregate of 792,363,796 Shares (of which 765,063,796 Shares were issued 4 (M A —SUTE A ) BA 5 3£792,363,796 1
and 27,300,000 Shares were issuable upon exercises of share options), representing 53.97% JBeAy (I A2 ) 2230 2 B8 AT IR AS 2 53.97% R4t ) » FE
interests in the total issued share capital of the Company, pursuant to the SFO. If the said H1765,063,796 1 B £ 85 47 > 1fi 27,300,000 % it 47 fif
outstanding share options were fully exercised, they would be interested in 52.99% of the T TR HE IR TIT > B AT o il bt ) AT {68 22 T PR AR 4
enlarged issued share capital of the Company. AT » B AL A 2 R B BATIRA b A

52.99% i ©

These Shares were held by the relevant Directors of the Company in their capacities as (B) AR AN T A RER L HEREA A S0
beneficial owners. FiA o
The 273,473,986 Shares were beneficially held by the following sharcholders of the ©) %55 273,473,986 LB FR T 1 A2\ 2 IR 25
Company: i
Number of Shares held
Name of companies AR P iy < B H
King China Holdings Limited S A PR A 159,361,492
E-Shares Investments Limited E-Shares Investments Limited 114,112,494
273,473,986
As Madam Hsu Feng held the entire interests of King China Holdings Limited and H O A 4 B A R EE 4E 18 A PR 2 7 M E-Shares
E-Shares Investments Limited, she was deemed to be interested in these Shares pursuant to Investments Limited 2 22 #HE £ > MURECRE 75 M £
the SFO. TG > D RAR 2 BEA w55 By 2 AT -
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(D) As at 31st December, 2013, the following companies, being wholly-owned subsidiaries of (D) MoF—ZF+A=Z+—H> FHXFE (HAE K
Rivera (Holdings) Limited (‘RHL”, a listed company in Hong Kong), beneficially held an A AT AR — NN B R (T)EA D)
aggregate of 173,800,000 Shares: A A 7)) B 2 A A 3L 173,800,000 B -

Number of Shares held
Name of companies Ak i P ety < B H
Forty Enterprises Company Limited BRERAOEARATA 13,361,530
Shine Trip Limited i JE AT R 7] 160,438,470
173,800,000
Madam Hsu Feng and Mr Tong Albert were directors of RHL. In addition, Madam Hsu s L 4 B R e A Y B ) S o b > )
Feng, Mr Tong Albert and Mr Tong Chi Kar Charles were or were deemed to be PR I B BB ) > tRHR L - 5 T IR A R
substantial shareholders of RHL pursuant to the SFO. T3 oA BBt B ) 1) 2 RO -

(E) Madam Hsu Feng has entered into agreements with Mr Tong Albert and Mr Tong Chi (E) T e 4 B 1 A S R 1 e B AR RT T ek
Kar Charles, to sell to each of them 117,520,000 Shares, in an aggregate of 235,040,000 Ji) 48 25 20 Al B 117,520,000 B4y (3L 235,040,000
Shares, which have been pledged by Mr Tong Albert and Mr Tong Chi Kar Charles in PR ) > T T[] S AR K S AR AR TR
favour of Madam Hsu Feng as a security for their performance of the duties under the 3T MR L oA R JEAT O S A I R TE R 2 3T
aforesaid agreements. Hence Madam Hsu Feng had a security interest in these issued B35 2 PR o UL AREEGES R ERGD > 1%
Shares pursuant to the SFO. WL LR % B AT IR 2 — TR A -

(F) Subject to the agreements as mentioned in Note (E) above, Madam Hsu Feng, Mr Tong (F) FE bl B 5E (B) BTk 2 Wh ik o DA M MR BBCRE IR S )
Albert and Mr Tong Chi Kar Charles were considered to be persons acting in concert By > Rt 1~ BT e A R TR e A
pursuant to the SFO. In this connection, as at 31st December, 2013, Madam Hsu Feng B ALt Wt A -F—=44F1+_"H
was taken to be interested in a total of 139,717,293 Shares beneficially held by Mr Tong =t —H > L L AEA B TR e R
Albert and Mr Tong Chi Kar Charles, amongst which, 26,000,000 Shares were issuable TRIuEAEBIEE 2 6 45139,717,293 BB #E 25
upon exercises of share options. Horh126,000,000 A AT R HEIRE 7T T 64T

(G) Madam Hsu Feng held in her capacity as a beneficial owner an option under the share (G) Wil LT R AN B AN R
option scheme of the Company established in 2002 (the “2002 Scheme”). She was entitled TR SRR B ([ R AR E ) H T
to exercise the option to subscribe for 1,300,000 Shares at a subscription price of ZIEEHE - AR ERE “F—HFE+—A+H
HK$3.644 per Share during a period of 8 years ending on 12th November, 2015. 1 25 1\ AF 22 S0 1 A i A B B 3.644 7 T 2 R I 1

AT 2 B TBEAEE LA B 1,300,000 BB A3
(H) Subject to the agreements as mentioned in Note (E) above, Madam Hsu Feng, Mr Tong (H) L bl B T (B) Bt 2 ok DA S AR AR CRE IR I ) B

Albert and Mr Tong Chi Kar Charles were considered to be persons acting in concert

pursuant to the SFO.

In this connection, as at 31st December, 2013, Mr Tong Albert was not only interested in
the 117,520,000 Shares transferred from Madam Hsu Feng, but taken to be interested in a
total of 603,773,611 Shares beneficially held by Madam Hsu Feng and Mr Tong Chi Kar

Charles, amongst which, 14,300,000 Shares were issuable upon exercises of share options.

Furthermore, as at 31st December, 2013, Mr Tong Chi Kar Charles was not only
interested in the 117,520,000 Shares transferred from Madam Hsu Feng, but taken to be
interested in a total of 606,196,688 Shares beneficially held by Madam Hsu Feng and Mr
Tong Albert, amongst which, 14,300,000 Shares were issuable upon exercises of share

options.

[00) Each of Mr Tong Albert and Mr Tong Chi Kar Charles held in his capacity as a beneficial
owner an option under the 2002 Scheme which entitled him to subscribe for 13,000,000
Shares at a subscription price of HK$3.644 per Share during a period of 8 years ending on
12th November, 2015.
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(W) Madam Hsu Feng held, in her capacity as a beneficial owner, a personal interest in 716,800
shares (being 56%) in the capital of China Boom while the Company held the balance of
interest of 563,200 shares (being 44%) in the capital of China Boom through its wholly-
owned subsidiary. Madam Hsu was deemed to control the exercise of more than one-third
of voting power at general meetings of the Company, hence, she was also taken to be
interested in those shares held by the Company. In conclusion, Madam Hsu was interested
and deemed to be interested in 1,280,000 shares (being 100%) in the issued share capital

of China Boom pursuant to the SFO.

(K) Madam Hsu Feng held, in her capacity as a beneficial owner, a personal interest in
1,350,000 shares (being 54%) in the capital of Tomson Entertainment while the Company
held an interest in 1,125,000 shares (being 45%) in the capital of Tomson Entertainment
through its wholly-owned subsidiary. Madam Hsu was deemed to control the exercise of
more than one-third of voting power at general meetings of the Company, hence, she was
also taken to be interested in those shares held by the Company. In conclusion, Madam
Hsu was interested and deemed to be interested in 2,475,000 shares (being 99%) in the

issued share capital of Tomson Entertainment pursuant to the SFO.

Save as disclosed above, none of the Directors of the Company and
their associates had any interests or short positions in the shares,
debentures and underlying shares of the Company or any of its
associated corporations as at 31st December, 2013, which were
required, pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, to be entered in the
register referred to therein (including interests or short positions
which they were taken to have under Section 344 of the SFO) or
which were required to be notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange pursuant to the Listing Rules.

SHARE OPTION SCHEMES

The Company previously adopted a share option scheme (the “2002
Scheme”) on 29th May, 2002 which expired on 28th May, 2012. No
further options can be offered or granted under the 2002 Scheme but
the outstanding options granted under the 2002 Scheme continue to
be valid and exercisable. Following the expiry of the 2002 Scheme,
the Company adopted a new share option scheme (the “2012
Scheme”) on 1st June, 2012.

Apart from the 2002 Scheme and the 2012 Scheme, at no time
during the year nor at the end of the year ended 31st December,
2013 was the Company or any of its subsidiaries a party to any
arrangements to enable the Directors of the Company to acquire
benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the

Company or any other body corporate.
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Major terms of the 2002 Scheme and the 2012 Scheme

The purpose of the 2002 Scheme and the 2012 Scheme is to provide
incentives or rewards to selected persons for their contribution to any
member of the Group or any entity in which any member of the

Group holds any equity interest (the “Invested Entity”).

The participants of the 2002 Scheme and the 2012 Scheme include:

(i)  any employee or proposed employee (whether full time or part
time) of any member of the Group or any Invested Entity,
including any executive director of any member of the Group

or any Invested Entity; or

(i) any non-executive director (including independent non-
executive director) of any member of the Group or any Invested

Entity; or

(iii) any adviser or consultant or customer of, or supplier of goods
or services to any member of the Group or any Invested Entity;

or

(iv) any shareholder of any member of the Group or any Invested
Entity or any holder of any securities issued by any member of

the Group or any Invested Entity.

The 2002 Scheme has expired and no more Shares are available for
issue. Under the 2012 Scheme, the maximum number of Shares
available for issue under options which may be granted is
137,252,380, representing approximately 9.35% of the Company’s
issued share capital as at the date of this Report, unless shareholders’

approval of the Company has been obtained.

The total number of Shares issued and to be issued upon exercise of
the options granted and to be granted to each participant (including
exercised and outstanding options) in any 12-month period up to the
date of grant shall not exceed 1% of the Shares in issue at the date of
grant (the “Individual Limit”). If any further grant of options to a

participant would result in the Shares issued and to be issued upon
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exercise of all options granted and to be granted to such person
(including exercised, cancelled and outstanding options) in the
12-month period up to and including the date of such further grant
to be in excess of the Individual Limit, such further grant must be
subject to shareholders’ approval in general meeting of the Company

with such participant and his or her associates abstaining from voting.

An option may be exercised at any time during a period as the Board
may determine which shall not be more than 10 years commencing

from the date of grant of the option.

Save as determined by the Board and provided in the offer of the
relevant options, there is no minimum period for which an option
must be held before it can be exercised under the share option

schemes of the Company.

The acceptance of an offer of granting an option must be made
within 28 days from the date on which such offer is made with a non-
refundable payment of HK$1 from the grantee to the Company by

way of a consideration for the grant thereof.

The subscription price per Share in respect of any option that may be
granted under the 2012 Scheme shall be such price as the Board in its
absolute discretion shall determine, save that such price will not be

less than the highest of:

(i)  the closing price of the Shares as stated in the daily quotations
sheet of the Stock Exchange on the date of offer of the option,

which must be a business day;

(ii)  the average of the closing prices of the Shares as stated in the
Stock Exchange’s daily quotations sheets on the 5 business days
immediately preceding the date of offer of the option; and

(iii) the nominal value of the Shares on the date of offer.

The 2002 Scheme has expired. The 2012 Scheme shall be valid and
effective until 31st May, 2022 subject to earlier termination by the
Company in general meeting or by the Board. After the expiry of
such valid period, no further options will be offered or granted but in
all other respects the provisions of the 2012 Scheme shall remain in

full force and effect.
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Movements during the year

During the year ended 31st December, 2013, additional share
options were granted under the 2012 Scheme and the carrying rights

to subscribe for Shares and the details of movements under the 2002

TR AP JBE VA Ji DB Ml 2 52 )

RBE_F—=F+_HA=+—HILFE
o BRI RREAR IR T — AR B R
o i AR R T — AR

TR I A M M) I B 8l 1V ) SR

Scheme and the 2012 Scheme are shown as follows:

55

T
Number of Shares subject to the options
JEREHEE T 2 Bt e
Cancelled/
Exercise Balance Granted  Exercised Lapsed Balance
Date of price per asat during during during asat
Name of grantees grant Share  Exercise period 1.1.2013 the year the year theyear 31122013
20134 20134
BRRG 1A1H MEER  REER REER  12H31H
RENGH B fiffl M Zhik #it filh RS/ RM b
(HKS)
(&)
Directors

5
Madam Hsu Feng 13.11.2007 3.644  13.11.2007-12.11.2015 1,300,000 - - - 1,300,000
fr WLt 26.7.2013 210 267.2013-25.7.2016 - 1,400,000 1,400,000 (2) = =
Mr Tong Albert 13.11.2007 3.644  13.11.2007-12.11.2015 13,000,000 - - - 13,000,000
b TR e 2672013 210 267.2013-25.7.2016 - 1,400,000 1,400,000 (2) = -
Mr Tong Chi Kar Charles  13.11.2007 3644 13.11.2007-12.11.2015 13,000,000 - - - 13,000,000
BTREE 26.7.2013 210 26.7.2013-25.7.2016 = 1,400,000 1,400,000 (2) = =
Total 27,300,000 4,200,000 4,200,000 - 27,300,000

ik

The closing price of the Shares immediately before 26th July, 2013,
being the date of grant of the above options granted during the year,
was HK$2.07.

The fair value of the options granted during the year under review
was priced according to Binomial option pricing model and is shown
in Note 31 to the consolidated financial statements on pages 147 and
148. The model is only one of the commonly used models to estimate
the fair value of an option. The estimated value of an option varies
with different variables of certain subjective assumptions. Any change
in the variables so adopted may materially affect the estimation of the

fair value of an option.
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Save as disclosed above, no other options under either the 2002
Scheme or the 2012 Scheme were outstanding at the beginning or at
the end of the year ended 31st December, 2013 and no other options
were granted, exercised, cancelled or lapsed at any time during the

year.

Note:

(a) The weighted average closing price of the Shares immediately before the date on which the

options were exercised was HK$2.38.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN COMPETING
BUSINESS

Madam Hsu Feng, Chairman of the Board and Managing Director
of the Company, is a director and substantial sharcholder of RHL.
Mr Tong Albert and Mr Tong Chi Kar Charles, being Vice-
Chairmen of the Board and executive Directors of the Company, are
deemed to be substantial shareholders of RHL pursuant to the SFO.
In addition, Mr Tong Albert is a director of RHL.

RHL is engaged in property development and investment in
Shanghai, the PRC, in particular, in Zhangjiang Hi-Tech Park,
Pudong, through its subsidiaries and associated company, while
property development and investment, with particular focus on
Pudong in Shanghai and Tianjin of the PRC, is one of the principal
businesses of the Group, so the business of RHL in the property
sector in Shanghai (the “Excluded Business”) may potentially

compete with the Group’s business.

In this connection, Madam Hsu, Mr Tong Albert and Mr Tong Chi
Kar Chatles are considered to have interests in a business which may
compete or is likely to compete, either directly or indirectly, with the
business of the Group, other than that business where the Directors
have been appointed or were appointed as directors to represent the
interests of the Company and/or the Group, pursuant to the Listing
Rules. Nevertheless, RHL is a listed company in Hong Kong and the
Excluded Business is managed by its independent management and
administration. Besides, the Board is independent of the board of
directors and management of RHL and the independent non-
executive Directors of the Company will also be monitoring the
operation of the Group, the Group is therefore capable of carrying on
its business independently of, and at arm’s length from, the Excluded

Business.
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SIGNIFICANT CONTRACTS

No contracts of significance to which the Company or any of its
subsidiaries was a party and in which a Director of the Company had
a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end
of the year or at any time during the year ended 31st December,
2013.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts for the management and administration of the whole or
any substantial part of any business of the Company were entered

into or subsisted during the year ended 31st December, 2013.

EMOLUMENT POLICY

The Group has always emphasized the importance of a highly-
effective staff management and incentive structure. Remuneration
and benefit packages are generally structured by reference to market

terms, individual responsibilities, performance and qualifications.

The emoluments of the executive Directors of the Company were
determined by the Board on the recommendation of the
remuneration committee of the Board (the “Committee”) and the fee
of the non-executive Directors of the Company were fixed by the
Board under the authorization of the shareholders of the Company
and on the recommendation of the Committee. In addition, the
Company has adopted the 2012 Scheme pursuant to which the
directors and employees of the Group are eligible for options that

may be granted to subscribe for Shares as a long-term incentive.

PENSION SCHEMES

The Company participates in a pension scheme, which was registered
under the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance (the “MPF
Ordinance”), for all its employees in Hong Kong. The scheme is a
defined contribution scheme effective from December 2000 and is
funded by contributions from employer and employees according to
the provisions of the MPF Ordinance. If the employer makes any
voluntary contributions for the employees under the scheme, forfeited
contributions in this nature can be applied to reduce the amount of

future voluntary contributions payable by the employer.
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Furthermore, the employees of the Group in the mainland of the
PRC are members of respective state-managed defined contribution
retirement benefits schemes operated by the local governments. The
employers and the employees are obliged to make contributions at a

certain percentage of the payroll under rules of the schemes.

During the year under review, the total amount contributed by the
Group to the said schemes and charged to the consolidated statement
of profit or loss amounted to approximately HK$8,577,000 (2012:
HK$8,437,000) and no contributions were forfeited.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ AND OTHER
PERSON’S INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS

As at 31st December, 2013, the following shareholders (other than
the Directors of the Company) were interested, directly or indirectly,
in 5% or more of the total issued share capital and underlying shares
of the Company and those interests were required to be recorded in

the register required to be kept under Section 336 of the SFO:

Name of shareholders
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Number of Shares held
(proportion to the total issued
share capital of the Company)

i Ik 8 H

(M ARA T Z O EAT

JBe 3 44 1 EARZH S5 E)
Rivera (Holdings) Limited (“RHL”) JII 7o 5 A R 7] ([ 1) () 173,800,000 (11.83%)
King China Holdings Limited %4 F A FR 2w () 159,361,492 (10.85%)
E-Shares Investments Limited (4) 114,112,494 (7.77%)

Notes:

(a) Amongst these Shares disclosed, 160,438,470 Shares were beneficially held by Shine Trip
Limited, which was a wholly-owned subsidiary of Superwell Development Limited in
which RHL held its entire equity interest. Therefore, Shine Trip Limited, Superwell
Development Limited and RHL were interested or were taken to be interested in these

Shares pursuant to the SFO.

Details of the interest taken to be held by RHL under the SFO are set out in Note (D) to
the above paragraph headed “Directors’ Interests and Short Positions in Securities” in this

Report.
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(b) King China Holdings Limited and E-Shares Investments Limited were the beneficial

owners of these Shares respectively. They were beneficially and wholly owned by Madam
Hsu Feng in her capacity as a beneficial owner. By virtue of the SFO, their interests in the
Shares therefore constituted part of the total interests of Madam Hsu Feng, Mr Tong
Albert and Mr Tong Chi Kar Charles in the capital of the Company as disclosed in the
above paragraph headed “Directors” Interests and Short Positions in Securities” in this

Report.

Save for the above interests, the Directors of the Company are not
aware of any person (other than the Directors of the Company) who
had, directly or indirectly, interests or short positions in the total
issued share capital and the underlying shares of the Company and
those interests or short positions were required to be recorded in the
register kept under Section 336 of the SFO as at 31st December,
2013.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on information that is publicly available to the Company and
within the knowledge of the Directors as at the date of this Report,
the Company maintains a sufficient public float as prescribed by the

Listing Rules.

AUDITOR

The consolidated financial statements of the Group for the year
ended 31st December, 2013 have been audited by Messrs Deloitte
Touche Tohmatsu who were the Auditor of the Company for the

past three financial years.

They will retire at the conclusion of the 2014 AGM and, being

eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment.

On behalf of the Board
Tong Albert

Vice-Chairman and Executive Director

Hong Kong, 28th March, 2014
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Independent Auditor’s Report

Deloitte.
=2

TO THE MEMBERS OF
TOMSON GROUP LIMITED
(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Tomson
Group Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively
referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 62 to 173, which
comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31st
December, 2013, and the consolidated statement of profit or loss, the
consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the
consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory

information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance,
and for such internal control as the Directors determine is necessary
to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are

free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with our agreed terms of
engagement, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report. We conducted our audit in accordance with
Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated

financial statements are free from material misstatement.
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Independent Auditor’s Report
¥ 3 A Sl A

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of the
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the Directors, as well
as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial

statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and

appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Group as at 31st December,
2013 and of its profit and cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have
been properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure

requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong,
28th March, 2014
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss

PR

ok

For the year ended 31st December, 2013 # & —F— =4+ " H =+—H L

2013 2012
R = E 4
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
Mt TF# T T
Gross proceeds from operations A8 U 7 A AR 8&9 1,028,439 804,201
Revenue A 8 920,655 562,395
Cost of sales SHEE AR (239,130) (209,864)
Gross profit T 681,525 352,531
Net gain in investments held for trading 45 BB Wi T3 AR 92,777 44,515
Other income HA A 10 134,710 98,578
Other gains and losses HoAth Uk 25 A s 1 11 22,384 (20,506)
Selling expenses e (183,269) (146,046)
Administrative expenses fTE %M (222,930) (202,341)
Gain on fair value changes of investment BE YN T EE B EE
properties Z W% 17 283,631 137,942
Finance costs EiN<g ¢i] 12 (163,280) (151,902)
645,548 112,771
Share of results of associates JRE A B 455 W] 2 ZE AR (1,015) (423)
Share of results of joint ventures JEIG G B EZER 4,370 4,196
Profit before taxation A AT v Al 13 648,903 116,544
Taxation FiTE 14 (359,613) (108,080)
Profit for the year A 5 289,290 8,464
Profit (loss) for the year attributable to: JEAR4E B A (s48) Nk -
Owners of the Company AN EI R PR N 297,639 17,054
Non-controlling interests FE 2 1 B RO £ (8,349) (8,590)
289,290 8,464
Earnings per share (HK cents) T AR ZL A CHEAIL) 16
— Basic N 20.51 1.20
— Diluted — AR 20.51 1.20
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

A v 4E 2 B A 2 v W A 3R

For the year ended 31st December, 2013 £ %£ —F—=4F 1+ A =+—H L4

2013 2012
TR ZE FE T
HK$’000 HK$’000
T#T T#HIT
Profit for the year A JBE ¥ A 289,290 8,464
Other comprehensive income (expenses) F At 2 i Wi 5 (B 52)
Items that may be reclassified subsequently to HE B ERmLZEA
profit or loss:
Exchange difference arising from translation of: #437 IRf /2 A= 2 [ 5, 25 4H
— joint ventures - BERE 31,223 8,563
— other foreign operations — Hifthyg A EFE 278,934 10,979
— associates — 5N 7 62 159
Gain on changes in fair value of A ERE AN HEEEEE
available-for-sale investments Z W ts 10,203 11,250
Reclassification adjustments: P BT R
— release from exchange difference upon — A — F R S F R
disposal of an associate [T 5, 2 B 277 =
— release from reserve on acquisition upon — i R ) SE R 1 A
sale of properties held for sale fitifts 1,161 —
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss:  NHEA I E R R ZHH -
Gain on revaluation of property transferred E N NG S E R CYE S
from property, plant and equipment to A 2 E A AR
investment properties - 9,307
Deferred taxation arising on revaluation of Wi ~ W5 Bt i = 5L g
property transferred from property, plant FE A 2 AR S TH
and equipment to investment properties - (2,327)
Other comprehensive income for the year AP T Al 4 T WK 2 321,860 37,931
Total comprehensive income for the year A JBE 4 T W 4 A8 7R 611,150 46,395
Total comprehensive income (expenses) JRE A 22 T i 2 (BA S2) ARAEIN T
attributable to:
Owners of the Company EN/NEIE E RS Z DN 596,822 46,897
Non-controlling interests IE 122 15 B R RE 75 14,328 (502)
611,150 46,395
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

LR INY

At 31st December, 2013 i —E—=4+_H=+—H

2013 2012
R = DE T4
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
Bt 7t Tt T¥o
Non-Current Assets FET B B
Fixed assets E G
— Investment properties _HEYE 17 7,244,621 6,759,985
— Property, plant and equipment — W2 BRJE Bt 18 328,251 326,924
Lease premium for land + i FH 2 T 19 59,599 63,899
Film distribution rights AT 20 11,416 2,166
Prepayment for film distribution rights B R BT RETE S 3K 21 832 9,555
Goodwill EES 24 33,288 33,288
Deferred tax assets MR IEF TE & o 33 265,491 238,586
Interests in associates TN s F) 2 s 25 13,228 33,688
Interests in joint ventures NEEREZ LS 26 1,095,599 1,068,114
Other receivables L Ath R WA B 2 37(c) 171,298 73,099
Available-for-sale investments ik R E 27 129,378 118,570
Pledged bank deposits AP RAT K 38 - 8,341
9,353,001 8,736,215
Current Assets WE) A B
Lease premium for land + A B 19 6,514 6,365
Properties under development B R P2 22 6,136,269 5,134,587
Deposits paid for land use rights T AR B AR & 23 1,119,343 410,452
Properties held for sale FEY = 2,767,997 2,865,356
Trade and other receivables and JRES ' 5 Wk ~ LA RE i
prepayments AR K B FRAS OH 29(a) 318,088 271,204
Investments held for trading FEHRE 28 240,280 246,384
Inventories HE 29(b) 7,029 14,155
Pledged bank deposits HEAPERAT K 38 806,183 1,297,682
Cash and bank balances 4 M7 29(d) 2,558,312 2,829,992
13,960,015 13,076,177
Current Liabilities i B A &
Trade and other payables JEAT & 5 B R ~ FoAth AT BE K
and accruals L #E A 29(c) 791,398 861,894
Receipts in advance T IA 146,559 15,886
Tax payables JEAS i 1 3,707,528 3,277,237
Borrowings (N 32 1,793,691 1,657,852
6,439,176 5,812,869
Net Current Assets i B R 7,520,839 7,263,308
Total Assets Less Current Liabilities 8% e TR B £ (E 16,873,840 15,999,523
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

IR N

At 31st December, 2013 JA —F— =4+ " =+—H
2013 2012
TRoTE B4
Notes HK$°000 HK$000
Mt T#T T

Capital and Reserves B R ik i
Share capital &N 30 733,992 717,795
Share premium and reserves B A5 A e fet A 10,702,032 10,147,392

Equity attributable to owners of AN FIERTEA A

the Company JRE A HE 4 11,436,024 10,865,187
Non-controlling interests T T B P SR i 873,684 869,209
Total Equity HEHE 5 12,309,708 11,734,396

Non-Current Liabilities k¥t By £1 08
Amount due to a joint venture AT — R & E A KA 26 52,254 =
Borrowings &K 32 2,844,582 2,619,941
Deferred tax liabilities EIE B IH A 33 1,667,296 1,645,186
4,564,132 4,265,127
16,873,840 15,999,523

AMBHMED R F—NE=ZH ~+/N\H&
H o 2 Ry b o G R RE T o

The consolidated financial statements were approved and authorised
for issue by the Board of Directors on 28th March, 2014.

Hsu Feng Tong Albert
% %1l
Chairman Vice-Chairman
B &l 3
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Notes:

(b)

(e)

®

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

For the year ended 31st December, 2013 £ %

The special reserves of the Group arose from the difference between the
aggregate amount of the then share capital and share premium account of
Tomson Investment Limited, the former holding company of the Group, and
the nominal amount of the Company’s shares issued pursuant to a scheme of

arrangement in 1989.

Capital redemption reserve arose from repurchase of shares. The amounts

represent the nominal amount of the shares repurchased.

The enterprises expansion reserve is an appropriation from retained earnings in
relation to tax concession granted by the relevant government authorities. This
reserve is distributable only for the future development or expansion of that

company where concession is granted.

The statutory surplus reserve (“SSR”) is an appropriation from retained earnings
by the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC”) subsidiaries of the Company. In
accordance with the Company Law of the PRC, the PRC subsidiaries of the
Company are required to allocate 10% of their profit after tax to the SSR until
such reserve reaches 50% of the registered capital of that subsidiary. The SSR
may be converted to increase capital subject to certain restrictions set out in the

Company Law of the PRC.

Reserve on acquisition arose on acquisition of additional interest in subsidiary,
being the excess of the fair value over the carrying value of the identifiable
assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities attributable to the additional interests
of the subsidiary acquired on the date of acquisition. When the identifiable
assets are revalued or disposed of, the relevant amount of the reserve on

acquisition is released to the consolidated statement of profit or loss.

Of the retained earnings of HK$5,782,499,000 (2012: HK$5,613,669,000),
accumulated losses of HK$3,820,000 (2012: HK$82,000) are attributable to
joint ventures of the Group and accumulated losses of HK$7,002,000 (2012:
HK$9,305,000) are attributable to associates of the Group.

(b)

iR S By
F-=EtoA= B LEE

ﬂK%Z%HU%{%ﬁﬂQE ST 2 R W

BB AR R - H IR A B A7 v (T MR A0 A B A
AR — JUANTUAEAR SR — T T sl = 81 32 AT e f
Tl B2 255

A IR It O [ A0 o % s A I ) S
G R

A SETE R A T th A R UG A AR T BB B T
185 IR B A o LR 2 20 R LT R A B S
B2 AFMFHRERSIERZA -

5 E B B A 2 AR Rl e AR SRR ([ o
@H WY g~ ) 8 % B i R SR 4B 0 AR R
RSB A k) - A2 ml 19 F 2 e 28 W ZH 40
m%*ﬁfﬁiﬁﬁﬂﬂ‘]lo%zﬁiiﬁﬁﬁ%%‘ﬁ o H %
i #EE R EZWJE/\ﬁE’ E‘fﬂﬁfé?!iﬁ’J 50% © & E
ZL BN A AT R - DUBR R AR R > MEATRE IR
ﬁJ\E,ﬁH@V\mﬂ%MﬁﬁE’Jﬁ?Fﬁ%ﬂ

T B A S8 2 W 2 BEAMEAR IR > S 4 2 2 2
T B A T8 R A T WA I WS i 2 o A ) 2
9#T§§Zﬂ§%ﬁﬂ§% s B R R B IR

o 8 AT i P A A NF IR L A R
ﬁ%ﬁ%%ﬁﬁ")\wﬂf R

AR i A 5,782,499,000% 6 ( & — T4
5,613,669,000 # 75) H > ﬁ%l’*%A%WEM% nJr
T 1577 3,820,000 95 70 (= F— 4F & 82,0004570)

1T A A ) W 5 ) A 2 w18 I 2% 7,002,000 (ié
J6 (= —4F £ 9,305,000 70) ©
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

Bl R

For the year ended 31st December, 2013 £ %£ —F—=4F 1+ A =+—H L4

2013 2012
HK$’000 HK$000
Tt T
OPERATING ACTIVITIES B
Profit before taxation B AT vea Al 648,903 116,544
Adjustments for: UL % -
Share of results of associates JE A\ Bt N ) 7 24 1,015 423
Share of results of joint ventures JEAE A G E4E (4,370) (4,196)
Release from reserve on acquisition upon H B o ) SRR I 1 o (et A
sales of properties held for sale 1,161 =
Share option expenses i P B S 1,314 -
Loss on disposal of an associate B — K EE A E 2 1R 389 -
Interest expenses FIE B 163,280 151,902
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment ¥ - /5 K st 85 20,788 34,662
Amortisation of lease premium for land - st A 2 6,672 7,166
Impairment of property, plant and equipment  #J3£ ~ 7 K s i i (H - 9,496
(Write-back) write-down of inventories 178 (43 1R]) Rk (1,606) 11,250
Amortisation of film distribution rights 5 B AT M 2,566 7,509
Impairment of film distribution rights BT RERUE 760 413
Allowance for bad and doubtful debts SRR 8,000 10,772
Net (gain) loss on disposal/write off of W A2 ~ R s
property, plant and equipment Z (4 ) B 1E AR (47) 108
Gain on fair value changes of investment &Y 2N EEE)
properties EEZ s (283,631) (137,942)
Unrealised gain on fair value changes of HFEREA-HERH EL
investments held for trading Z ARSI A (65,767) (14,717)
Interest income FLE WA (32,305) (55,594)
Dividends from available-for-sale investments  AJ {8 H 8 % % 7 A% Skt A (80,227) (27,797)
Release of provision of indemnity to a B —-FZe B EMBARZ
disposed subsidiary B S (RIS (24,095) -
Operating cash flows before movements in EEE B RS
working capital A 362,800 109,999
Decrease in properties held for sale REEY 2EW D 165,682 84,638
Increase in trade and other receivables and JESE 5 HE R ~ oA R i HE 2k
prepayments B A SR (37,077) (11,091)
Increase in deposits paid for land use rights I REC AT &
and related stamp duty L2 R B ENAE B34 A (696,852) -
Decrease in investments held for trading FERERD 71,871 198,230
Decrease in inventories HFEWAY 9,147 1,848
(Decrease) increase in trade and other JEAST B 5 Bk~ HoAth B B 3K
payables and accruals KEFEE (D) #Em (83,881) 97,503
Increase (decrease) in receipts in advance TR SR IE B0 () 130,208 (77,118)
Addition in properties under development B oh ) ZE (813,342) (401,174)
Cash (used in) from operations KR W) B2 Ble (891,444) 2,835
Taxes paid EERE T (65,845) (212,055)
NET CASH USED IN OPERATING RERHIH BB
ACTIVITIES (957,289) (209,220)
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

HEBeRER

For the year ended 31st December, 2013 # & —F— =4+ " H =+—H L

2013 2012
HK$°000 HK$’000
T# T T¥o
INVESTING ACTIVITIES HEWEH)
Placement of pledged bank deposits Bk O AR SRAT 7K (797,798) (429,767)
Withdrawal of pledged bank deposits $ B2 HSHH SRAT AR K 1,335,696 =
Prepayment for film distribution rights ¥R BEATRETE ST X (7,892) (7,414)
Addition in investment properties NEREYE (2,340) (4,151)
Purchase of property, plant and equipment WEEYZE ~ W KA (13,221) (2,788)
Advance to non-controlling shareholders ST IF B R 2 B (96,055) (290,556)
Repayment from a non-controlling shareholder I #2 [ B AR # 2 7 TH - 217,457
Interest received B IS 30,147 55,078
Dividends from available-for-sale investments ] fit i & & 2 B S U A 80,227 27,797
Dividend from a joint venture W — KA G2 BEIA 7,295 7,060
Proceeds on disposal of property, plant and HEYIE - WRE MR 2
equipment 5 2K A 134 159
Purchase of available-for-sale investments B AL R (605) —
Advance to an associate BT — R8N Al 2 3 (30) =
Dividend from an associate OB — B A 2 S IR A 2,355 -
Proceeds from disposal of an associate HE— RSN T 2 TS IE 17,070 -
NET CASH FROM (USED IN) BEWBEL () 2B &5
INVESTING ACTIVITIES 554,983 (427,125)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES RVE TS B
New bank loans raised BB ERAT K 1,950,944 1,226,653
Repayment of bank borrowings B2 ERAT M 3K (1,705,641) (319,048)
Interest paid EATFLE (204,248) (225,195)
Dividend paid to non-controlling interest B A5 TR 42 B B R A 2 2 B S - (198,8006)
Cash dividend paid EfHE SRS (31,736) (21,527)
Proceeds from exercise of share options A7 {6 i IS ME 22 i 45208 8,820 -
Repurchase of shares [ g B £y - (3,788)
Advance from a joint venture KEH—REEMEZHRK 52,254 -
Contribution from non-controlling interest FHERBOR M R 2 1 -
Acquisition of non-controlling interest of WA — % I B > ) 2 R
a subsidiary JI SR i (14,237) =
NET CASH FROM FINANCING Al O B A 2 B AR A
ACTIVITIES 56,157 458,289
NET DECREASE IN CASH AND B4 kB 4&EEEH
CASH EQUIVALENTS > 2 (346,149)  (178,056)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT R—H—HZH&ER
1ST JANUARY BEFMmEA 2,829,992 2,980,449
EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATE AP e o 32 il 5 > 5 4
CHANGES 74,469 27,599
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT R+_H=+—HzZH&
31ST DECEMBER, KB E&%HIEE -
represented by cash and bank balances BN 4 M RAT 458 2,558,312 2,829,992
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GENERAL

The Company is a public limited company incorporated in the
Cayman Islands and its shares are listed on The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”). The addresses
of the registered office and principal place of business of the
Company are disclosed in the corporate information of the

annual report.

The principal activities of the Company and its subsidiaries (the
“Group”) for the year were property development and
investment, hospitality and leisure activities, securities trading,
investment holding as well as investment in media and
entertainment activities. The industrial operation of the Group
commenced liquidation in the first quarter of the year under

review.

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(“HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants (the “HKICPA”). In addition, the
consolidated financial statements include applicable disclosures
required by the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the
Stock Exchange (“Listing Rules”) and by the Hong Kong

Companies Ordinance.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31st December, 2013 # & —F— =4+ " H =+—H L

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS

In the current year, the Group has applied the following new
and revised standards, amendments and interpretations (“new

and revised HKFRSs”) issued by the HKICPA:

Amendments to HKFRSs Annual Improvements to HKFRSs
2009-2011 Cycle
Amendments to HKFRS 7 Disclosures — Offsetting Financial

M T W B 48846 w7 9 A 5 ik
HUEH)

AL - AL OCRMLLT A B Es
Al 2> & AR 2 TR T B R AEHE R ~ BRT A
Fe e B (1397 wT S KEAE oK 6 o 5 i o e
HI)):

Amendments to HKFRS 10,
HKFRS 11 and HKFRS 12

Assets and Financial Liabilities
Consolidated Financial Statements,
Joint Arrangements and Disclosure of

Interests in Other Entities: Transition

Guidance
HKERS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements
HKEFRS 11 Joint Arrangements
HKEFRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities
HKFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement

HKAS 19 (as revised in 2011)  Employee Benefits

HKAS 27 (as revised in 2011) ~ Separate Financial Statements

HKAS 28 (as revised in 2011)  Investments in Associates and
Joint Ventures

Amendments to HKAS 1 Presentation of Items of Other
Comprehensive Income

HK(IFRIC)-Int 20 Stripping Costs in the Production Phase

of a Surface Mine

HKEFRS 10 replaces the parts of HKAS 27 “Consolidated and
Separate Financial Statements” that deal with consolidated
financial statements and HK (SIC)-Int 12 “Consolidated —
Special Purpose Entities”. HKFRS 10 includes a new definition
of control that contains three elements: (a) power over an
investee, (b) exposure, or rights, to variable returns from its
involvement with the investee, and (c) the ability to use its
power over the investee to affect the amount of the investor’s
returns. Extensive guidance has been added in HKFRS 10 to
deal with complex scenarios.

As a result of the application of HKFRS 10, the Group has
changed its accounting policy with respect to determining
whether it has control over an investee. The adoption does not
change any of the control conclusions reached by the Group in
respect of its investments in its subsidiaries.
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For the year ended 31st December, 2013 £ %£ —F—=4F 1+ A =+—H L4

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (Continued)

HKFRS 11 introduces new accounting requirements for joint
arrangements replacing HKAS 31 “Interests in Joint Ventures”.
The Directors of the Company concluded that the Group’s
investments in joint arrangements, which were classified as
jointly controlled entities under HKAS 31, are classified as joint
ventures and continuously accounted for under equity method
under HKFRS 11. As a result, the application of HKFRS 11

has no material impact on the Group.

HKEFRS 12 is a disclosure standard and is applicable to entities
that have interests in subsidiaries, joint arrangements, associates

and/or unconsolidated structured entities.

Extensive disclosures have been added for the application of
HKFRS 12 in the consolidated financial statements.

The Group has applied HKFRS 13 for the first time in the
current year. HKFRS 13 establishes a single source of guidance
for, and disclosures about, fair value measurements, and
replaces those requirements previously included in various
HKERSs. In accordance with the transitional provisions of
HKEFRS 13, the Group has applied the new fair value
measurements and disclosure requirements prospectively. Other
than the additional disclosures, the application of this standard
does not have a material impact on the Group’s consolidated

financial statements.

Under the amendments to HKAS 1, a statement of
comprehensive income is renamed as a statement of profit or
loss and other comprehensive income and an income statement
is renamed as a statement of profit or loss. Besides, the
amendments to HKAS 1 require additional disclosures to be
made in the other comprehensive income section such that
items of other comprehensive income are grouped into two
categories: (a) items that will not be reclassified subsequently to
profit or loss; and (b) items that may be reclassified
subsequently to profit or loss when specific conditions are met.
The amendments have been applied retrospectively, and hence
the presentation of items of other comprehensive income has

been modified to reflect the changes.

Tomson Group Limited 35 R4 F 45 R A #H)

3.

HEE JH 3901 0 B 488 e 7 VB IO 5
HHEH) (49)

R B S R RIDSE 119838 5 3 28R
A g w e R B w2 31
PR G ERERRELG | > ERBAE AL
TG BT 2 BOE R G RHERD S 31
SRR R [ aah] > mERRECEEM
Bt ERIDSE 11 SRR 5 [ B E Ak
B A R PR T e st HE g TR AR o R - B
i s BV 5 0 MR JU D265 11 S5 3 A 8 [ 1
EWN 2

(s AR5 O HE D26 12 5% 2 — TH B R HE
HI > B RTERB A/ > 82 BE
A B/ BARKEE DB AR DA
HE 4 P BB o

e ol SV o DD 865 12 R4 5 T B ¥R
RTHA R R/ -

TAAAEJE > A SR B U KR S A s ik
HHE RIS 13 5% o i S i HE I D 26
13 SRS A B AP EFHR R AP ERHRZ
Wik 2 4551 WWHURE TR 2 H
(B A R 2 BUE o IREBCH #
BB S ME R SR 13 SRR R PR 5] > AR
P T S T B P R A B 45
FRZOR o BB ER S o ME R M I A
B 2 SR B SRl R R

REBCRE GRS 198 (BaTA) > [&
T Wi 2t 3 | T 44 2 [ 48 i K At 4 T Ui
g ] o AR R M TR R
BEAN - (s &t HE RIS 198 (B RTA) M
SE A A 4 T WA i A A e RSN R -
L HoAt A T i 2 TH H 0 2 MR ¢ () HLAR
A G B B ERSERNIER > K& (b)
T TS AR A A AR T BT 0 S R R AR R Y
JHH - ZERTCEWER > Ft > Hids
i E H 2 2HCAE BN > DURBA



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31st December, 2013 # & —F— =4+ " H =+—H L

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (Continued)

Except as described above, the application of the other new and
revised HKFRSs in the current year has had no material impact
on the Group’s financial performance and positions for the
current and prior years and/or on the disclosures set out in

these consolidated financial statements.

The Group has not early applied the following new and revised
HKFRSs that have been issued but are not yet effective:

Amendments to HKFRSs Annual Improvements to HKFRSs
2010-2012 Cycle*

Amendments to HKFRSs Annual Improvements to HKFRSs
2011-2013 Cycle?

HKEFRS 9 Financial Instruments®

Amendments to HKFRS 9 Mandatory Effective Date of HKFRS 9
and HKFRS 7 and Transition Disclosures®

Amendments to HKFRS 10,  Investment Entities’
HKFRS 12 and HKAS 27

Amendments to HKAS 19 Defined Benefits Plans: Employee
Contributions?

Amendments to HKAS 32 Offsetting Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities'

Amendments to HKAS 36 Recoverable Amount Disclosures for
Non-Financial Assets

Amendments to HKAS 39 Novation of Derivatives and
Continuation of Hedge Accounting'

HK(IFRIC)-Int 21 Levies'

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st January, 2014, with earlier
application permitted.

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st July, 2014, with early
application is permitted.

Available for application — the mandatory effect date will be determined when the
outstanding phases of HKFRS 9 are finalised.

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st July, 2014, with limited

exceptions.
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (Continued)

HKEFRS 9 issued in 2009 introduces new requirements for the
classification and measurement of financial assets. HKFRS 9
was subsequently amended in 2010 to include the requirements
for the classification and measurement of financial liabilities
and for derecognition, and further amended in 2013 to include

the new requirements for hedge accounting.

Under HKERS 9, all recognised financial assets that are within
the scope of HKAS 39 “Financial Instruments: Recognition
and Measurement” are subsequently measured at either
amortised cost or fair value. Specifically, debt investments that
are held within a business model whose objective is to collect
the contractual cash flows, and that have contractual cash flows
that are solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal outstanding are generally measured at amortised cost
at the end of subsequent accounting periods. All other debt
investments and equity investments are measured at their fair
values at the end of subsequent accounting periods. In addition,
under HKFRS 9, the Group may make an irrevocable election
to present subsequent changes in the fair value of an equity
investment (that is not held-for-trading) in other
comprehensive income, with only dividend income generally

recognised in the consolidated statement of profit or loss.

The Directors of the Company anticipate that the application
of HKFRS 9 in the future may affect the classification and
measurement of the Group’s available-for-sale investments.
However, it is not practicable to provide a reasonable estimate
of that effect until a detailed review has been completed.
Regarding the Group’s other financial assets and financial
liabilities, it is unlikely to have a significant impact on the

consolidated financial statements.

The amendments to HKAS 36 remove the requirement to
disclose the recoverable amount of a cash generating unit
(“CGU”) to which goodwill or other intangible assets with
indefinite useful lives had been allocated when there has been
no impairment or reversal of impairment of the related CGU.
Furthermore, the amendments introduce additional disclosure
requirements regarding the fair value hierarchy, key
assumptions and valuation techniques used when the
recoverable amount of an asset or CGU was determined based

on its fair value less costs of disposal.
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For the year ended 31st December, 2013 # & —F— =4+ " H =+—H L

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (Continued)

The Directors of the Company do not anticipate that the
application of these amendments to HKAS 36 will have a
significant impact on the Group’s consolidated financial

statements.

The Directors of the Company anticipate that the application
of other new and revised HKFRSs will have no material impact

on the results and the financial position of the Group.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on
the historical cost basis, except for investment properties and
certain financial instruments, which are measured at fair values,

as explained in the accounting policies set out below.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the

consideration given in exchange for goods and services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or
paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement date, regardless of
whether that price is directly observable or estimated using
another valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of an
asset or a liability, the Group takes into account the
characteristics of the asset or liability if market participants
would take those characteristics into account when pricing the
asset or liability at the measurement date. Fair value for
measurement and/or disclosure purposes in these consolidated
financial statements is determined on such a basis, except for
share-based payment transactions that are within the scope of
HKEFRS 2 “Share-based Payment”, leasing transactions that are
within the scope of HKAS 17 “Leases”, and measurements that
have some similarities to fair value but are not fair value, such
as net realisable value in HKAS 2 “Inventories” or value in use
in HKAS 36 “Impairment of Assets”.
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For the year ended 31st December, 2013 £ %£ —F—=4F 1+ A =+—H L4

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value
measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2 or 3 based on the
degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are
observable and the significance of the inputs to the fair value

measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

. Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active
markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity can

access at the measurement date;

e Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices
included within Level 1, that are observable for the asset

or liability, either directly or indirectly; and

. Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or

liability.
Basis of consolidation
The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial

statements of the Company and entities controlled by the

Company (its subsidiaries). Control is achieved when the

Company:
. has power over the investee;
o is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its

involvement with the investee; and

. has the ability to use its power to affect its returns.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an investee if
facts and circumstances indicate that there are changes to one

or more of the three elements of control listed above.

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group obtains
control over the subsidiary and ceases when the Group losses
control of the subsidiary. The results of subsidiaries acquired or
disposed of during the year are included in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss from the date of the Group gains
control until the date when the Group ceases to control the

subsidiary.
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For the year ended 31st December, 2013 # & —F— =4+ " H =+—H L

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Basis of consolidation (Continued)

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies into

line with those used by other members of the Group.

All significant inter-group transactions, balances, income and

expenses are eliminated on consolidation.

On acquisition of additional interest in a subsidiary prior to lst
January, 2010, the excess/shortfall of the consideration paid
over/below the fair values of the underlying assets and liabilities
attributable to the additional interests in a subsidiary acquired
is recognised as goodwill or discount on acquisition. Excess of
fair values over the carrying amounts of the underlying assets
and liabilities attributable to the additional interests is debited
to reserve on acquisition. On subsequent disposal of a subsidiary
or revaluation or disposal of the underlying assets of that
subsidiary, the attributable reserve on acquisition is included in
the determination of the amount of profit or loss on disposal or

gain or loss on revaluation.

Non-controlling interests in the net assets of consolidated
subsidiaries are presented separately from the Group’s equity

therein.

Allocation of total comprehensive income to non-

controlling interests

Profit or loss and each item of total comprehensive income are
attributed to the owners of the Company and to the non-
controlling interests even if this results in the non-controlling

interests having a deficit balance.
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4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Basis of consolidation (Continued)

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in existing

subsidiaries

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in existing
subsidiaries that do not result in the Group losing control over
the subsidiaries are accounted for as equity transactions. The
carrying amounts of the Group’s interests and the non-
controlling interests are adjusted to reflect the changes in their
relative interests in the subsidiaries. Any difference between the
amount by which the non-controlling interests are adjusted and
the fair value of the consideration paid is recognised directly in

equity and attributed to owners of the Company.
Business combinations

Business combinations that took place after 1st January,
2005 and prior to 1st January, 2010

The acquisition of businesses is accounted for using the
purchase method. The cost of the acquisition is measured at the
aggregate of the fair values, at the date of exchange, of assets
given, liabilities incurred or assumed, by the Group in exchange
for control of the acquiree, plus any costs directly attributable
to the business combination. The acquiree’s identifiable assets,
liabilities and contingent liabilities that meet the conditions for
recognition under HKFRS 3 “Business Combinations” are

recognised at their fair values at the acquisition date.

Goodwill arising on acquisition is recognised as an asset and
initially measured at cost, being the excess of the cost of the
business combination over the Group’s interest in the net fair
value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities recognised. If; after reassessment, the Group’s interest
in the net fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable assets,
liabilities and contingent liabilities exceeds the cost of the
business combination, the excess is recognised immediately in

the consolidated statement of profit or loss.

The interest of non-controlling shareholders in the acquiree is
initially measured at the non-controlling shareholder’s
proportion of the net fair value of the assets, liabilities and

contingent liabilities recognised.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31st December, 2013 # & —F— =4+ " H =+—H L

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of net assets and operations
of another entity for which the agreement date is before st
January, 2005 represents the excess of the cost of acquisition
over the Group’s interest in the fair value of the identifiable
assets and liabilities of the relevant acquiree at the date of

acquisition.

From Ist January, 2005 onward, the Group will carry goodwill

at cost less any accumulated impairment losses.

Capitalised goodwill arising on an acquisition of a business is
presented separately in the consolidated statement of financial

position.

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill arising from
an acquisition is allocated to each of the relevant cash-
generating units, or groups of cash-generating units, that are
expected to benefit from the synergies of the acquisition. A
cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been allocated is
tested for impairment annually, and whenever there is an
indication that the unit may be impaired. For goodwill arising
on an acquisition in a financial year, the cash-generating unit to
which goodwill has been allocated is tested for impairment
before the end of that financial year. When the recoverable
amount of the cash-generating unit is less than the carrying
amount of the unit, the impairment loss is allocated to reduce
the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit first,
and then to the other assets of the unit pro rata on the basis of
the carrying amount of each asset in the unit. Any impairment
loss for goodwill is recognised directly in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss. An impairment loss for goodwill is

not reversed in subsequent periods.

On subsequent disposal of the relevant cash-generating unit,
the attributable amount of goodwill capitalised is included in

the determination of the amount of profit or loss on disposal.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

B W5 W B ik

For the year ended 31st December, 2013 £ %£ —F—=4F 1+ A =+—H L4

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Interests in associates

The results and assets and liabilities of associates are
incorporated in these consolidated financial statements using
the equity method of accounting. Under the equity method,
investments in associates are carried in the consolidated
statement of financial position at cost and adjusted thereafter to
recognise the Group’s share of the profit or loss and other
comprehensive income of the associate, less any identified
impairment loss. When the Group’s share of losses of an
associate equals or exceeds its interest in that associate (which
includes any long-term interests that, in substance, form part of
the Group’s net investment in the associate), the Group
discontinues recognising its share of further losses. Additional
loses are recognised only to the extent that the Group has
incurred legal or constructive obligations or made payment on

behalf of that associate.

The associate’s financial statements used for the application of
equity method of accounting are prepared using uniform
accounting policies with the Group for transactions and events
in similar circumstances. Where necessary, adjustments are
made to the financial statements of the associate to bring their
accounting policies into line with those used in the Group’s

consolidated financial statements.

The requirements of HKAS 39 are applied to determine
whether it is necessary to recognise any impairment loss with
respect to the Group’s investment in associates. When
necessary, the entire carrying amount of the investment
(including goodwill) is tested for impairment in accordance
with HKAS 36 as a single asset by comparing its recoverable
amount (higher of value in use and fair value less costs to sell)
with its carrying amount. Any impairment loss recognised
forms part of the carrying amount of the investment. Any
reversal of that impairment loss is recognised in accordance
with HKAS 36 to the extent that the recoverable amount of the

investment subsequently increases.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31st December, 2013 # & —F— =4+ " H =+—H L

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Interests in associates (Continued)

Any excess of the Group’s share of the net fair value of the
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities over the
cost of acquisition, after reassessment, is recognised immediately
in the consolidated statement of profit or loss. When a group
entity transacts with an associate of the Group, profits or losses
are eliminated to the extent of the Group’s interest in the
relevant associate.

The Group discontinues the use of the equity method from the
date when the investment ceases to be an associate, or when the
investment (or a portion thereof) is classified as held for sale.
The difference between the carrying amount of the associate at
the date the equity method was discontinued, and any proceeds
from the disposal is included in the determination of the gain
or loss on disposal of the associate. In addition, the Group
accounts for all amounts previously recognised in other
comprehensive income in relation to that associate on the same
basis as would be required if that associate had directly disposed
of the related assets or liabilities. Therefore, if a gain or loss
previously recognised in other comprehensive income by that
associate would be reclassified to profit or loss on the disposal
of the related assets or liabilities, the Group reclassifies the gain
or loss from equity to profit or loss (as a reclassification
adjustment) when the equity method is discontinued.

Interests in joint ventures

The results and assets and liabilities of joint ventures are
incorporated in the consolidated financial statements using the
equity method of accounting. Under the equity method,
investments in joint ventures are carried in the consolidated
statement of financial position at cost and adjusted thereafter to
recognise the Group’s share of the profit or loss and other
comprehensive income of the joint ventures, less any identified
impairment loss. When the Group’s share of losses of a joint
venture equals or exceeds its interest in that joint venture
(which includes any long-term interests that, in substance, form
part of the Group’s net investment in the joint venture), the
Group discontinues recognising its share of further losses. An
additional share of losses is provided for and a liability is
recognised only to the extent that the Group has incurred legal
or constructive obligations or made payments on behalf of that

joint venture.
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For the year ended 31st December, 2013 £ %£ —F—=4F 1+ A =+—H L4

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Interests in joint ventures (Conzinued)

The joint venture’s financial statements used for the application
of equity method of accounting are prepared using uniform
accounting policies with the Group for like transactions and
events in similar circumstances. Where necessary, adjustments
are made to the financial statements of a joint venture to bring
their accounting policies into line with those used in the
Group’s consolidated financial statements.

The requirements of HKAS 39 are applied to determine
whether it is necessary to recognise any impairment loss with
respect to the Group’s investment in joint ventures. When
necessary, the entire carrying amount of the investment
(including goodwill) is tested for impairment in accordance
with HKAS 36 as a single asset by comparing its recoverable
amount (higher of value in use and fair value less costs to sell)
with its carrying amount. Any impairment loss recognised
forms part of the carrying amount of the investment. Any
reversal of that impairment loss is recognised in accordance
with HKAS 36 to the extent that the recoverable amount of the
investment subsequently increases.

Any excess of the Group’s share of the net fair value of the
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities over the
cost of acquisition, after reassessment, is recognised immediately
in the consolidated statement of profit or loss. When a group
entity transacts with a joint venture of the Group, profits or
losses are eliminated to the extent of the Group’s interest in the

joint venture.
Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when a
group entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions of
the instrument. Financial assets and financial liabilities are
initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets
and financial liabilities (other than financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair
value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate,
on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to
the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss are recognised immediately in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31st December, 2013 # & —F— =4+ " H =+—H L

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets

The Group’s financial assets are classified into one of the three
categories, including financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss, loans and receivables and available-for-sale financial
assets. The classification depends on the nature and purpose of
the financial assets and is determined at the time of initial
recognition. All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets
that require delivery of assets within the time frame established
by regulation or convention in the marketplace are recognised

and derecognised on a trade date basis.
Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a debt instrument and of allocating interest
income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts
(including all fees paid or received that form an integral part of
the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums
or discounts) through the expected life of the debt instrument
or where appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying

amount on initial recognition.

Interest income is recognised on an effective interest basis for

debt instruments.
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

The Group's financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
are investments held for trading. The Group classified such
financial assets as held for trading investments as they have been

acquired principally for the purpose of selling in the near future.

Subsequent to initial recognition, the financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss are measured at fair value, with
changes in fair value arising from remeasurement recognised
directly in the consolidated statement of profit or loss in the
period in which they arise. The net gain or loss recognised in
the consolidated statement of profit or loss includes any

dividend or interest earned on the financial assets.
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4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)
Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables (including trade and other receivables,
pledged bank deposits, cash and bank balances, amounts due
from associates and a joint venture) are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted
in an active market. Subsequent to initial recognition, loans and
receivables are carried at amortised cost using the effective

interest method, less any identified impairment losses.

For trade receivables, assets that are assessed not to be impaired
individually are subsequently assessed for impairment on a
collective basis. Objective evidence of impairment for a
portfolio of receivables could include that Group’s past
experience of collecting payments, significant financial difficulty
of the issuer or counterparty, default or delinquency in interest
or principal payments, the borrower being probable to enter
bankruptcy or financial re-organisation, observable changes in
national or local economic conditions that correlate with

default on receivables.

An impairment loss is recognised in the consolidated statement
of profit or loss when there is objective evidence that the loans
and receivables are impaired, and is measured as the difference
between the carrying amount and the present value of the
estimated future cash flows discounted at the original effective

interest rate.

The carrying amounts of the loans and receivables are reduced
by the impairment loss directly with the exception of trade and
other receivables, where the carrying amount is reduced through
the use of an allowance account. Changes in the carrying
amount of the allowance account are recognised in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss. When trade and other
receivables are considered uncollectible, it is written off against
the allowance account. Subsequent recoveries of amounts
previously written off are credited to the consolidated statement

of profit or loss.
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For the year ended 31st December, 2013 # & —F— =4+ " H =+—H L

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)
Loans and receivables (Continued)

Impairment losses are reversed in subsequent periods when an
increase in the recoverable amount can be related objectively to
an event occurring after the impairment was recognised, subject
to a restriction that the carrying amount of the loans and
receivables at the date the impairment is reversed does not
exceed what the amortised cost would have been had the

impairment not been recognised.
Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that are
either designated or not classified as financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss, held-for-maturity investments and loans

and receivables.

Available-for-sale financial assets are measured at fair value at
the end of the reporting period. Changes in fair value are
recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in
investment reserve, until the financial asset is disposed of or is
determined to be impaired, at which time, the cumulative gain
or loss previously accumulated in investment reserve is

reclassified to the consolidated statement of profit or loss.

A significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of an
available-for-sale equity investment below its cost is considered
to be objective evidence of impairment. Any impairment losses
on available-for-sale financial assets are recognised in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss. Impairment losses on
available-for-sale equity investments will not reverse in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss in subsequent periods.
Any increase in fair value subsequent to impairment loss is
recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in

investment reserve.
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4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)
Available-for-sale financial assets (Continued)

Available-for-sale equity investments that do not have a quoted
market price in an active market and whose fair value cannot be
reliably measured are measured at cost less any identified
impairment losses at the end of the reporting period. An
impairment loss is recognised in the consolidated statement of
profit or loss when there is objective evidence that the asset is
impaired. The amount of the impairment loss is measured as
the difference between the carrying amount of the asset and the
present value of the estimated future cash flows discounted at
the current market rate of return for a similar financial asset.
Such impairment losses will not reverse in subsequent periods.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by a group
entity are classified according to the substance of the contractual
arrangements entered into and the definitions of a financial
liability and an equity instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual
interest in the assets of the Group after deducting all of its
liabilities.

The Group’s financial liabilities including trade and other
payables, amount due to a joint venture and bank borrowings
are subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the effective
interest method.

Equity instruments

Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded at the

proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Repurchase of the Company’s own equity instrument is
recognised and deducted directly in share capital for par value
and in share premium for total amount paid in excess of par
value. The same amount recognised in share capital will be
transferred from retained earnings to capital redemption reserve.
No gain or loss is recognised in consolidated statement of profit
or loss on the purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of the
Company’s own equity instruments.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial liabilities and equity instruments (Continued)
Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating interest
expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments
(including all fees paid or received that form an integral part of
the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums
or discounts) through the expected life of the financial liability,
or, where appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying

amount on initial recognition.

Interest expense is recognised on an effective interest basis for

debt instruments.
Financial guarantee contracts

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires the
issuer to make specified payments to reimburse the holder for a
loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payment

when due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument.

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Group are initially
measured at their fair values and, if not designated as at fair

value through profit or loss, are subsequently measured at the

higher of:

(i) the amount of obligation under the contract, as
determined in accordance with HKAS 37 “Provisions,

Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets”; and

(i) the amount initially recognised less, where appropriate,
cumulative amortisation recognised in accordance with

the revenue recognition policies.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31st December, 2013 £ %£ —F—=4F 1+ A =+—H L4

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive cash
flows from the assets expire. On derecognition of a financial
asset, the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and
the sum of the consideration received and receivable and the
cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in other
comprehensive income is recognised in the consolidated

statement of profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation
specified in the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled or
expires. The difference between the carrying amount of the
financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid and
payable is recognised in the consolidated statement of profit or

loss.

Impairment losses other than goodwill and financial
assets

At the end of the reporting period, the Group reviews the
carrying amounts of its assets to determine whether there is any
indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss.
Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs to sell
and value in use. If the recoverable amount of an asset is
estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying
amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable amount. An

impairment loss is recognised as an expense immediately.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying
amount of the asset is increased to the revised estimate of its
recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying amount
does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the
asset in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is

recognised as income immediately.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31st December, 2013 # & —F— =4+ " H =+—H L

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Investment properties

Investment properties are properties held to earn rentals and/or

for capital appreciation.

On initial recognition, investment properties are measured at
cost, including any directly attributable expenditure.
Subsequent to initial recognition, investment properties are
measured at their fair values using the fair value model. Gains
or losses arising from changes in the fair value of investment
property are included in the consolidated statement of profit or

loss for the period in which they arise.

Transfer from investment properties to properties held for sale
will be made when there is a change of use, evidenced by
commencement of development with a view to sale. The fair
value of the related property will be transferred as the cost of
the properties held for sale, any difference between the carrying
value and the fair value of the related property at the date of

transfer is recognised in consolidated statement of profit or loss.

Transfer from investment property to property, plant and
equipment will be made when there is a change in use as
evidenced by commencement of owner occupation. The fair
value of that item will be transferred as the cost of property,
plant and equipment subject to appropriate depreciation. For
property interest held under operating lease previously classified
as an investment property and accounted for as if it were a
finance lease under the fair value model, the Group shall
continue to account for the lease as a finance lease, even if
subsequent event changes the nature of the property interest so

that it is no longer classified as investment property.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal or when
the investment property is permanently withdrawn from use or
no future economic benefits is expected from its disposals. Any
gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as
the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset) is included in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss in the year in which the item is

derecognised.

4. BEEEIBOE @)

BHWE

BOG W) 36 R AE BRI & & SUE AR
2 -

AR TGRS - B E W) 4 A (RI51E
] B HEAG B ) FHE o IR R0 KRR AR
BEWETI RN ER I 2 F
HalH - EREWRAFEHEBREE L
W it o R R AL A I A 2 AR S R AR
ZEbf e

WY R s > WA RRERA
YRGS IR > SLEY RN = EY
% o MBI Z A B IEG Y€
ZIRAS > H B SE N A 2 R T R B
FAH 2 AT 22 BT A R 2 3R R

CRELLES S ¢/ b A=t v 1= Dk i
BOE Y SRR B Y3 - RS Kkt o %
WIS 2 N G RT3 - RS R st
ZRAS B HAR RHE I i o LART 88
RECEW R AR R ) e 2
AU 0 Al AR B8 B 1% 0 P EAREH A -
AR E I AR ER M AT
BV 49y S o PR BEAR A P i 5 [
AT BRHEEYE -

BEE YT R BUK A P B TR
ANBEARE Hh 5 rh SR IR 2 A8 7% 1] i e JBC T e
W8 o BUH R EER - FEAE ZARfTHH 2 (R
PR A E 8 PG SR OH I A B AR T (E 2 A
FHH) & e % H H BOH iR 2 AFE M EFA
Gtk o

Annual Report 2013 4F BEAEH 90



91

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31st December, 2013 £ %£ —F—=4F 1+ A =+—H L4

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment, including leasehold land and
buildings held for use in the production or supply of goods or
services, or for administrative purposes other than construction
work-in-progress, are stated at cost less accumulated

depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Construction work-in-progress is stated at cost less any
identified impairment loss. When the construction is completed
and the asset is available for use, the related cost is transferred
to appropriate category of property, plant and equipment and

depreciated in accordance with the following policy.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of the assets other
than construction work-in-progress less their estimated residual
value over their estimated useful lives by equal annual

instalments at the following rates per annum:

Leasehold land and
buildings

2% to 4% or over the terms of
the relevant lease

4% to 13%

18% to 40%

Plant and equipment
Furniture, fixtures and
equipment and

motor vehicles

If an item of property, plant and equipment becomes an
investment property because its use has changed as evidenced
by end of owner-occupation, any difference between the
carrying amount and the fair value of that item at the date of
transfer is recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in revaluation reserve. On the subsequent sale or
retirement of the asset, the relevant revaluation reserve will be

transferred directly to retained earnings.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected to
arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss
arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of
the item) is included in the consolidated statement of profit or

loss in the year in which the item is derecognised.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31st December, 2013 # & —F— =4+ " H =+—H L

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Properties held for sale/properties under development
(current asset)

Properties held for sale/properties under development (current
asset) are stated at the lower of cost/deemed cost and estimated
net realisable value. Properties under development which are
intended for sale in the ordinary course of business upon

completion are classified as current assets.

Properties transferred from investment properties to properties

held for sale are stated at deemed cost on date of transfer.
Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, are capitalised
as part of the cost of those assets. Capitalisation of such
borrowing costs ceases when the assets are substantially ready
for their intended use or sale. Investment income earned on the
temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing

costs eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss in the year in which they are

incurred.
Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable and represents amounts receivable for
goods sold and services provided in the normal course of

business, net of discount.

When properties are developed for sale, income is recognised
only when the respective properties have been completed and
delivered to the buyers. Payments received from purchasers
prior to this stage are recorded as receipts in advance under

current liabilities.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31st December, 2013 £ %£ —F—=4F 1+ A =+—H L4

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Revenue recognition (Continued)

Interest income from a financial asset excluding financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss is accrued on a time basis, by
reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective
interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts
the estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of
the financial asset to that asset’s net carrying amount on initial

recognition.

Revenue from sale of goods is recognised when the goods are

delivered and title has passed.

Revenue from provision of services is recognised when the

services are rendered.

Sales of investments held for trading is recognised on a trade

date basis.

Property management fee income is recognised on an
appropriate basis over the relevant period in which the services

are rendered.

Rental income under operating leases is recognised on a

straight-line basis over the terms of the relevant lease.

Revenue from media and entertainment events organised by co-
investors is recognised, when the events are completed and the

revenue is agreed with co-investors.

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the

Group’s rights to receive payment have been established.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

A 0 B R M i

For the year ended 31st December, 2013 # & —F— =4+ " H =+—H L

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual group
entity, transactions in currencies other than the functional
currency of that entity (foreign currencies) are recorded in the
respective functional currency (i.e. the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the entity operates) at the rates
of exchanges prevailing on the dates of the transactions. At the
end of the reporting period, monetary items denominated in
foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at that
date. Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates
prevailing on the date when the fair value was determined.
Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical

cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences on monetary items are recognised in
consolidated statement of profit or loss in the period in which
they arise except for exchange differences on monetary items
receivable from or payable to a foreign operation for which
settlement is neither planned nor likely to occur (therefore
forming part of the net investment in the foreign operation),
which are recognised initially in other comprehensive income
and reclassified from equity to profit or loss on repayment of

the monetary items.

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial
statements, the assets and liabilities of the Group’s foreign
operations are translated into the presentation currency of the
Group (i.e. Hong Kong dollars “HKD?) at the rate of exchange
prevailing at the end of the reporting period, and their income
and expenses are translated at the average exchange rates for the
year, unless exchange rates fluctuate significantly during the
period, in which case, the exchange rates prevailing at the dates
of transactions are used. Exchange differences arising, if any, are
recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in
equity (foreign currencies translation reserves). Such exchange
differences are recognised in the consolidated statement of
profit or loss in the period in which the foreign operation is

disposed of.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31st December, 2013 £ %£ —F—=4F 1+ A =+—H L4

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Taxation

Taxation represents the sum of the tax currently payable and

deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year.
Taxable profit differs from “profit before taxation” as reported
in the consolidated statement of profit or loss because it
excludes items of income or expense that are taxable or
deductible in other years and it further excludes items that are
never taxable or deductible. The Group’s liability for current
tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or

substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities in the consolidated financial
statements and the corresponding tax base used in the
computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are
generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences and
deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable
that taxable profits will be available against which deductible
temporary differences can be utilised. Such assets and liabilities
are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from
goodwill or from the initial recognition (other than in a
business combination) of other assets and liabilities in a
transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the

accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences arising on investments in subsidiaries and interests
in associates and joint ventures, except where the Group is able
to control the reversal of the temporary difference and it is
probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the
foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets arising from deductible
temporary differences associated with such investments and
interests are only recognised to the extent that it is probable
that there will be sufficient taxable profits against which to
utilise the benefits of the temporary differences and they are

expected to reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the
end of the reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is
no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be

available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.
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For the year ended 31st December, 2013 # & —F— =4+ " H =+—H L

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Taxation (Continued)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates
that are expected to apply in the period when the liability is
settled or the asset is realised, based on tax rate (and tax laws)
that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of
the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax assets and liabilities reflects
the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in
which the Group expects, at the end of the reporting period, to
recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

For the purposes of measuring deferred tax for investment
properties that are measured using the fair value model, the
carrying amounts of such properties are presumed to be
recovered entirely through sale, unless the presumption is
rebutted. The presumption is rebutted when the investment
property is depreciable and is held within a business model
whose objective is to consume substantially all of the economic
benefits embodied in the investment property over time. If the
presumption is rebutted, deferred tax for such investment
properties are measured in accordance with the general
principles set out in HKAS 12 (i.e. based on the expected
manner as to how the properties will be recovered).

Current tax and deferred tax are recognised in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss, except when they relate to items
charged or credited directly to other comprehensive income, in
which case the current and deferred tax are also recognised in
other comprehensive income.

Film distribution rights

Film distribution rights are rights acquired or licensed from
outsiders for exhibition of films.

Film distribution rights are stated at cost less accumulated
amortisation and impairment losses. Film distribution rights are
amortised on the proportion of actual income earned during
the year to the total estimated income over their economic
beneficial period. Additional amortisation/impairment loss is
made if future estimated projected revenues are adversely
different from the previous estimation. Estimated projected

revenues are reviewed at regular intervals.
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For the year ended 31st December, 2013 £ %£ —F—=4F 1+ A =+—H L4

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Film distribution rights (Continued)

An impairment loss is made if there has been a change in the
estimate used to determine the recoverable amount and the

carrying amount exceeds the recoverable amount.
Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable

value. Cost is calculated using the weighted average method.
Share-based payment transactions

The fair value of services received determined by reference to
the fair value of share options granted at the grant date is
recognised as an expense in full at the grant date when the share
options granted vest immediately, with a corresponding increase
in share option reserve. If a director or an employee chooses to
exercise options, the related share option reserve is transferred
to share premium. When the share options are forfeited after
the vesting date or are still not exercised at the expiry date, the
related share option reserve is transferred directly to retained

earnings.
Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the
lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership

to the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

The Group as lessor

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss on a straight-line basis

over the terms of the relevant lease.
The Group as lessee

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense on a
straight-line basis over the terms of the relevant lease. Benefits
received and receivable as an incentive to enter into an
operating lease are recognised as a reduction of rental expense

over the lease terms on a straight-line basis.
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For the year ended 31st December, 2013 # & —F— =4+ " H =+—H L

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Leasing (Continued)
Leasehold land and building

When a lease includes both land and building elements, the
Group assesses the classification of each element as a finance or
an operating lease separately based on the assessment as to
whether substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to
ownership of each element have been transferred to the Group,
unless it is clear that both elements are operating leases, in
which case the entire lease is classified as an operating lease.
Specifically, the minimum lease payments (including any lump-
sum upfront payments) are allocated between the land and the
building elements in proportion to the relative fair values of the
leasehold interests in the land element and building element of

the lease at the inception of the lease.

To the extent the allocation of the lease payments can be made
reliably, interest in leasehold land that is accounted for as an
operating lease is presented as “lease premium for land” in the
consolidated statement of financial position and is amortised
over the lease terms on a straight-line basis except for those that
are classified and accounted for as investment properties under

the fair value model.
Retirement benefit cost

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit schemes
are charged as expenses when employees have rendered service

entitling them to the contributions.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS
AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY

In the application of the Group’s accounting policies, which are
described in Note 4, the Directors of the Company are required
to make judgements, estimates and assumptions about the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily
apparent from other sources. The estimates and associated
assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors
that are considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ

from these estimates.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS
AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (Continued)

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an
on-going basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised
in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision
affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and
future periods if the revision affects both current and future

periods.
Critical judgements in applying accounting policies

The following are the critical judgements, apart from those
involving estimations (see below), that the Directors have made
in the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies and
that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised

in the consolidated financial statements.
Deferred taxation on investment properties

For the purposes of measuring deferred tax arising from
investment properties that are measured using the fair value
model, the Directors of the Company have reviewed the
Group’s investment property portfolios and concluded that the
Group’s investment properties are held under a business model
whose objective is to consume substantially all of the economic
benefits embodied in the investment properties over time.
Therefore, in measuring the Group’s deferred taxation on
investment properties, the Directors of the Company have
determined that the presumption that the carrying amounts of
investment properties measured using the fair value model are
recovered entirely through sale is rebutted. As a result, the
Group has recognised deferred tax on changes in fair value of
investment properties on the basis that the deferred tax reflects
the tax consequences that will follow from the manner in which
the Group expects at the end of the reporting period to recover

the carrying amount of the investment properties.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS
AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (Continued)

Critical judgements in applying accounting policies
(Continued)

Land appreciation tax

The Group is subject to land appreciation tax in the PRC.
However, the implementation and settlement of the tax varies
amongst different jurisdictions in various cities of the PRC and
the Group has not finalised its land appreciation tax calculation
and payments with any local tax authorities in the PRC.
Accordingly, significant judgment is required in determining
the amount of the land appreciation tax and its related income
tax provisions. The Group recognised the land appreciation tax
based on management’s best estimates. The final tax outcome
could be different from the amounts that were initially
recorded, and these differences will have impact on the income
tax provisions in the periods in which such tax is finalised with

local tax authorities.
Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The following are the key assumption concerning the future,
and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the date of
reporting period, that have a significant risk of causing a
material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and

liabilities within the next financial year.
Impairment of goodwill

Determining whether goodwill is impaired requires an
estimation of the recoverable amount of the cash-generating
units to which goodwill has been allocated. The value in use
calculation requires the Group to estimate the future cash flows
expected to arise from the cash-generating unit and a suitable
discount rate in order to calculate the present value (Note 24).
If the expectation on assumption differs from the original
estimate or there are changes in facts and circumstances which
result in revision of the previous estimation, such differences
will impact the carrying amount of goodwill whenever such

estimates are changed.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS
AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (Continued)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (Continued)
Fair value measurements and valuation processes

In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability the Group
uses market-observable data to the extent it is available. Where
Level 1 inputs are not available the Group engages third party
qualified valuers to perform the valuation. The Group works
closely with the qualified external valuers to establish the

appropriate valuation techniques and inputs to the model.

The Group uses valuation technique that include inputs that
are not based on observable market data to estimate the fair
value of investment properties. If there are changes in facts and
circumstances which result in revision of unobservable market
data, such changes will impact the fair value. In accordance
with HKFRS 13, additional disclosures have been made (please
see Notes 7 and 17) about the valuation techniques inputs and
key assumptions used in the determination of the fair value of

various assets and liabilities.

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in the
Group will be able to continue as a going concern while
maximising the return to shareholders through the optimisation
of the debt and equity balance. The Group’s overall strategy

remains unchanged from prior year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of debt, which
includes the borrowings disclosed in Note 32 and equity
attributable to owners of the Company, comprising issued share

capital, share premium, reserves and retained earnings.

The Directors of the Company review the capital structure
periodically by considering the cost of capital and the risks
associated with each class of capital. When necessary, the Group
will balance its overall capital structure through the payment of
dividends, new share issues and share buy-backs as well as the

issue of new debt or the repayment of existing debt.
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7. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

a)

b)

Categories of financial instruments

7.

ST H

a)

ST HZEMN

2013 2012
RS R T4
HK$’000 HK$°000
T Tion
Financial assets W& E
Fair value through profit or loss HWMNTEFI ARG 2
investments held for trading HERE 240,280 246,384
Loans and receivables (including cash B R (BIEE 4
and cash equivalents) MBESEEER) 3,646,657 4,312,166
Available-for-sale investments At E R 129,378 118,570
Financial liabilities LZp7 SEN i
Amortised cost 8 RLA 5,337,082 5,017,569

Financial risks management objectives and
policies

The Group’s major financial instruments include
available-for-sale investments, investments held for
trading, trade and other receivables, amounts due from or
due to associates and a joint venture, pledged bank
deposits, cash and bank balances, trade and other payables
and bank borrowings. Details of these financial
instruments are disclosed in the respective notes. The
risks associated with these financial instruments and the
policies on how to mitigate these risks are set out below.
Management manages and monitors these exposures to
ensure appropriate measures are implemented in a timely
and effective manner. There has been no significant
change to the Group’s exposure to financial risks or the

manner in which it manages and measures the risk.

b)
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7. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

b)

Financial risks management objectives and

policies (Continued)

Market risks

@)

(ii)

Currency risk

Certain cash and bank balances of the Group are
denominated in United States Dollars (“USD”)
which is a foreign currency other than functional
currency (i.e. HKD) of the relevant group entities
(see Note 29(d)). No analysis is presented on HKD
against USD as HKD is pegged to USD and
management of the Company believes the foreign
exchange exposure is insignificant. The Group
currently does not have a foreign currency hedging
policy. However, management monitors foreign
exchange exposure and will consider hedging
significant foreign currency exposure should the

need arises.
Interest rate risk

The Group is exposed to cash flow interest rate risk
in relation to bank deposits in the PRC and
variable-rate bank borrowings (see Note 32 for
details of these borrowings). It is the Group’s policy
to keep its borrowings at variable-rate of interest so
as to minimise the fair value interest rate risk. The
Group currently does not have an interest rate
hedging policy. However, management monitors
interest rate exposure and will consider hedging
significant interest rate exposure should the need

arises.

The Group’s cash flow interest rate risk is mainly
concentrated on the fluctuation of the market
deposit rate and the PRC official lending rate and
Hong Kong Interbank Offered Rate arising from
the Group’s Renminbi (“RMB”) borrowings and
HKD borrowings respectively.
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7. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

b)

Financial risks management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Market risks (Continued)

(ii) Interest rate risk (Continued)

Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analyses below have been determined
based on the exposure to interest rates risks for bank
balances and variable-rate bank borrowings. The
analysis is prepared on the balance at the end of
reporting period. 50 and 100 basis point (2012: 50
and 100 basis point) increase or decrease are used
respectively which represents management’s
assessment of the reasonably possible change in

interest rates.

In relation to the Group’s exposure to interest rates
risk on bank deposits, if interest rates had been 50
basis points (2012: 50 basis points) higher/lower
and all other variables were held constant, the
Group’s post-tax profit for the year ended 31st
December, 2013 would increase/decrease by

HK$9,572,000 (2012: HK$14,384,000).

Furthermore, in relation to the Group’s exposure to
interest rates risk on its variable-rate bank
borrowings, if interest rates had been 100 basis
points (2012: 100 basis points) higher/lower and all
other variables were held constant, the Group’s
post-tax profit for the year ended 31st December,
2013 would decrease/increase by HK$18,542,000
(2012: HK$17,171,000).
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7. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

b)

Financial risks management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Market risks (Continued)

(i#ii) Equity price risk

The Group’s equity instruments (classified as
investments held for trading and available-for-sale
investments) expose the Group to equity price risks.
Management intends to manage this exposure by
maintaining a portfolio of investments with

different risk profiles.
Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analyses below have been determined
based on the exposure to equity price risks at the
end of reporting period for the Group’s equity
instruments excluding available-for-sale investments
measured at cost less any identified impairment

losses.

If the prices of the respective equity instruments
had been 10% (2012: 10%) higher/lower:

*  post-tax profit for the year ended 31st
December, 2013 would increase/decrease by
HK$20,064,000 (2012: HK$20,573,000) as
a result of the changes in fair value of
investments held for trading; and

e other comprehensive income would increase/
decrease by HK$7,984,000 (2012:
HK$6,903,000) for the Group as a result of
the changes in fair value of listed available-for-
sale investments.

In management’s opinion, the sensitivity analysis is
not representative of the Group’s equity risk as it
only reflects the impact of equity price changes to
equity securities held at the year end but not the

exposure during the year.
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7. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

b)

Financial risks management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Credit risk

The Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk in the
event of counterparties’ failure to perform their
obligations as at 31st December, 2013 in relation to each
class of recognised financial assets in the carrying amount
of those assets as stated in the consolidated statement of
financial position and the amount of contingent liabilities
in relation to the financial guarantees provided by the
Group as disclosed in Note 34. In order to minimise the
credit risk, the management will monitor the payment
status of customers and perform necessary procedures to

ensure that follow-up action is taken to recover overdue

debts.

In order to minimise the credit risk, the Group will
ensure that follow-up action is taken to recover any
overdue debts. The Group reviews the recoverable
amount of each individual receivable at the end of the
reporting period to ensure that adequate impairment
losses are recognised for irrecoverable amounts. In this
regard, the Directors of the Company consider that the

Group’s exposure to bad debts is minimal.
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7. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

b)

Financial risks management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Credit risk (Continued)

The credit risk on liquid funds is limited because the
counterparties are banks with good reputation. Other
than concentration of credit risk on liquid funds which
are deposited with several banks with high credit ratings,
the Group does not have any other significant

concentration of credit risk.

The credit risk on advance to non-controlling
shareholders is limited because the non-controlling

shareholders are state-owned enterprises.

Furthermore, trade receivables consist of a large number

of customers spread across diverse industries.
Liquidity risks

The Group is not exposed to any significant liquidity risk
as it has sufficient funds to meet its financial obligations

when they fall due.

In the management of the liquidity risk, the Group
monitors and maintains a level of cash and cash
equivalents generated from operations which are deemed
adequate by the management to finance the Group’s
operations and to mitigate the effects of fluctuations in
cash flows. The Group will consider to raise bank

borrowings when it is necessary.
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7.  FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 7. SBTH @)
b) Financial risks management objectives and b) o B 4 B B B R ()

policies (Continued)
Liquidity risks (Continued) R4 B ()
Liquidity risk table it 1) BF 2 b B 7
The following table details the Group’s remaining T RFES AR B JE AT AE BB AR
contractual maturity for its non-derivative financial ZEBTERBBEI - RITRIE
liabilities. The table has been drawn up based on the 7 45 [H] A ] BE R (H R I ES A R
undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities based on i B L H A 2 BB A R 3 BB <
the earliest date on which the Group can be required to L= R o MRS R R A A
pay. The table includes both interest and principal cash Z B & o FEA SR & L T B A
flows. To the extent that interest flows are floating rate, RZHTRT > KRG BT AR S
the undiscounted amount is derived from interest rate at HAR 2 FRAFH o

the end of the reporting period.

Weighted
average  On demand Total Total
effective  orlessthan 3 monthsto 6 monthsto undiscounted carrying
interestrate 3 months 6 months Iyear Overlyear  cashflows amount
MET  EEkk  ZEAZ A FHBBE

ERNE R ARR B -ENE RESE KR
HES000  HKS'000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000

T Ti#n T T T T

As at 315t December, 2013 R_F—=

+-A=+-H
Non-detivative financial liabilities 7 i it £ (5
Trade and other payables TER B R R

HitEHEL - 646,555 il g = 046,555 (46,55
Amount duetoajointventure  JER—R A EAEHE 6.150% - - 3,14 57,610 60,824 52,254
Bank borrowings BITfER

—variable rate - %8 6.323% 682,496 324,791 1,051,900 3,358,991 5,418,178 4,638,273

Financial guarantee contract HERAH = 384,221 2 = = 384,221 =

1,713,272 34791 1,055,114 3416601 6509778 5,337,082

As at 31st December, 2012 R_F—_4

FER=t1
Non-derivative financial liabilities 74 {5 £ f§
Trade and other payables TEf B R R
Jofh it - TTT6 - - - THT6 TG
Bank borrowings BT
— variable rate - §8 6.031% 681,320 09908 1118853 3080943 4957024 4277793
1,421,096 69908 1118853 3086943 5696800 5,017,569
The above undiscounted cash flows amounts could A AR 4% v BostE > B bk ok
change if there are movements in floating interest rates HE T 4 75 B 0 e s ) o

subsequent to the reporting period.
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For the year ended 31st December, 2013 £ %£ —F—=4F 1+ A =+—H L4

7. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

b)

Financial risks management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Liquidity risks (Continued)
Liquidity risk table (Continued)

Bank borrowings with a repayment on demand clause are
included in the “On demand or less than 3 months” time
band in the above analysis. As at 31st December, 2013,
the aggregate undiscounted principal amounts and
carrying amounts of these bank loans amounted to
HK$245,000,000 (2012: HK$245,000,000). Taking into
account the Group’s financial position, the Directors of
the Company do not believe that it is probable that the
banks will exercise their discretionary rights to demand
immediate repayment. The Directors of the Company
believe that such bank loan will be repaid within 3
months to 6 months after the end of the reporting period
in accordance with the scheduled repayment dates set out
in loan agreements. At that time, the aggregate principal
and interest cash outflows will amount to HK$247,840,000
(2012: HK$248,392,000).

The amounts included above for financial guarantee
contracts are the maximum amounts the Group could be
forced to settle under the arrangement for the full
guaranteed amount if that amount is claimed by the
counterparty to the guarantee. Further disclosure on this

contract agreement is made in Note 34.
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b)

S5 R 4 B H B B SR ()

L) Y < B (A7)
L ) < B 7 ()

oA R R AR SRAT A K
HE Bzt st A TREE R B,
=B A AR ] FRBEA o i —F—=4F
+ZA=+—H > 2B EHR2
OB BLA & B K MR H (H A8 E
245,000,000 7o ( — &F — — 4
245,000,000 #5 70 ° 85T LA EH 2
BABS IR L > 2 2 N R A SR AT S AT
AR AT {8 18 5 2 P HE DA 23K BT I 5
o HHGE > A BWRAT 8 IO
SR8 K i el BT R 2 o o (R H AR
WHEMABE =2 NHEHNEE - R
WERE > A G R R B B4 U AR R
7 247,840,000 %5 T ( = F — T 4F -
248,392,000 #5 JC) °

Lt AMBIER GHZ SRS
4 1] e 4f% DR 3B - O R R TI T REZHAR
18 22 PR 08 A5 A 2 O AR RUE 2
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For the year ended 31st December, 2013 # & —F— =4+ " H =+—H L

7. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 7. SMTH @)
c¢) Fair value measurements of financial instruments 0 ZMITHRZAVEGH
Some of the Group’s financial instruments are measured 78 4R (B 5 4 4 i LA A5 AE R
at fair value at the end of each reporting period on a IR DL N FEFTE - TR
recurring basis. The following table gives information RUEFHMMAIEEZEEM LA
about how the fair values of these financial instruments S P{E (R Al 2 T 08 R 1) Aty (L 86 i %
are determined (in particular, the valuation techniques AR B R} -

and inputs used).

Listed equity securities
in Hong Kong with fair value
as at 31st December

w+—H=+—H
T LR 5
Z AP Valuation techniques
Financial assets 2013 2012  Fair value hierarchy and key inputs
A8 5 1l S
WA B 2= R T APHESER 3 g A Big
HK$’000 HK$°000
FL THTT

Held-for-trading 240,280 246,384  Level 1 Quoted prices in
non-derivative B an active market
financial assets TS BT 5 2 W8

FERTEZ 1R
W&

Available-for-sale 79,841 69,033 Level 1 Quoted prices in
non-derivative B an active market
financial assets A B T35 2 HAE

FERTAE Z Tk
W&

320,121 315,417

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had no Level 2 TR A BH R > A £E 3307 M 55 & B
or 3 fair value measurements financial instruments. =N EE R AR T A -

There were no transfers into or out of Level 1 during the year. AEA > MEAERE O BE— 4R Bk g AE — Ak

Pk -

Except the financial assets that are measured at fair value on a [ iz &8 w5 Mk L HE DL N SE 5= 22 Bt
recurring basis, the Directors of the Company consider that the BEEI s RATERDBLE N
carrying amounts of financial assets and financial liabilities A B RS TSR TN R R 2 B A N B
recognised in the consolidated financial statements approximate A 2 1 (E B BN S E AR o

their fair values.
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For the year ended 31st December, 2013 £ %£ —F—=4F 1+ A =+—H L4

GROSS PROCEEDS FROM OPERATIONS
AND REVENUE

Revenue represents the aggregate of revenue under the following

headings:
(i) Property investment

—  represents revenue from property management and

rental income
(ii) Property development and trading

= represents gross revenue received and receivable

from sales of properties
(iii) Industrial operations

—  represents the gross revenue from sale of

manufactured PVC pipes
(iv) Leisure

—  represents the income from golf club operations and

its related services
(v) Media and entertainment

= represents the gross revenue received and receivable
from investment in concerts, film distribution and

related income

Gross proceeds from operations include the gross proceeds
received and receivable from investments held for trading under
the business of securities trading, in addition to the above

aggregated revenue.
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For the year ended 31st December, 2013 # & —F— =4+ " H =+—H L

GROSS PROCEEDS FROM OPERATIONS 8. B AE BN #)
AND REVENUE (Continued)
Revenue and gross proceeds from each type of business for the BE_F—="F T _H=T—HILFESX
year ended 31st December, 2013 consist of the following: S Z A TR i s AL AL T 1 %
5 ¢
2013 2012
HK$°000 HK$°000
T T¥oo
Revenue from sale of properties SHEYZEZ WA 597,385 221,073
Revenue from sale of goods S b Z A 3,156 36,308
Revenue from rendering of services B e R e 2E R A AR
from golf club operations Z g A 63,504 67,466
Revenue from property rental and YR & RS A A
management fee 241,161 211,381
Revenue from media and entertainment I % e A SE TS 2 A 15,449 26,167
Revenue WA 920,655 562,395
Gross proceeds from sale of and RPERE 2 8E LB RA
dividend income from investments 2 A s
held for trading 107,784 241,806
Gross proceeds from operations gt A 1,028,439 804,201
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For the year ended 31st December, 2013 £ %£ —F—=4F 1+ A =+—H L4

9. SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Group’s operating and reportable segments are based on
information reported to the chief operating decision makers,
the Executive Directors of the Company, for the purposes of
resources allocation and performance assessment. In addition to
those set out in Note 8(i) to (v), the Group’s operating
segments under HKFRS 8 “Segment Reporting” include
securities trading segment which is dealing in investments held

for trading.

9. ABEN

AR [ 2 Rt o U 54w R 4 T
Je SERERPAL B BT 1) 2 P (RD
ANFRATES) Prikcl 2 Erelm o) o
B B 5E 8 () = (v) o > A4 AR R s 1
B HE RN DS 8 5% [ 70 Uk it | 2 B

FURORHAREREZ &R

(== AN

HEMH -

2013 B S 2
Property
Property Development  Industrial Mediaand ~ Securities
Investment ~ and Trading ~ Operations Leisure Entertainment Trading Total
VBRI BB R
ES 3 REE TEER O WWEE 0 meEn B5HE Bt
HK$000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000
T T T THn T T T
GROSS PROCEEDS Bahaam
FROM OPERATIONS — B
- SEGMENT REVENUE 241,161 597,385 3,156 63,504 15,449 107,784 1,028,439
RESULTS F |
Segment profic (loss) AR () 48776 226382 (23087 (193060 (10,489) 92,268 694545
Other unallocated income EAT A 165,094
Unallocated expenses AFER (50,811)
Finance costs MEEH (163,280)
645,548
Share of results of associates i N (1,019)
Share of results of joinc ventures  JEFA B A%z 5 4370
Profit before taxation b B 648,903
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A 0 B R M i

For the year ended 31st December, 2013 # & —F— =4+ " H =+—H L

SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

9. SHREH #)

2012 —F A
Property
Property  Development  Industrial Media and Securities
Investment ~ and Trading ~ Operations Leisure  Entertainment Trading Total
ST R Ik
WERE RHE  TEEE O HREER  BEEE  BAHE At
HKS$'000 HKS$'000 HKS$'000 HKS$'000 HKS$'000 HKS$°000 HKS$'000
T T T T T T T
GROSS PROCEEDS Bahaam
FROM OPERATIONS — B
- SEGMENT REVENUE 211,381 221,073 36,308 67,466 26,167 241,806 804,201
RESULTS $5
Segment profi (loss) SRR () 257,698 (20006 (41,1160 (18859 (6319) 43,850 215,48
Other unallocated income EAT A 98,340
Unallocated expenses NFAEEE (48,919)
Finance costs MEEH (151,902)
112,771
Share of results of associates i N (423)
Share of results of joinc ventures ~ [EIFABAEL £ 4196
Profit before taxation iR Al 116,544

Except for the presentation of segment revenue which is different
from the reported revenue in the consolidated statement of profit
or loss, the accounting policies of the operating segments are the
same as the Group’s accounting policies described in Note 4. For
the details of revenue from each type of business and
reconciliation of segment revenue to the Group’s revenue of
HK$920,655,000 (2012: HK$562,395,000), please refer to
Note 8.

Segment profit (loss) represents the results by each segment
without allocation of central administration costs, directors’
salaries, share of results of associates and joint ventures, other
non-recurring income and expenses and finance costs. This is
the measure reported to the Executive Directors for the

purposes of resource allocation and performance assessment.

R S BLAR G 1R AR R T i A 2
257 AORF Sh > &8 JH 2 g st BUR B
A B I Bk 4wl 2 S ETBORAE o &8
SEBSUA R FEF e o FR A BELA 22 Bl A
920,655,000 ¥ 76 (—F—4F © 562,395,000
WI0) Z BHRFEIEEORKEES o

o A (B 1R) 48 & 0 U SER IERA
FEAHRATEUSAS ~ S HM - BEAGBE
N R EARE 2 SRR FA I KR
A BB S o LT AT E S 2
LS S TWE S R A
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For the year ended 31st December, 2013 £ %£ —F—=4F 1+ A =+—H L4

9. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 9. NHEHF &)
Segment assets and liabilities are not presented as the chief F A PR 3 U B A SR ) 2 4R A B
operating decision maker review the consolidated financial HRL LA BTl e B R 1 R B >
position of the Group as a whole to assess their performance. A 5L 51 ) K B I B o A PR R R A BT
Management is more focus on the results of the Group. ASAE H| 7 2545 o
Other Information HAbE B
Amounts included in the measure of segment profit or loss: FH R f 2 B AL
Property
Property  Development Industrial Media and Securities
Investment ~ andTrading ~ Operations Leisure  Entertainment Trading  Unallocated Total
IR SRR
LIESid Rk TEEH e P2 24 Ferd | US| At

HKS 000 HK$000 HKS'000 HKS000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Tikn Tk Tk Tikn Tk Tl Tikn Tk

2013 e 3
Depreciation of property, IE N GYE ]

plantand equipment 1,860 2,382 152 15,766 67 - 561 20,788
Amortisation of lease premium 3l % F # 8

forland - - 36 6,632 - - 4 6,672
Allowance for bad and R

doubtful debts 2,230 - 5,770 - - - - 8,000
Amortisation of film B

distribution rights - - - - 2,566 - - 2,566
Impairment of film RN

distribution rights - - - - 760 - - 760
Gain on fair value changesof BT EEH

investment properties B 283,631 - - - - - - 283631
Unrealised gain on fairvalue ~ FFERAAFEZH

changes of investments EERERIE

held for trading - - - - - 65,767 - 6,767
Write-back of inventories fERRE - - 1,606 - - - - 1,606
2012 “Ek

Depreciation of property, EN e

plant and equipment 1,924 11,584 400 15,465 - - 1,467 34,662
Impairment of property, EN e

plant and equipment - - 9,496 - - - - 9496
Amortisation of lease premium T &% &S

for land - - 760 6,401 - - 5 7,166
(Recovery)/allowance forbad  FER () /i

and doubtful debts (38) = 10,810 = = = = 10,772
Amortisation of film BB

distribution rights - = = = 7,509 = = 7,509
[mpairment of film BREMERE

distribution rights - - - - 413 - - 413
Gain on fair value changesof ~ SEHFEATHAH &

investment properties ¢t 137,942 - - - - - - 137,942
Unrealised gain on fairvalue ~ FEHEA TS

changes of investments EE ARG

held for trading = = = = = 14,717 = 14717
Wite-down of inventories peace it = = 11,250 = = - = 11,250
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For the year ended 31st December, 2013 # & —F— =4+ " H =+—H L

SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)
Information about Major Customers

For the year ended 31st December, 2013, revenue from two
customers in property development and trading segment
amounted to HK$192,111,000 and HK$94,438,000 which
contributed to approximately 20.87% and 10.26% respectively

of the Group’s total revenue.

For the year ended 31st December, 2012, revenue from two
customers in the property development and trading segment
amounted to HK$80,316,000 and HK$75,899,000 which
contributed to approximately 14.28% and 13.50% respectively,

of the Group’s total revenue.
Geographical Information

The Group’s operations, assets and revenue are substantially
situated in or derived from the mainland China. The Group’s
revenue of property investment and property development and
trading from external customers is based on location of
properties sold and leased out. Revenue of industrial operations
from external customers is based on the location of customers.
Revenue of leisure from external customers is based on the

location of services provided.

Revenue from media and entertainment business is based on
the location of the concerts or films exhibited, which are

substantially derived from Hong Kong.

The Group’s non-current assets, excluding deferred tax assets,
amounts due from associates and a joint venture, other
receivables, available-for-sale investments and pledged bank
deposits, amounted to HK$8,730,034,000 (2012:
HK$8,286,385,000) by geographical location of the assets and
operation of the associates and joint ventures are substantially

situated in the mainland China.

Analysis of Group’s revenue by each type of business is set out
in Note 8.

ARG R 41)
FHEEE P ZER

BE_Z - =#£+_HA=+—HILEE
BRI E TP REMEEF 2
A £5192,111,000%5 7T 5 94,438,000 95 7T >
43 A6 A 45 18 2 J A B K £ 20.87% &
10.26% °

BEF-—HFt+_H=+—HILEE
BRI E P REMEEF 2
A % 80,316,000 #5 7T & 75,899,000 #5 IC
43 AL A 4R 18 2 J A B RR 4 14.28% K
13.50% °

Hl I 53 98 2R

AL 2 B SES ~ HE KA EEALR
B P A o AR SR B SE R R
BRI K SN R WA W) 36 K AR
EPAVE Vi I EE S s NN
HRE P 2 P 5 T T SERS B A B
W A $% 4R 3t i 5 2 i 7E M 70 81

TR B it B8 2E 5 2 WO T 2 JE I B R Y
{0t 22 BT AR 335 - T R 265 2 A R
HHEE -

AREBMBEEMESR S FRBDEE R
AIERERIHEE BEaA ARk —XEHE
MK~ HARECIR R - Al S R
T A& SR 47 77 30 & 3£ 8,730,034,000 ¥ 7T
(% — T4 8,286,385,000 # 70) M4
N T LG A S A S T A B
A3t o

ARIE B AR AT TSRO ES o
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For the year ended 31st December, 2013 £ %£ —F—=4F 1+ A =+—H L4

10. OTHER INCOME

11.

10. HABBCA

2013 2012
TR A xR
HK$°000 HK$°000
F# T T
Other income included: HAt g AELF5 -
Interest income FLE WA 32,305 55,594
Dividends from available-for-sale AR R 2 BRI
investments — listed — ki 5,113 2,812
Dividends from available-for-sale CIREST =i 4= Pd i ISV ' ON
investments — unlisted — JE kT 75,114 24,985
OTHER GAINS AND LOSSES 11. it e i 8
2013 2012
B AR —aE——hkt
HK$’000 HK$°000
T# T T¥o0
Allowance for bad and doubtful debts SR IERR A (8,000) (10,772)
Net gain (loss) on disposal/write off of HE WEEE -~ Rk &
property, plant and equipment A WA (48 38 47 (108)
Impairment of property, VI ~ W i 2 WAE
plant and equipment - (9,496)
Net exchange gain (loss) e 5 Wi 4 (548 348 6,631 (130)
Loss on disposal of an associate A — KW A\ 2 1R (389) -
Release of provision of indemnity to B — R O W &
a disposed subsidiary (Noze) 2 R AEYE R A (M AE) 24,095 =
22,384 (20,506)

Note: In respect of the sale of equity interests in a subsidiary in 1998, the

Group provided an indemnity (regarding the contingent liabilities of

this subsidiary) to the then sharcholders of this subsidiary. During the

year ended 31st December 2013, the management assessed the

possibility of compensation as remote as there was no claim against the

Group for the past 15 years, therefore, the provision is reversed to the

statement of profit or loss in current year.

1 17 Tomson Group Limited 35 R4 F 45 R A #H)
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For the year ended 31st December, 2013 # & —F— =4+ " H =+—H L

12. FINANCE COSTS 12. ¥R
2013 2012
—E-EE SF A
HKS$’000 HK$000
T#u T#HIT
Interest expenses wholly repayable AR BUEIR 2 P S B S
— within five years - HER 199,223 212,144
— over five years —~ &L E 16,121 16,653
215,344 228,797
Less: interest capitalised (Note 22) W EAREAE (B EE22) (52,064) (76,895)
163,280 151,902
Borrowing cost capitalised during the year arose from specific A G AL 2 S B B R E
borrowings. B o
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For the year ended 31st December, 2013 £ %£ —F—=4F 1+ A =+—H L4

13. PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION

13. BBt i A

2013 2012
R T4 e =St
HK$’000 HK$ 000
T#T THTo
Profit before taxation has been arrived at W Bt iy e A1 2 1B
after charging:
Staff costs BT RA 95,275 88,806
Share option expenses i P R B S 1,314 =
Retirement benefit scheme contributions  ZE URAE A1) 581 14 3K 8,577 8,437
Total staff costs (Note) B TR (Mf3E) 105,166 97,243
Auditors’ remuneration % B T ) 4 3,236 3,474
Depreciation of property, W~ BE BRI
plant and equipment 20,788 34,662
Amortisation of lease premium for land AR T
(included in administrative expenses) (FEATTECEA) 6,672 7,166
Amortisation of film distribution rights BT HEHE
(included in cost of sales) (R A5 i A) 2,566 7,509
Impairment of film distribution rights W AT RERUE
(included in cost of sales) (REABYE HAS) 760 413
Minimum lease payment under FSE-gitN -l g vtk
operating leases 13,738 10,885
Cost of inventories recognised as expenses s /4 2 F 2 17 B B A 184,010 149,497
and after crediting: b AR AN
Gross rental income from investment PG M S A
properties 211,359 182,944
Less: direct operating expenses W N E AT EIRAZ
from investment properties REYEL HEE
that generated rental income =
during the year (19,529) (16,547)
Net rental income from G M S A TR
investment properties 191,830 166,397
Dividends from investments held for FEREZRERA
trading (included in net gain in (FEAfFEHRE
investments held for trading) Wi 45 PR 4E) 69 1,032
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For the year ended 31st December, 2013 # & —F— =4+ " H =+—H L

X YRY L
13. PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION (Continued) 13. BRBE & A (40)
Note: Mt -
The total staff costs included emoluments paid to Directors of the Company as follows: B TRAEIEMNTAANGEREZMEmT
Salaries, Employer’s
allowances  contribution  Share option
and other to pension expenses Total
Fees benefits scheme (Note A) emoluments
Wi~ s (TR 1TIN il P HEE ) S
Name of Director HAELM pioE B Je A #6 A wk &1 ft% (FHREA) [ Rk
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000
T-#0 T#0 T#t T-#0 T-#0
2013 —p—=x
Executive directors PATH S
Madam Hsu Feng & At - 10,232 15 438 10,685
Mr Tong Albert Ui ¥ Jek - 3,758 15 438 4,211
Mr Tong Chi Kar Charles b Ay - 2,565 15 438 3,018
Mr Yeung Kam Hoi Lok e - 2,400 15 - 2,415
Retired director BALH S
Mr Chuang Hsiao-Chen HEIR e A - 633 - - 633
Independent non-executive directors WL IERAT
Mr Cheung Siu Ping, Oscar RIEFSEAE 130 - - - 130
Mr Lee Chan Fai ZE PR SE A 130 - - - 130
Mr Sean S ] Wang Eom A 130 - - - 130
390 19,588 60 1,314 21,352
2012 TR
Executive directors HiTESE
Madam Hsu Feng o fatt - 10,085 14 - 10,099
Mr Tong Albert B TR %4 = 3,767 14 = 3,781
Mr Tong Chi Kar Charles YTt - 2,581 14 - 2,595
Mr Yeung Kam Hoi it St - 2,423 14 = 2,437
Mr Chuang Hsiao-Chen HEIR e A - 1,488 - - 1,488
Independent non-executive directors WL I RAT
Mr Cheung Siu Ping, Oscar SRIESEAE 118 - - - 118
Mr Lee Chan Fai Ze R SE A 118 - - - 118
Mr Sean S ] Wang S b 118 = = = 118
354 20,344 56 - 20,754
Note A: Share option expenses represented fair value of share options that enabled the Bk A 0 B HRORE BE S 2 4F B A R B R RE R AR i A
holders to subscribe for shares of the Company under the share option scheme N RE ) R A N ) R Ay 1) Il e (S i 05 47
at the date of grant charged to the consolidated statement of profit or loss ) A2 HY H B A{E > A4 B B R HE B S £ 9
during the year disregarding whether the options have been exercised or not. AGEEHEIEERN o
No Directors waived any emoluments for both years. T T A1 A S A R 4 25 S il AT ] M 4 o
Senior management only comprises the Executive Directors EMEM A BEATE FCHEY 2 T E
listed above, so no separate disclosure for remuneration of 5 O S B ER A S R B 2 T o

senior management is presented.
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For the year ended 31st December, 2013 £ %£ —F—=4F 1+ A =+—H L4

13. PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION (Continued) 13. I%’{ﬁﬁfjﬁ,’i*l] (#45)
During the year, the five highest paid individuals of the Group RN AL B T 42 d v NN L LA Y
included four (2012: five) directors whose emoluments are (TFE T4 W) EE > HEZHM4E
reflected in the analysis presented above. The remaining highest ELA B3R o R N A E A L (%
paid individuals (2012: nil) is the director retired during the — A ) BN R - =FENIBAEE
year of 2013, his emoluments other than the role of director are = BT EFHBA SN W
as follows:
2013 2012
HKS$’000 HK$000
Tt T¥#Io

Salaries, allowances and other benefits
Retirement benefit scheme contributions

Fra ~ G L A AR A 788 —
LSRRGS N - _

788 -
14. TAXATION 14. Bt
2013 2012
xR A CE AR
HK$’000 HK$°000
RPN AR P
The charge comprises: S AL
PRC (other than Hong Kong) AL & T A B A T
Enterprise Income Tax calculated at # 1 ZE S I A T I [
tax rates prevailing in the respective ZBATBIRF R 2T
jurisdictions where the relevant (NGRS TSR
individual group companies operate 129,196 52,415
PRC Land Appreciation Tax (“LAT”) o ] - 3G (BB 237,679 79,650
Dividend withholding tax % B DA 31,338 784
Underprovision in prior years AT AR BB A
— PRC (other than Hong Kong) - (A EEEE)
Enterprise Income Tax 1> 2E 5Bl 939 2,883
Taiwan withholding income tax B AT AR B 199 239
399,351 135,971
Deferred tax credit (Note 33) R SERL TS (ff 7t 33) (39,738) (27,891)
Total tax charges for the year A T i TE B S AE AR 359,613 108,080
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For the year ended 31st December, 2013 # & —F— =4+ " H =+—H L

14. TAXATION (Continued)

The Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 16.5% (2012:
16.5%). No tax is payable on the profit arising in Hong Kong
since the assessable profit is wholly absorbed by tax losses

brought forward.

Taxation arising in other jurisdictions is calculated at the rates

prevailing in the relevant jurisdictions.

The income tax rate of the PRC subsidiaries for the year ended
31st December, 2013 is 25% (2012: 25%).

The charge for the year can be reconciled to the profit before
taxation per the consolidated statement of profit or loss as

follows:

14. BLIE (4)

%%%Uﬁ%%ﬁ@ﬂiﬁﬁzmzﬁm 5% (%
— AF 1 16.5%) o PR AR S AR AR 2 RERRBL
i A E Haﬁﬁuﬁlﬁléﬁiaémtﬁﬁﬁ > R IR
SEAT AT JE AT RS BLIH o

i JFC Al ) 95 AR D 2 A 2 S T T AR B D
HER 2 BHATBLRFHA -

BEF=F+H=+—HIL4EEH
B 2 & 2 F 2 P AR BB R £ 25% (&
— TAF 1 25%) o

A JBE S BLAR B 18 40 3R 2 BRI Al i A1) 22
ARANE -

2013 2012
B4R xR
HK$’000 HK$000
T Tion
Profit before taxation (excluding share of  BRBLAT A (AL 45 EAL
results of associates and joint ventures) s m e B E4) 645,548 112,771
Tax at the domestic income tax rate of F5 A b I 1580 2 25%
25% (2012: 25%) (Note) TE—TAE 1 25%)
FHE 2 BUE (M) 161,387 28,193
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised T RO T s 18 2 B Hs 3 34,850 30,023
Tax effect of expenses that are not 158 7 JE BB Yk A1 IRF AN ]
deductible in determining taxable profit BB S 2 BB s 36,433 24,695
Tax effect of income that is not 75 S JRE LA v A ey B ZEL A
assessable in determining taxable profit B BB 5 (48,369) (11,854)
Utilisation of tax losses previously B A DATE R Al R
not recognised Tl T 5 1R (1,962) (4,357)
Underprovision of income taxes AR AR B TS B AN 2
in prior years 939 2,883
Effect on PRC LAT ':F' - Hl 38 (A 2 2 144,798 37,474
Dividend withholding tax B Ansami 31,338 784
Taiwan withholding income tax ‘* {%?D YR E] 199 239
Tax expense for the year A TE BE S 359,613 108,080

Details of deferred taxation are set out in Note 33.

Note: The domestic income tax rate is the income tax rate of the jurisdiction

where the major operations of the Group are based.

AR SER TA 2 A O B 33

B T R P OT AT % Ay A 4 I 2 SE TS TR 2
FTARE [ 2 5Bt 3 o
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15.

DIVIDEND

The Directors declared payment of an interim dividend of 12
HK cents per share (2012: 6.5 HK cents per share) amounting to
approximately HK$176,158,000 (2012: HK$93,313,000) for
the year ended 31st December, 2013.

Of the dividend paid during the year, approximately
HK$61,577,000 was settled in shares under the Company’s
scrip dividend scheme approved by the Board on 28th March,
2013 in respect of the interim dividend for the year ended 31st
December, 2012.

Of the dividend paid during 2012, approximately
HK$35,054,000 was settled in shares under the Company’s
scrip dividend scheme approved by the Company on 30th
March, 2012 in respect of the interim dividend of the year
ended 31st December, 2011.

15.

JBe &

HHERBE _F-=H+_H=+—8
IR 2 R SR 12l (= ——
A RS WAL o A I A 5 176,158,000
WIT (ZF—4F £ 93,313,000 7T) ©

RPHEFE R —F—=F=H T /N\BH
BE_F——HFt+-_H=Ft—HILFEEZ
TS A2 DL BT E A EE
5} % B #761,577,000 95 T T3 A B 173 7 5K
B

WRBANFNR - F—FE=H =+ H#
EF—HE+_A=t+—HILEEZH
BB EZ LR EFHE » R T ——
A AT AR 4 35,054,000 # 7T TG DA AR
75 AT -

16. EARNINGS PER SHARE 16. )B4 A
The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per share A T RE 35 R N AL B R A J i A%
attributable to the owners of the Company is based on the BATIRIELL T ERFHE -
following data:
2013 2012
HK$°000 HK$000
Ti#x Tt
Earnings BA
Profit for the year attributable to owners of 4 Ay il DA 5158 4 R A K
the Company for the purposes of basic SRl P NN
and diluted earnings per share i e A s ) 297,639 17,054
Number of shares Ji oy B H
Weighted average number of AT REARF
ordinary shares for the purpose of - 288 R~ 24
basic earnings per share 1,451,458,346 = 1,426,091,137
Effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares %% f§ 2 T8 £ #k 7 5 228
— share options — MR HE 54,302 =
Weighted average number of RIS BRI R F A
ordinary shares for the purpose of - RT3
diluted earnings per share 1,451,512,648 1,426,091,137
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EARNINGS PER SHARE (Continued) 16. HFIBEA (4)
The computation of diluted earnings per share for the year BE_ZFZF——F£+_HA=1+—HILEE
ended 31st December, 2012 did not assume the exercise of the W e 2 AT AR R 2 A 2 IR E 5
share options because their exercise price was higher than the = WU 25 2 A B AR 2 A S JE Rk
average share price. W JBORE AT o
INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 17. BeEWk
The Group

Fair value A 4 1l

hierarchy 2013 2012

A ey

i HK$’000 HK$°000

T#t TH#TT
AT FAIR VALUE 2 FE
At 1st January w—HA—H 6,759,985 6,230,313
Transferred from property, i aYE - KE
plant and equipment P& - 330,770
Addition NE 2,340 4,151
Gain on fair value changes at A B R N (H 5 Y
the end of the reporting period &A= 2 it 4 283,631 137,942

Exchange adjustments [ifE 50, 5 198,665 56,809
At 31st December wt+_HA=+—H Level 3

=4 7,244,621 6,759,985
There were no transfers into or out of Level 3 during the year. AETN > M e A BE AR ak [ A S o
The Group’s investment properties are held outside Hong AREFENHREY ERFHELAINES > W%
Kong and are held under operating leases. TSR o
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17. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Continued)

The fair value of the Group’s investment properties at 31st
December, 2013 has been arrived at on the basis of a valuation
carried out on that date by a professional independent valuer
not connected with the Group. The valuation was arrived at by
reference to market evidence of transaction prices for similar
properties market yield expected by investors for similar type of
properties and the net income derived from existing tenancies
with due allowance for reversionary income potential of the
properties on a recurring basis. As a result of the valuation, an
unrealised gain on property valuation of approximately
HK$283,631,000 (2012: HK$137,942,000) was credited to
the consolidated statement of profit or loss for the year ended
31st December, 2013.

In estimating the fair value of the properties, the highest and

best use of the properties is their current use.

The Group’s property interests held under operating leases to
earn rentals or for capital appreciation purposes are measured
using the fair value model and are classified and accounted for

as investment properties.

The carrying amount of investment properties held outside

Hong Kong shown above comprises:

17. BeEWE )

RoE—ZF+A=+—H > AEHZ
PG W 00T 7 e B A A5 86 AR e T 22 )
T8 S B SE A (B A B AT B Ak (B 2 B e
AR o AT 2 H B EN TS E E1E
T H 4 & 8 BT TR A0 W 2 2 T Byl 2R
G R LR B BA A4 B i A I &
K3 mARUR A B T8 AR AE - Al (B 3K
> VB 5 B A W 2 A R 5 B 45 4
283,631,000 #5 7T ( —F— "4 © 137,942,000
BIT)CRFABZE _Z—-=+_A1
=t—HIEFEZEAEERA -

ik 32 AN TS - W32 SR B fE
{2 D PR o

AEE AT ERA > DUHRBCH 2 81k
AR (B A B ) S 2 % 20T (A
A WS KRIE BRI -

VA _E7E s USSR A B 158 4 36 2 R T (E
LA

2013 2012
e SV T
HKS$’000 HK$’000
RREY AR P

Held under: AT AR -
Long lease EHITH A 5,365,010 5,179,793
Medium-term lease HHATH A 1,879,611 1,580,192
7,244,621 6,759,985
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17.

The following table gives information about how the fair values

of the major investment properties are determined (in

particular, the valuation techniques and inputs used), as well as

the fair value hierarchy into which the fair value measurements

are categorised (Levels 1 to 3) based on the degree to which the

inputs to the fair value measurements is observable.

Investment properties
held by the Group in the

consolidated statement

Fair value

Valuation technique(s) and

BOEWE ()

R BRGNP E R 2 A RE
Z B AN i E E R E W2 A
SP{EL (R 1l 2 P (8 R 194 A 045 il % g A\ B
) B AFE R BT 7  ~FE AR (56
—REHE =) EHR -

Significant

Relationship of
unobservable inputs
for fair value and

of financial position hierarchy  key input(s) unobservable input(s) sensitivity
FEvT Bl A\ B
R &5 BB DL N 08 B 10 L€ f k= B P R
AREMEFEREME APEEH FEEABR i N\ SR R Z B 1R
Commercial properties Level 3 Investment approach Reversionary yield, The slight increase in
— not developed by The key inputs are: taking into account the reversionary yield
the Group 1. Reversionary yield; annual unit market would result in a
2. Market unit rent of individual rental income and significant decrease
unit; and unit market value of in fair value, and vice
3. Adjustment factors for location the comparable versa
and others individual factors properties of 3.0%
such as road frontage, size of
property and facilities
[ERiik/ES =5 BEHA REPABAITGER BB R BT
— o I B A R FEWARES AW KA AE RN T ERE
LRI % ) SE 1 B T TEE > RZIMA
2. {18 5 B ) T 3 B A 4 {6 - HE IS % 5
)e 3.0%
3. JTAE 1 R R (R 2R T A A
SIHER (Nl - Yk
KN B SRR )
Commercial properties Level 3 Investment approach Reversionary yield, The slight increase in
— developed by The key inputs are: taking into account the reversionary yield
the Group 1. Reversionary yield; annual unit market would result in a
2. Market unit rent of individual rental income and significant decrease
unit; and unit market value of in fair value, and vice
3. Adjustment factors for location the comparable versa
and others individual factors properties of 8.0%
such as road frontage, size of t0 9.0%
property and facilities
[ENiik/ES =R BEHA REPABAITGER R R BT
— MALEEERE FEWARES A WA KA AE I RN T ERE
LRI % ) SE 1 B T TEE > RZIMA
2. {18 5 B ) T O B A 4 {6 - HE IS %5
K 8.0% % 9.0%

3. Jr 7 ) B 1R R HL A
PR (UER AT E B ~ W2E
PNV
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17. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Continued) 17. Be&EWE #)

Investment properties Relationship of
held by the Group in the unobservable inputs
consolidated statement ~ Fair value ~ Valuation technique(s) and Significant for fair value and
of financial position hierarchy  key input(s) unobservable input(s) sensitivity
JE AT B o A\ Wk
TR & A B IR D 7 Y T A et & BT B B P R
ALE R REWE  APEEH TR A B i A\ B BIRE 2 R
Residential Level 3 Investment approach Reversionary yield, The slight increase in
properties The key inputs are: taking into account the reversionary yield
1. Reversionary yield; annual unit market would result in a
2. Market unit rent of individual rental income and significant decrease
unit; and unit market value of in fair value, and vice
3. Adjustment factors for location the comparable versa
and others individual factors properties of 1.5%
such as road frontage, size of
property and facilities
Eety/Ed H=H 4 <PIEN MEt ARG HIGEE R R T
T AR - HEWARAEL  FESTER R
. R LS/ ESibE K iAT] T# > RZIMA
2. 5l B ) i 355 B AL 4 {H - s %
K 1.5%
3. A B 8 4 R 3R A A
IR (G ArE s - Y%
KN BRI )
Industrial Level 3 Investment approach Reversionary yield, The slight increase in
properties The key inputs are: taking into account the reversionary yield
1. Reversionary yield; annual unit market would result in a
2. Market unit rent of individual rental income and significant decrease
unit; and unit market value of in fair value, and vice
3. Adjustment factors for location the comparable versa
and others individual factors properties of 7.5%
such as road frontage, size of
property and facilities
TYIE H=M 4 PIEN MEt ARG HIGEE AR R T
T AL - HEWARAEL RS FER R
. R LS/ ESioE K AT} T# > RZIMA

2. {8 BELASL A i 555 B AL {H - R %
K 7.5%

3. A B A 4 R 3R A

IR (ER A d B ~ W2

KN B tRLE )
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18. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

18. W13 ~ W3 Kot i

Furniture,
fixtures and
Leasehold Construction  equipment
land and Plant and work-in-  and motor
buildings  equipment progress vehicles Total
B
gL . Akt
Ktk R Kkt FETH K A
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000
T T T T SR
THE GROUP AEH
At cost B A
At Ist January, 2012 AR —"HE—H—H 915,698 84,896 - 106,722 1,107,316
Additions N - 1,053 - 1,735 2,788
Transferred to investment e EE < LES
properties (336,610) = — = (336,610)
Disposals & - (1,519) = (626) (2,145)
Exchange adjustments HE 3 2 615 686 - 751 2,052
At 31st December, 2012 N-FE—T4F
+-H=+—H 579,703 85,116 - 108,582 773,401
Additions NE - 630 3,340 9,251 13,221
Written off b - - - (237) (237)
Disposals ik - (18) - (718) (736)
Exchange adjustments e 5, 77 16,063 2,495 - 2,780 21,338
At 31st December, 2013 WoF—=4F
+ZA=+—H 595,766 88,223 3,340 119,658 806,987
Accumulated depreciation RAtinE KA
and impairment
At Ist January, 2012 N FE——HE—~H—H 258,705 70,663 - 86,918 416,286
Provided for the year RN ] 26,731 1,175 - 0,756 34,662
Impairment e = 7,103 = 2,393 9,496
Eliminated on disposals B B = (1,367) = (511) (1,878)
Eliminated on transfer to LS EE S L/
investment properties g (15,147) = = - (15,147)
Exchange adjustments i 53, 38 % 1,878 570 = 610 3,058
At 31st December, 2012 NoF T4
+-H=1+—H 272,167 78,144 = 96,166 446,477
Provided for the year E R 16,364 829 - 3,595 20,788
Eliminated on written off U 35 B = = = (214) (214)
Eliminated on disposals AR o = 3) = (669) (672)
Exchange adjustments [ 52, 3 i 7,614 2,290 - 2,453 12,357
At 31st December, 2013 AR
+-H=1+—H 296,145 81,260 — 101,331 478,736
Carrying values i A £
At 31st December, 2013 RE-F—=4
+=H=+—H 299,621 6,963 3,340 18,327 328,251
At 31st December, 2012 NoFE—T4F
+ZA=+—H 307,536 6,972 - 12,416 326,924
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18.

19.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
(Continued)

The Group’s leasehold land is situated outside Hong Kong
under medium-term lease.

During the year 2012, an owner-occupied property was
reclassified to an investment property because its use had been
changed as evidenced by end of owner-occupation in
accordance with HKAS 40 “Investment Property”. The fair
value of the property at the date of transfer was
HK$330,770,000 and was determined by a professional
independent valuer using direct comparison approach. A
revaluation gain of HK$9,307,000 and a corresponding
deferred tax effect of HK$2,327,000 were recognised in the
other comprehensive income for the year ended 31st December,
2012.

As at 31st December, 2012, the Directors of the Company
conducted a review of Group’s production facilities under
industrial operation. In the opinion of Directors, the relevant
production facilities become excessive and obsolete.
Accordingly, an impairment loss of approximately
HK$9,496,000 was recognised in the consolidated statement of
profit or loss for the year ended 31st December, 2012.

18.

Y3 ~ W Bt ()

ASE ] 2 AR E L AR AU LA > WA
WAAFA -

RE— A A AYERBCGES
HERINER 40 9% [ EW 3 | BLE B A
EWE S TR E A AR E L
1T s - RSN A B P E A
330,770,000 #5 JC > 7% 4 %A ) A8 B ZE A ST A
(ERTPEF BEERk e - e % ——
E+ A=+ —HILEE Bk
9,307,000 % JC & AH ME IR € B OB 5 2
2,327,000 ¥ 70 B 74 HoAth 4> T i £ P REERR.

WoE——F+"H=+—H > RAAFE
HE AL TN A st AT 3
B o SEHER L o A B AR Rk AR R R s A
BRE . Hit @2 &%~ 4+ A
= —HIEFEE  W{EEEEA) 9,496,000 #5
JLE R G ARt R IR o

LEASE PREMIUM FOR LAND 19. LRI EM
The Group’s lease premium for land comprises: AL 2 1 A S AL
2013 2012
- S S
HK$’000 HK$°000
T# T T
Leasehold land in Hong Kong: TEFW UL RA 2 i
Medium-term lease i Y FH 4 166 171
Leasehold land outside Hong Kong: B AN A A 2 b
Long lease RHATHAY 65,947 70,093
66,113 70,264
Analysed for reporting purposes as: Sy BT A
Current assets LB A 6,514 6,365
Non-current assets IE B & 59,599 63,899
66,113 70,264
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20. FILM DISTRIBUTION RIGHTS 20. SEEATHE

The Group HK$°000
A4 T#T
Cost A

At 1st January, 2012 MW= E—"4—H—H 5,741
Additions N 4,347
At 31st December, 2012 i & — AT A =+—H 10,088
Additions NE 12,576
At 31st December, 2013 W_E—=F+"H=+—H 22,664
Amortisation and impairment 35 % A

At 1st January, 2012 R _F—_HE—H—H -
Provided for the year ERTMH 7,509
Impairment Tk AEL 413

At 31st December, 2012 i FE -+ _H=1+—H 7,922
Provided for the year S A 2,566
Impairment VSRR 760
At 31st December, 2013 WoFE—=4F+"H=+—H 11,248
Carrying value H i (]

At 31st December, 2013 N_FE—=#%+"_H=+—H 11,416
At 31st December, 2012 WoEFz—"4F+"H=+—H 2,166

Film distribution rights are amortised on the proportion of

ST R AT HE T R JH AR 9 M) i A T BT
WA BT A Al IS S8 2 HE S

actual income earned during the year to the total estimated

income over their economic beneficial period.

Based on the projected revenue from the film distribution
rights, impairment loss amounted to HK$760,000 (2012:
HK$413,000) was recognised during the year.

W R T 2 R > W(E E E
760,000 %5 76 ( & — 4 : 413,000 % T)
BN RE N TERR
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21. PREPAYMENT FOR FILM DISTRIBUTION 21. SR AT RE AT Ak

RIGHTS

Prepayment for film distribution rights represented the prepaid

licensed rights for film distribution. The territories of film

distribution rights are mainly in Hong Kong and Macau.

SR AT RETE AT 3G R 1 B AT R AP RE TS
T o 5 EEA TR A M R T A o S IR

22. PROPERTIES UNDER DEVELOPMENT 22. P PR
The Group
A 4R M

2013 2012
2= BT
HKS$’000 HK$ 000
T#t THTT
At 1st January, at cost W—H—H > #&lA 5,134,587 4,156,741
Additions NE 813,342 401,174
Interest capitalised &AL A B 52,064 76,895

Transferred from deposits paid for T D AR
land use rights EATET & - 470,800
Exchange adjustments [fFE 5d 5 K 136,276 28,977
At 31st December, at cost Wt —H=+—H > &l 6,136,269 5,134,587

Properties under development under current assets of
approximately HK$5,552,602,000 (2012: HK$5,134,587,000)

are expected to be completed after twelve months from the end

of reporting period.

23. DEPOSITS PAID FOR LAND USE RIGHTS 23. L HbfE I REZ ©AYHT 4

At 31st December, 2013, deposits of HK$1,119,343,000
(2012: HK$410,452,000) was paid for the land use rights
located in Pudong New Area, Shanghai, the PRC with a site
area of approximately 502,961 square meters (2012:
approximately 52,500 square meters) and the delivery of vacant
possession to the Group will not be later than the end of 2016.

13 1 Tomson Group Limited 3 RifE M4 R A #H

Tt Bl A Y A R R ) £ 4 5,552,602,000
W0 (T F— 4F 1 5,134,587,000 4 T ) TH
AN E AR IR + 8 A IR -

R_FE—=F+_H=+—H BN
rH BRI i VR T R o L A ST A RT 4
1,119,343,000 % 70 (—FE— 4F © 410,452,000
HEIT) o wZIE 1 U RS 4 502,961 F )7
K (T —T4F 1 452,500 K) IR
BN NFIRE TAER -
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24. GOODWILL

24, WH

The Group
A K
HK$’000
Ti#x
Cost and carrying value AR B2 Wk T
At 1st January, 2012, 31st December, 2012 and WoFE——F—H—H -
31st December, 2013 '+ A=+—HEK
—F-=#+"A=+—H 33,288

Goodwill is allocated to the CGU of a wholly owned subsidiary
which is engaged in property development and trading

activities.

During the year ended 31st December, 2013, the management
of the Group determined that there was no impairment of the

CGU containing goodwill.

The recoverable amount of the CGU was measured based on
fair value less costs to sell calculation by reference to observable
market price for the underlying properties. It was determined
by management’s past experience, based on the estimated gross
profit from selling of properties, taking into the consideration

of the prevailing market price.

25. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES

P E — R EWE A R B &
LA > RN FAE S M E R I B B S o

BE_F-=F+"H=+—HILEFE
A4 A B 0 2 N e B 4 7 AR B A
B -

B R A R AT U ] SR AR 2 A B
S 2 A B T S B AR AR R O 1B B0 5 L
ATHR R o o A HLRE Y 2 1 AR B iR
SE o ARIRAE N B A ) SE 8 B O TR A
FHE > SRR TE

25. JRGE A Al 2 dk

The Group
ey
2013 2012
HK$°000 HK$°000
T# T T¥Io
Cost of unlisted investments in associates RS~ E 2 BT
BE A 7,071 30,203
Share of post-acquisition losses and JREA Wiz i 2 s 4B K
other comprehensive income, HoAth 2Tl 45
net of dividend received AR E i B S (4,594) (7,236)
2,477 22,967
Amounts due from associates =N 10,751 10,721
13,228 33,688
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25. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (Continued) 25. TR A ) ZHE R (41)
During the year ended 31st December, 2013, the Group BEFZ =+ _A=1+—HILFE
disposed of its entire 33% equity interest in an associate, LT & A 4 18 LA AAE 17,070,000 #5 7T 1 B H— %K
Partners Inc. at a consideration of HK$17,070,000 and resulted 2 /> Wl LT & Partners Inc. [ 4> &5 339% %
in a loss on disposal of HK$389,000. i > EECH A E51E 389,000 T ©
Summarised financial information in respect of the Group’s A B8 A 1 O B MR Rl B R 2 B N F
associates that are not individually material is set out below: BABS GRS N T
The associates are accounted for using the equity method in ARIEA TR AT 25N T DIRE SR IR MR o

these consolidated financial statements.

2013 2012
HK$°000 HK$°000
T T¥o
Total assets MG 51,920 139,134
Total liabilities A fE (51,099) (78,934)
Net assets FEE 821 60,200
Group’s share of associates’ net assets A4 [ AL B N T 2
FEE 2,477 22,967
Revenue A 43,486 40,257
Loss for the year 1R (2,979) (666)
Other comprehensive income HAth 21k s 1,240 427
Group’s share of associates’ loss for the year 7S A5 [H]4F FE AL i N T 2
=] (1,015) (423)
Group’s share of associates” other 7S 4 (5] 4 B RE AL W N v 2
comprehensive income for the year Al A T W A 339 159
Group’s share of associates’ loss and 7S AE B4 AL S AN T 2
other comprehensive expenses for the year JHe 48, e JF A 4> T B 52 (676) (264)
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25. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (Continued) 25. BB A vl ZHEdR (41)
The amounts due from associates are unsecured, interest free e O ] RGO B AT~ H0 B S e [ 5 2
and have no fixed repayment terms. A e
In the opinion of the Directors, the amounts due from R > B 7 KR R R
associates will not be repayable within twelve months from the AR A A o G > ZEIEESIEFE
end of the reporting period and accordingly, the amounts have i B o

26.

been classified as non-current assets.

Details of principal associates at 31st December, 2013 are FEBEENFER_E—=F T+ =+—
included in Note 42. H 2 wE I A B 5 42 -
INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES 26. R BEAFEZHR
The Group
A 4L [H
2013 2012
TR =4 =g ——kE
HK$’000 HK$’000
T# T TN

Cost of unlisted investments in joint ventures A& &M% 2 JE Ll

Share of post-acquisition losses,
net of dividend received
Exchange difference arising from

translation of joint ventures

Amount due from a joint venture

Amount due to a joint venture

B A 965,954 965,954
JEAG IS 1R 1R
EEEEN s (3,820) (82)
BB OEPEREEY
T b2 %0 132,952 101,729
1,095,086 1,067,601
—REERERK 513 513
1,095,599 1,068,114
A — R & E A 52,254 -
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26. INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES (Continued)

For the year 2010, Tianjin Tomson Development Co., Limited,
indirectly wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, entered
into a joint venture agreement with an unrelated PRC partner
to establish Tianjin Jinwan Property Co., Limited (“Jinwan
Property”) in the PRC and held 51% interest of registered
capital as at 31st December, 2013 and 2012. However, Jinwan
Property is jointly controlled by the Group and the PRC
partner by virtue of contractual arrangements whereby the
shareholders have rights to the net assets of the joint
arrangement and the Group and the PRC partner are
contractually agreed that decisions about the major activities
require consent of both parties. The strategic financial and
operating decisions relating to the activity of joint venture
require the approval by at least two-third voting right in the
board meeting of Jinwan Property. Therefore, Jinwan Property
is classified as a joint venture of the Group. Jinwan Property is
a property developer and is the Group’s strategic investment in
Tianjin. It enables the Group to enhance exposure to the

market in Tianjin.

The amount due from a joint venture is unsecured, interest free

and has no fixed repayment terms.

The amount due to a joint venture is unsecured and bears

interest of 6.15% per annum and repayable in 2016.

In the opinion of the Directors of the Company, the amount
due from a joint venture will not be repayable within twelve
months of the end of the reporting period and accordingly, the

amount has been classified as non-current assets.

Details of joint ventures at 31st December, 2013 are included
in Note 42.

Summarised financial information in respect of each of the
Group’s material joint ventures is set out below. The
summarised financial information below represents amounts
shown in the joint venture’s financial statements prepared in
accordance with HKFRSs.
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26. REBEEEZHER )

B CFE TR AR HEEE WS
O3 R KA e i A R ) BEL S R 2 v [
AR SL— & E ek > e BoE
REFHEEEARA R (HEEE])

R R A=t
HA B A R A S190 HE 2 o SRTIT -
TR S AR SR I % T B A AR A
BRLYEILFE S > B BOREA G
YR T - AL KD EEEY
P ELRT A W 5 A BR BRI ) 2 PSR R
Jr [T o A7 B A 3 2 WS SR R
R TEAHBEXRERR XN ED
W=l 2 “ RS UE o R > R
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26. INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES (Continued)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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The joint ventures are accounted for using the equity method

in these consolidated financial statements.

26. REBEEEZHER )

AEEE B IREN & BRI AR -

Jinwan Property Wi EE
2013 2012
HK$°000 HK$°000
T# T T
Current assets mEEE 2,417,773 1,747,031
Non-current assets FE BN A 694 1,199
Current liabilities i =R 265,255 17,875
Non-current liabilities B A E 381,660 =

The above amounts of assets and liabilities include the

bt K A RS T A&

following:
2013 2012
- =GE——lE
HK$°000 HK$’000
TF# T T
Cash and cash equivalents W4 N4 EEH 479,337 412,733
Current financial liabilities (excluding trade T B (S B EE EA
and other payable and accruals) B Ty Bk S HAth A Bz 3k
KR ) 258,709 -
Non-current financial liabilities (excluding trade JF Jit B A% & fF (A4S 45 HEAS
and other payable and accruals) B 5 Wi S A REAT B 3K
K E ) 381,660 -
Revenue A - =
Loss for the year SRR (9,334) (8,875)
Other comprehensive income for the year A J5E LAt 2 T W 4 50,531 13,888
Total comprehensive income for the year A A T i A AR AR 41,197 5,013
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26. INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES (Continued)

The above loss for the year include the following:

26. REBEEEZHER )

b AR R R AL T 51 A%

2013 2012

HK$°000 HK$°000

T T¥o

Depreciation e 469 424
Interest income FlLE WA 9,755 16,759
Interest expense )5 B S - 1,374
Income tax expense A8 BA 5 966 12,102

Reconciliation of the above summarised financial information
to the carrying amount of the interest in Jinwan Property

recognised in the consolidated financial statements:

At A5 M R L R L A i Y
SRR TR L BEL A 5 5 P AR P T o 3B

2013 2012

R S xR T

HK$°000 HK$°000

Tt T#IT

Net assets FHE 1,771,552 1,730,355
Proportion of the Group’s ownership interest A< 48 [H] 2 #E4G HERE 2 LU 1] 51% 51%
Carrying amount of the Group’s interest A £E B HE 45 2 BR T (EL 903,491 882,481
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26. INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES (Continued)  26. R BB ZHER ()

TR = AR T2 2 B S v o

Aggregate information of joint ventures that are not

individually material.

2013 2012
TR EAE ZE T
HK$°000 HK$’000
F# T T
The Group’s share of profit from A B2 B A R A A S
continuing operations =yl 9,130 8,722
The Group’s share of other A A [50] RE £ JEL A 4 T i 2
comprehensive income 5,452 1,480
The Group’s share of total A A 5] R A0 4 T W i AR
comprehensive income 14,582 10,202

27. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS 27. Wt BB

RoF—=ZF+A=+—HZWHHE

Available-for-sale investments as at 31st December, 2013

comprise: BEELE
The Group
A
2013 2012
—E = TR TR
HK$’000 HK$’000
T T¥Io
Listed investments: ERE

— equity securities listed in Hong Kong — NEW LT AR R S 79,841 69,033
Unlisted equity investments I bR E 49,022 49,022
Club debenture & fif i 25 515 515
129,378 118,570
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27. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS 27. WL AR (a0
(Continued)
As at the end of the reporting period, all available-for-sale R BAR > BT Al B DA TE
investments were stated at fair value, except for those unlisted G > AN PE AR RE AT SEHbFHE A9 IF B A
equity investments and club debenture, the fair value of which ALK K I E SRR o %55 bl A%
cannot be measured reliably. Fair value of listed equity B2 NTE T 225 B o2 T 18 A T
investments have been determined by reference to quoted TE o 7 AR A JEE TR A R e ek (L s 1 o
market prices. No impairment loss was recognised for both
years.
The unlisted equity investments represent investments in PLE IR BT RAS T S R o B BT A
private entities incorporated in the PRC. They are measured at SEHIFANARZE o F%5F B AR A AL
cost less impairment at the end of the reporting period because AW EWEFE - HAAHEA T EMNF
the range of reasonable fair value estimates is so significant that HE TR > AT ERR S LA TEE
the Directors of the Company are of the opinion that their GECIES:

values cannot be measured reliably.

28. INVESTMENTS HELD FOR TRADING 28. frfidty
Investments held for trading represent equity securities listed in FrEREIRREE LT ZRAES -
Hong Kong.
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29. NET CURRENT ASSETS

(a) Trade and other receivables and prepayments

The general credit terms of the Group given to trade
customers are within 60 days. A longer credit period may
be granted to customers with long business relationship.
The Group seeks to maintain strict control over its

outstanding receivables to minimise credit risk.

Included in trade and other receivables and prepayments
are trade receivables, net of impairment losses, of
HK$15,035,000 (2012: HK$29,166,000) and their aged

29. WiH) ¥ EFHE

(a) MW BT 50 MRk ~ U fi Bl K
BBk

AEEGTHERSEF 2 —BEHE
WMEeOHK - AEMKERTHE
MEBRRZEFRR AR -
A T 3 31 R A Y R WO A
ol B AR A R o

TERE N’ 5 AR K~ L Ath 8 A R R K
A A FIE A AL 45 RE U ) R AR (R840
%5 6k {8 15 15 ) 15,035,000 %% 7T ( — &

analysis as at the end of the reporting period is as follows: — 4 129,166,000 % 7T ) o H ik #Hit
IR Z SRl AT R
The Group
A4
2013 2012
HK$°000 HK$000
T#t TH#TT
0 — 3 months TE=1fH 11,119 12,479
4 — 6 months g 2 750 H 1,685 6,900
7 — 12 months L&+ A 2,231 9,787
15,035 29,166

Included in the Group’s trade receivable balance are
debtors with aggregate carrying amount of
HK$4,727,000 (2012: HK24,322,000) which are past
due but not provided for impairment loss. These
receivables relate to a number of independent customers
that have a good track record with the Group. Based on
past experience, management believes that no impairment
allowance is necessary in respect of these balances as there
has not been a significant change in credit quality and the
balances are still considered fully recoverable. The Group
does not hold any collateral over these balances. The
average age of these receivables is 180 days (2012: 180
days).

AEE 2 I 5 IR & R EE
30 A A AT AR A T (L e PR A 2 B
B oWk > HART (G 4L 4,727,000
JG (= — T4 1 24,322,000 7T) ©
1M 55 B SR 3 T BRLAS B [ &2 4 4 K
AR 2B R F AR - RiER
AR BHEME > ERNEEE
ERIA I NG NER N E I
£ ] A OO TR 5 DR ZEURR I A 4 R
TR R (E M A o AN 4 [ M A
S5 55 B 2 AT AT AR o A R R
T YIRS B 180 K (B — 4F
180°K) °
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29. NET CURRENT ASSETS (Continued) 29. L. Bl B v HEL (1)
(a) Trade and other receivables and prepayments () MEBCEL S Wk ~ il OB MR K
(Continued) B WS 3K (#4)
Aging of trade receivables which are past due but not B R AR 2 R 5 IRk 2
impaired: HRERIN T -
The Group
A5 M
2013 2012
HK$’000 HK$’000
T#x T#HIT
61— 90 days 6190 K 2,078 10,748
91— 180 days 91 £ 180 X 1,116 6,086
181 — 365 days 181 £365 K 1,533 7,488
Total &Rl 4,727 24,322
Movement in the allowance for doubtful debts on trade JEWE 7 ik 2 R AR 2 2 H) -
receivables:
The Group
A5 M
2013 2012
HK$’000 HK$’000
T#x THIT
Balance at beginning of the year SRR 45 R 23,575 12,713
Impairment losses recognised on HLHE U B 5 HR e BT
trade receivables WAE R 7,731 10,761
Exchange adjustments [ffE 5, 5 2% 720 101
Balance at end of the year EA B 32,026 23,575
Other receivables with an aggregate carrying amount of H5% 7% MR T 4B /% 3,460,000 5 T (—F
HK$3,460,000 (2012: HK$3,100,000) are individually — Z4F £ 3,100,000 %5 7T ) 2 HoAt U
impaired as the amount is unlikely to be recovered from MR KN K AT RE ) AH B £ RO i [l
the relevant debtors. HCE VR A B
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29. NET CURRENT ASSETS (Continued) 29. OBy ¥ A ()
(a) Trade and other receivables and prepayments () MEBCEL S Wk ~ il B MR K
(Continued) B AR (4
Movement in the allowance for bad and doubtful debts HoAh FE UL B Kk 2 SRR i 2 5 ) -

on other receivables:

The Group
A4 [
2013 2012
HK$°000 HK$°000
T T¥o
Balance at beginning of the year E) & R 3,100 3,061
Impairment losses recognised on ARt LA B o5 R A
other receivables VSRIEN, ZEi= 269 11
Exchange adjustments BEE 5, o % 91 28
Balance at end of the year AR aE R 3,460 3,100
(b) Inventories b) 8]
Details of inventories are as follows: FEFEEWT -
The Group
A AL

2013 2012
—Ex = TE -4
HK$°000 HK$’000
Tt T¥o
Raw materials JE A} - 1,991
Work-in-progress TE 8 - 1,177
Finished goods B - 4,271
Packaging materials and accessories BLHER R K i 4 7,029 6,716
7,029 14,155
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29. NET CURRENT ASSETS (Continued)

29. VREhE A ()

(c) Trade and other payables and accruals () MEAHS B WAk ~ 4 HE A M 2k
St dii]
Included in trade and other payables and accruals TEREATE 2 Bk - HAREAT B & 76
are trade payables of HK$151,611,000 (2012: $R 2 A LA A B2 2 MRk 151,611,000
HK$161,389,000) and their aged analysis as at the end of Wt (& — T 4F 1 161,389,000%57T) >
the reporting period is as follows: FOREE AR Z HRES TN T
The Group
AL
2013 2012
—F = St S
HKS$’000 HK$000
T TH#T
0 — 3 months ZE={0AH 23,010 27,680
4 — 6 months WESAN (D] 299 568
7 — 12 months &=+ _{8H 119 528
Over 1 year —=&ED [ 128,183 132,613
151,611 161,389
The credit period on purchases is 90 days. The Group has WG 2 E B 0K o AR%EH T
financial risk management policies in place to ensure that R A5 JE B B B UK DL R P A
all payables within the credit timeframe. FHRR I B A0 -
(d) Cash and bank balances (d) Bl BRATHi bR

The amounts comprise cash held by the Group and short-
term bank deposits at market deposit interest rates
ranging from 0.01% to 3.25% (2012: 0.01% to 3.5%)
per annum with an original maturity of three months or

less.

Included in cash and bank balances are the following
amounts denominated in a currency other than the

functional currency of the entities to which they relate:

CHEEAEHEA 2B E R =
18 A B LA A 3 30 0 e 3 SR AT AE K
Hii 5 R R A T-0.01JEE 3258 (—
F— A FERF0.01 HE3S5H) o

TEB & RARATHEBRN > ARERZ
TIne R LASL Z BTy

The Group
A4
2013 2012
R —F -4
HK$°000 HK$°000
Tt T#IT
USD £ 54,331 74,165
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30. SHARE CAPITAL 30. JBAs
Number of shares Amount
B4 % H &8
2013 2012 2013 2012
gk SFck “gF CE ok
HK$°000 HK$000
Flx T
Ordinary shares of iR 050 T
HK$0.50 each 5 i
Authorised HE
—Balance as at Ist January - —HA—HR
and 31st December +-A=+—H
2R 2,000,000,000 2,000,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000
Issued and fully paid CHITRCHRE
—Balance as at Ist January - ¥ — A —H 2 &tk 1,435,590,034 1,416,359,807 717,795 708,180
— Exercise of share options - 77 (i ff [l 4,200,000 - 2,100 -
— Scrip dividend (Nore 1)~ DUBACE (72 1) 28,194,533 21,066,227 14,097 10,533
— Shares repurchased and — T R B T 1
cancelled (Note 2) (Wit2) - (1,836,000) - (918)
— Balance as at -+ ZHB=+—H
31st December 2R 1,467,984,567 1,435,590,034 733,992 717,795
Notes: FifaE
1. On 18th June, 2012, 21,066,227 new shares of the Company were 1. e et oA B AN = R NN N
allotted and issued at HK$1.664 per share to the shareholders, who PLBRAB IR » il E —F——F+ =
elected to receive shares in lieu of cash for the interim dividend for the A=+—HILEFEZ2HHKE > %458 K
year ended 31st December, 2011. These shares rank pari passu in all 1.664 5 7 Bt 3% J% 4517 21,066,227 A4S A H]
respects with the shares then in issue. B Ay o 5% S M oy B IRy L B AT Y e =
AT Wi -
On 20th June, 2013, 28,194,533 new shares of the Company were W oFE—=FNH B> AT REE
allotted and issued at HK$2.184 per share to the shareholders, who DI E R - s E & — —4FE+
elected to receive shares in lieu of cash for the interim dividend for the A=+—HItFEEZHHKE > %8 K&
year ended 31st December, 2012. These shares rank pari passu in all 2.184 5 JC it #F [ #5147 28,194,533 B 4 A ]
respects with the shares then in issue. R o % % B oy B IRE 384T 19 A4 =

AR S HESR
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30. SHARE CAPITAL (Continued)

31.

Notes: (Continued)

2 For the year ended 31st December, 2012, the Company repurchased a
total of 1,836,000 of its own shares on the Stock Exchange at a price of
HK$2.00 to HK$2.09 per share, for a total consideration, before
expenses, of approximately HK$3,777,000. The repurchased shares were
cancelled and an amount equivalent to the nominal value of these shares
of HK$918,000 was transferred from share capital to the capital
redemption reserve. The premium paid on the repurchased shares was
charged against the share premium.

Number of ordinary shares

30. JBEAS (#5)

Bfat - ()

2. BEZF—"HFFTH=T1T—HILFE,
AN A DA R 2.00 9 T 2 2.09 H5 G Y 1E A%
A W6 22 T i [ 3L 1,836,000 A 28 ] B A4
A R TP ST £ £ 3,777,000 5 TG -
[0 1 Je 3 EL G B AR S 5 5 S B 10 5 T (B
Z.918,000 5 T (19 #CH B 78 JI A A G 7R
[5] fit Ml o AT BB [ J3E 3 22 s A6 B0 A6 03 s
B -

Aggregate

Price per share consideration

of HK$0.50 each Highest Lowest paid
H20.50 #ETm 2 5 IR
Date of purchase JEAH M e I H R ik E AT HaAE
HK$ HKS$ HKS$’000
T T T
February 2012 —E—_"4HF_"H 1,836,000 2.09 2.00 3,777

SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS

A share option scheme was adopted by the Company pursuant
to a resolution passed on Ist June, 2012 (the “2012 Scheme”).
The 2012 Scheme was set up for the primary purpose to
provide incentives or rewards to selected persons for their
contribution to the Group or any entity in which the Group
holds any equity interest (“Invested Entity”). Subject to earlier
termination by the Company in general meeting or by the
Board of Directors of the Company (the “Board”), the 2012
Scheme shall be valid and effective till 31st May, 2022. After
the expiry of such valid period, no further options will be
offered or granted but in all other respects the provisions of the
2012 Scheme shall remain in full force and effect.

Under the 2012 Scheme, the Board may grant options to (i)
any employee or proposed employee (whether full time or part
time) of any member of the Group or any Invested Entity,
including any executive director of any member of the Group
or any Invested Entity; or (ii) any non-executive director
(including independent non-executive director) of any member
of the Group or any Invested Entity; or (iii) any adviser,
consultant or customer of or supplier of goods or services to any
member of the Group or any Invested Entity; or (iv) any
shareholder of any member of the Group or any Invested Entity
or any holder of any securities issued by any member of the
Group or any Invested Entity.
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31. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS

(Continued)

The maximum number of shares of the Company in respect of
which options may be granted under the 2012 Scheme is not
permitted to exceed 141,452,380 shares, representing 10% of
the Company’s issued share capital at the date of adoption of
the 2012 Scheme, unless shareholders’ approval of the
Company has been obtained. The total number of shares of the
Company issued and to be issued upon exercise of the options
granted and to be granted to each participant or grantee
(including exercised and outstanding options) in any 12-month
period up to the date of grant shall not exceed 1% of the shares
of the Company in issue at the date of grant (the “Individual
Limit”). Any further grant of options in excess of the Individual
Limit must be subject to shareholders’ approval in general
meeting with such participant and his or her associates

abstaining from voting.

The acceptance of an offer of granting an option must be made
within 28 days from the date on which such offer is made with
a non-refundable payment of HK$1 from the grantee to the
Company by way of consideration for the grant thereof. An
option may be exercised at any time during a period as the
Board may determine which shall not be more than 10 years
commencing from the date of grant of option. Save as
determined by the Board and provided in the offer of the
relevant options, there is no minimum period for which an
option must be held before it can be exercised under the 2012
Scheme. The subscription price per share of the Company in
respect of any option granted under the 2012 Scheme shall be
such price as the Board in its absolute discretion shall
determine, save that such price will not be less than the highest
of (i) the closing price of the shares as stated in the daily
quotations sheet of the Stock Exchange on the date of offer of
the option, which must be a business day; (ii) the average
closing price of the shares as stated in the Stock Exchange’s
daily quotations sheets on the five business days immediately
preceding the date of offer of the option; and (iii) the nominal
value of the shares on the date of offer. Under the 2012
Scheme, no option was granted, exercised, cancelled or lapsed
from 1st June, 2012 to 31st December, 2012.

31. JEBESAT R ()

B FEIEA LS AR 2 I > iR T ——
@%%T%&Z%%%ﬁ§62$ﬂﬂ%
> F e BR R AR BOR R R R 141,452,380 1% >
RIAS 28 B A SR AN —F — AR FHEE H B3
TTEAS I 10% o B4 2 85 SRR A AE B
TR RS B R AR AT R H N
oI P 2 W R HE (B3 & A7 (8 5 i R
THE ) T LAAT 6 Rp 1T B8 47 Bl 3847 2 A
O3 A Ay HE > AT R B S I TRORE
ZANFCETRGEE Z 1% (TEH E
BR 1) o fid[n) 2 B35 B AT 352 ) e a1 ) F PR
2 B R > B ZE A8 R A R RO & kit
HE o 1A B2 B OB N LB
R o

R NZHR 52 g e 2 OB R 28 B A
RS N AL /A R B R T
VE T JER S e 2 XA > BRI AN PR
[m] o JiE B T A S ) R E 4 0 ] R0 B I
AT > MERZ RIS B 45 L S e 1 S0
FHEM A o IR T— TAERTE] > BRE
)5 5 A DRE AR AT B B PR MEASZ L Ry P
WU A - Sl S AT i AR HEAT o 2 AT 0 70
FrA B R » AR — % — T 4ERHE T
2 AT AT B R 5 AN m A BBy
(4 R AR oy 2 o S e R MERZ R g
EAERU T =F 2 &EH ()R IHHE
FEHER H (A H B 36 B ) TER 3 B H i
R BTSN By 2 Wi 5 (i) BR %A%
FRHE 300 Al 1R 8 2 LT 3 BT 4 H R
R ey 2 - Ui 5 R Gii) iR R T
S FCHE S A BB T L - ARPE T — A
A o F-CHFEAA-HESER T
FHA=+—H > HECRH 176
A B B A S R o
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31. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS

(Continued)

Under the 2012 Scheme, 4,200,000 shares of the Company
were issued upon exercise of share options in 2013. Therefore,
the maximum number of shares available for issue under the
2012 Scheme as at 31st December, 2013 was 137,252,380
representing approximately 9.35% of the Company’s existing
issued share capital at the end of the reporting period.

Details of share options granted during the year ended 31st

December, 2013 are as follows:

31. JEBESATRE T ()

P F— ZAFEFHE] > 4,200,000 B A< 2 H
3 1 T — = ARAT T R R AR B AT o
o> R=E—-=F+"A=1+—H > il
TR TARFHEIN TR T Z R BH EIR
/%137,252,380 I > (KA A FARE AR Z
WA BT A% 9.35% °

BE-F=H1+"A=+—HILFEE
1 I PR M 2 RERE AT

Fair value of
share option

Exercise price at grant date

Date of grant Exercise period per share per unit
Ji FBHE R 452 £ 5 H

il B 1716 391 WRATHEE ZEHAAPE
HK$ HK$

#T #T

26th July, 2013 26/07/2013-25/07/2016 2.10 0.3129

—EFE——4EH - +NH

In accordance with the terms of the share-based arrangement,
options issued during the financial year ended 31st December,

2013, vest on the date of grant.

The fair value of the share options at grant date was priced using
the Binomial option pricing model. Where relevant, the expected
life used in the model has been adjusted based on management’s
best estimate for the effects of non-transferability, exercise
restrictions and behavioral considerations. Expected volatility is
based on the historical share price volatility. The historical
volatility of the Company was extracted from Bloomberg based
on 260 trading days with an annualisation factor of 260.
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31. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS  31. JBHESAF 5% ()

(Continued)
Inputs into the model of share option: iy A\ 5% R e > R
Granted on
26th July, 2013
RE—=
tHZ+2~H
&z
Directors
wH
Grant date share price (HK$) ZHH A RAE (#oe) 2.10
Exercise price (HK$) {8 (#50) 2.10
Expected volatility e ES 26.84%
Expected option life I PSR TR 4 4 3 years 4
Expected dividend yield HRRE & 3.10%
Risk-free interest rate e o 1) 2 0.51%
The following table discloses movements of the Company’s T EW BT HAEARFERE A 2 AN w5 R
share options held by Directors during the year. WESAE] o
Outstanding at Outstanding at
Exercise price Lst January Granted Exercised 31t December
per share 2013 during 2013 during 2013 2013
RZF—= REF—Z4
AR ORCE-ZE RCE-ZE SRS
Date of grant EAER TR AT WA AT f #h fit W A AT B
HKS$
ey
13th November, 2007 “ZZEE+—A+=H
- Directors -#H 3.644 27,300,000 - - 27,300,000
26th July, 2013 “F-=ELAZAH
— Directors _EH 2.10 - 4,200,000 (4,200,000) -
27,300,000 4,200,000 (4,200,000) 27,300,000
Exercisable at the end of the year A JAMFJEATff 27,300,000
In respect of the share options exercised during the year ended ez - F-=F+_"_H=+—H1k
31st December, 2013, the weighted average share price at the SERENATHE Z BEIRRET = M H >
date of exercise was HK$2.32. TINREV- 3 B8 £ 2.32 #5 7T o
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31. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)

The following table discloses movements of the Company’s

31. BB AL 22 B ()

R AR AR R A AL

share options held by Directors during prior year. JREAE g ) o
Outstanding at Outstanding at
Exercise price st January Lapsed Exercised  31st December
per share 2012 during 2012 during 2012 2012
e SR e SET
—A-R RIEF-ZEF O REF-ZF FZAStH
Date of grant it B BT WAL S ol W AATE
HK§
T
13th November, 2007 “EEtE+—HR+=H
- Directors -HEH 3.644 27,300,000 - - 27,300,000
Exercisable at the end of the year  AJ AMFJEAT{f 27,300,000

The Group recognised the total expense of HK$1,314,000 for
the year ended 31st December, 2013 (2012: Nil) in relation to
share options granted by the Company.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

The bank loans were secured by assets of the Group as disclosed

in Note 38.

Bank loans were floating-rate borrowings of HK$4,638,273,000
(2012: HK$4,277,793,000) which carried interest rates ranging
from 2.145% to 7.680% (2012: 2.282% to 7.360%) per annum.

A BB R Bk
For the year ended 31st December, 2013 # & —F— =4+ " H =+—H L
32. BORROWINGS 32. fiisk
The Group
AL
2013 2012
HK$°000 HK$°000
T#IT T
Short-term bank loans, secured SEHASRAT B > A K 629,221 1,240,396
Current portion of long-term bank loans, RWISEITERZ B4
secured A HEAH 1,164,470 417,456
Total short-term bank loans 55 A SRAT B R AL AE 1,793,691 1,657,852
Long-term bank loans, secured RHRITE R Ak 2,844,582 2,619,941
4,638,273 4,277,793
Carrying amount repayable: JAAE R Z HRTHIE -
On demand or within one year JEE SR8 —4FE N 1,793,691 1,657,852
More than one year, but not exceeding — 4D B AS R 3 T A
two years 651,575 875,758
More than two years but not more than W AFE DA A A 4R
five years 2,111,296 1,639,915
More than five years FAERL | 81,711 104,268
4,638,273 4,277,793

o S D R 17 £ A 2 7 1S B 2 38
4% -

SRAT R SR A T B B 2R 18 3K 4,638,273,000
WG (& — T4 ¢ 4,277,793,000% 7T) >
FERRA T 2145 E7.680 )8 (—F——

4E 12282 JH £ 7360 JH) ©
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33. DEFERRED TAXATION 33. MEHEBLH
Accelerated Revaluation Exchange
tax of difference Tax
depreciation  properties IAT recognition losses Others Total
gk il T ERER
BURTE  WEME MR R BEER iy it
HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HKS$000
T#gx  F#x  T#x  TEx  T#x  T#x  T#x
The Group AR
Balance as at Ist January, 2012 R =F—"4F—H—H
Z 5 (61,154) (1,913,471) 772,962 (51,883) 17,934 6,055 (1,229,557)
(Charge) credit to consolidated A4 A HE %
statement of profit or loss (Figt) 4
for the year (10,004) 11,611 9,917 - 16,111 256 27,891
Charge to other comprehensive 1 A FCAH 4 A B 3
expense - (2,327) - - - - (2,327)
Exchange adjustments HE 5.9 (544) (19041 17022 (417) 145 28 (202,607)
Balance as at RZF—_F
31st December, 2012 A=+ —H2 &R (71,702) (2,123,228) 800,101 (52,300) 34,190 6,339 (1,406,600)
(Charge) credit to consolidated A AF A A
statement of profit or loss (Frigh) el
for the year (11,893) (2,005) 40,970 = 11,157 1,509 39,738
Exchange adjustments i o 5 (2,259) (53,361) 21,159 (1,533) 918 133 (34,943)
Balance as at RoF—=
31st December, 2013 TEAZ B AR (85,854 (2178594) 862230  (53,833) 46,265 7,981 (1,401,805)
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33. DEFERRED TAXATION (Continued)

For the purpose of consolidated statement of financial position
presentation, certain deferred tax assets and liabilities have been
offset. The following is the analysis of the deferred tax balances

for financial reporting purposes:

33. JEHEBLIH ()

MBI G A MBIRIEN T - A TIEER
JHEE KA EE TS o LT A 2500 B
B R 0 S BLIH &5 R AT -

2013 2012

HK$’000 HK$°000

T T¥oo

Deferred tax assets R SE B TE & 265,491 238,586
Deferred tax liabilities PR T & (1,667,296) (1,645,186)
(1,401,805) (1,406,600)

At 31st December, 2013, the Group had unused tax losses of
HK$991.20 million (2012: HK$822.45 million) available for
offset against future profits. In 2013, a deferred tax asset has
been recognised in respect of HK$185,058,000 (2012:
HK$136,761,000) of such losses.

Withholding tax is imposed on dividends declared in respect of
profits earned by PRC subsidiaries from 1st January, 2008
onwards. At 31st December, 2013, the aggregate amount of
distributable earnings of the Group’s PRC subsidiaries in
respect of which the Group has not provided for dividend
withholding tax amounted to approximately HK$3,243.21
million (2012: HK$4,113.54 million).

Mo —=ZF+HA=+—H > ALEHA
FE K 85 R AR s Rl 2 ok B H B IE
Ji5 48 %5 991,200,000 % JC ( — & — 4 ¢
822,450,000 J0) ° A ZF — =4F > T ik
5% 45 J 18 4 19 185,058,000 5 oG (—F —
4F 1 136,761,000 ¥ IT ) FE 58 £ 1% L€ Bl 1H &
o

Hh ] B A R N — H — H
T B R 0 BB B AR o i =&
— =T A=t —H > AEE R EE
I8 F) 2R 43 UK 2R HEER A 3,243,210,000 H
TC (% — T 4F ¢ 4,113,540,000 48 7T) > A
A2 18 W AR A 1 B S BB HE A -

Annual Report 2013 4EBE4EHE | 52



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

B W5 W B ik

For the year ended 31st December, 2013 £ %£ —F—=4F 1+ A =+—H L4

34. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

In 2000, Shanghai Jinjiang Tomson Hotel Co., Ltd. (the
“Hotel Company”), a joint venture in which the Group has a
50% interest, entered into a management agreement for 20
years (the “Management Period”) with Inter-Continental
Hotels Corporation (the “Management Company”). The
Management Company agreed to pay not exceeding US$6
million to the Hotel Company for hotel renovation and system
upgrading (the “Renovation Fund”). During the Management
Period, the Management Company will receive a certain
amount of management fee based on income and profit of the

Hotel Company.

The Group is a guarantor to indemnify the Management
Company up to 50% of the Renovation Fund paid, but not
exceeding US$3 million if the management agreement is
terminated by the Hotel Company within the Management
Period. The indemnified amount is amortised over the
Management Period. At the end of the reporting period, the
indemnified amount reduced to US$1,013,000 (2012:
US$1,163,000). As the Management Company is a world-class
hotel management group and the operating results of the Hotel
Company have improved, the Directors are of the opinion that
the Hotel Company would be unlikely to terminate the
management agreement within the Management Period.
Accordingly, it would be unlikely for the Group to suffer any

material financial loss as a result of giving the indemnity.

As at 31st December, 2013, the Group has provided a financial
guarantee to a bank to secure banking facilities for a property
development project of a joint venture. Such banking facilities
is secured by both the floating charge over the property under
development of the joint venture with a carrying amount of
HK$1,499,495,000 and a corporate guarantee from a
subsidiary of the Company. The extent of utilisation of such
facilities as at 31st December, 2013 amounted to
HK$384,221,000.

The Group considered that the value of property under
development, being pledged to the banking facilities, is much
higher than the utilised loan balance at the end of the reporting
period. Therefore, the Group considers that it is unlikely that

the guarantee will be enforced.
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34. BB

A RBRAF . AEEFA 50% MR 2 G
A3 ISR B K IE A R | (T
Ji s ) 1) BELYH R O S R F] (4 RS
Al ) BT oL — A A 20 4F ([ HHIRH ) 2
IR R o B R (R BB IE B K R
TR G 5 A ] S AT AR Z R 6,000,000 35
JC ([ BT R 1) o RE RN > FHAF
S F T G 7 R 22 e A B i A Wi B T
A -

AR LGN T Z RN - i Bk
A S [ O R O S R UE > R
mWMEERAAFREMN MK EAZRE
50% > {H AR 3,000,000 3 JC - 501E 440
A SR RS o R R R > TlE S
FE WA F 1,013,000 g6 ( & — A
1,163,000 3 76 ) o B A & LA R A — {1
PR AR G 5 SRR ) > T LY O S | 2 AR
EEOENE > EERLBEAFAKA
FE A 30 ] 7 4% 1B B ok o UL > AR
42 B K AT RE R A 50 5 P 38 1] 52 32 AT A
HARMHREE -

R oFE =+ H=+—H > REMM
—REAITIRUE B > DHER— KB E
XY EFRIEE 2 MITHER - AHSE
A7 B DABR 11 {1 55 1,499,495,000 #5 7T 2 &
B AR YR BT ER > DR
AN B AR A FER - ZEEEZ
CHABEER - —=F1+=-H=+—H
1 384,221,000 #5 TC ©
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35. COMMITMENTS 35. ¥

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had the following RS IR > AER B 2 EEEA N HAb K

material capital and other commitments: Tr -
2013 2012
- SV SFE A
HK$’000 HK$’000
F# T T
Capital commitments BA R
Commitments in relation to expenditure on BB R 2E S
properties under development: ZHRYE -
Authorised but not contracted for ERAEHRFTA) - 1,366,380
Contracted but not provided for BRI #(E R34 2,585,142 2,667,310
Commitments in relation to expenditure on B R ST
film distribution rights: ZIRHE
Authorised but not contracted for CRAEH RFTA) 407 6,092
Contracted but not provided for ERTHE RSB M 3,533 12,784
Other commitments Lt 7R 4%
Operating lease arrangements s 2 Bk
i) The Group as lessee i) ALEEAE A RN
At the end of the reporting period, AR BIR - AREE
the Group had outstanding AR B E
commitments under non-cancellable RAEE AR5
operating leases which fall due: EHA N B3 2 R YE
— within one year N 4,223 8,620
— in the second to fifth year inclusive - BB A
(ELHEE M) 2,090 5,031
— over five years — HAELL | 2,613 3,046
8,926 16,697
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35. COMMITMENTS (Continued) 35. 7}'(1% (#4%)
i)  The Group as lessee (Continued) i) ANEEERRRBA )
Operating lease payments represent rentals and annual 28 45 FH B 2 T T+ AN 4 Bk H S T
fees for use of land and properties payable by the Group e 2 3 K b OS2 2 FH 4 e 4R
for certain of its office properties and land. The operating BE o R Wy A I RERR 4 - A E
leases relate to office properties with terms of between 1 Y3k 2 S TSN — E WA
to 2 years (2012: 1 to 2 years). The operating leases for (ZF -4 —2WE) - BHEXL
annual fees for use of land are based on lease terms of the AF = o i ] REFH 4 2 R84 FHL & A HB
land which are over five years. 8 AR ) T A R
ii) The Group as lessor i) ANEEELSBRAAN
The properties held have committed tenants from the Frfey 2 2 RN 2 AR KL
majority of two years up to the maximum of seven years. AW RRAEHF
At the end of the reporting period, the Group had AR AR > AR A B [ B R AR A
contracted with tenants for the following future minimum FRET & # > ARFH AN ZE A T 51 4E 1 IR
lease payments which fall due: YAt Z BARFHA T ¢
2013 2012
R = TR
HK$°000 HK$’000
T# T AR PI
— within one year - —4ERN 177,739 142,685
— in the second to fifth year inclusive _ BB RS RAE
(45 H R W4E) 120,766 85,259
— over five years — HAELL | 4,801 1,593
303,306 229,537
36. RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEMES 36. ARG F

The Group participates in a Mandatory Provident Fund
(“MPF”) Scheme established under the Mandatory Provident
Fund Schemes Ordinance in December 2000. The assets of the
MPF Scheme are held separately from those of the Group, in
funds under the control of an independent trustee. Under the
rule of the MPF Scheme, the employer and the employees are
obliged to make contributions at the specified rate under the

scheme.
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RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEMES (Continued)

The contributions arising from the MPF Scheme charged to the
consolidated statement of profit or loss represent contributions
paid and payable to the fund by the Group at rates specified in
the rules of the scheme.

The employees in the PRC are members of respective state-
managed defined contribution retirement benefits schemes
operated by the local governments. The employers and the
employees are obliged to make contributions at a certain
percentage of the payroll under rules of the schemes. The only
obligation of the Group with respect to the retirement benefit
schemes is to make the specified contributions.

RELATED AND CONNECTED PARTY
TRANSACTIONS

During the year, the Group had the following significant
transactions with related and connected parties:

a. A substantial sharcholder of Rivera (Holdings) Limited
(“RHL”) together with her close family members control
the Company and that person has significant influence
over RHL. Accordingly, RHL is considered as a related
party of the Company. In 2008, the Company had
entered into an agreement covering the period from 30th
June, 2008 up to 31st July, 2012, with RHL, a substantial
shareholder of the Company. Pursuant to the agreement,
the Company agreed to provide administrative services
and office premises to RHL and its subsidiaries, in return,
RHL is required to share an attributable portion of the
administrative cost of the Company, for a monthly fee of
HK$230,000. The Company and RHL entered into a
new agreement dated 28th July, 2012 with revised
administrative cost of HK$320,000 per month for the
period from 1st August, 2011 to 31st July, 2014. During
the year ended 31st December, 2013, the administrative
cost of the Company shared by RHL amounted to
HK$3,840,000 (2012: HK$3,840,000). As at 31st
December, 2013 and 31st December, 2012, no
outstanding balance was owed by RHL.

The above transaction also constitutes a connected
transaction but is exempted from disclosure and approval
requirements under the Listing Rules.

36.

37.

BAR A )

AR AR R NBR 2 SR SR B E A
R AL LE AT Z KRB
i B AT T Z e 2 K

o B AR By 7 45 {18t R BRI R A
G EFCGRRAE A FHE 2 iR - RIEFH
BURLR R SR B3R BATR R & 2 4
T A LR AR o 7 42 3 IR PR AR A
At E A B AR AT WK

IR 72 5 B W 3 N - 38 B

AR o AR S B R 2 7 KB N A LUT
HRZY)

a. AT H)TEE E A BRA (TR )
— o7 3 B R R HA R o T R
£ B TR 1| AT B R ) o UL >
JIAT AR By AS A/l 2 B A T o i
FE)NE > RAFBEARNF 2 FE
B BRI 3AT 5T 57 i 2 — B NAEN H
=t+RE=_ZF——HtH=+—H
ZRESE - A EE > AAFAH
AR AT BUR B SRS T )1 K
BN /N I T | R 7 B - NN
T EAL 4T B > 45 H 230,000 #
TG e ANF RN EFT HI A =%
——HEtA -+ ANBZHREE
T BT 254 A 320,000 %5 I >
R —E—— 4N —HE &
—WFEELH=F—HIE - HE _ZF
—=Z#+_H=+—HIEEE )
- NN P s = K
3,840,000 45 70 (- F— 4F © 3,840,000
WIL)  c M FE—=H+"H=1+—
HE -F——4F+_H=+—H:"
U] Slf7 288 KA A T AT Ao] o 5 2R 4
ﬁg o

A& 52 5 I S BR 2 By o e
Gl PR TR D 2 B8 KAttt 2
BUE -
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37. RELATED AND CONNECTED PARTY
TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

b.

On 28th January, 2013, two Company’s wholly owned
subsidiaries, Shanghai Tomson Real Estate Investment &
Development Co., Ltd. (“Tomson Real Estate”) and
Tomson Golf (Shanghai) Limited entered into the
framework agreement with Shanghai Pudong Land
Holding (Group) Co. Ltd. (“SPLH”) mainly (i) for the
acquisition by Tomson Real Estate of the land use rights
of the Sports Portion and the Development Project at the
Additional Portion from SPLH at the consideration of
RMB 250 million and RMB 848.16 million respectively
and (ii) to amend certain terms of the signed 2nd
Supplemental Agreement dated 10th September, 2010
relating to the delivery of vacant possession and title
registration of certain land lots located in the north
portion within Area B-2 and Area B-13-4 at Jingiao-
Zhangjiang, Pudong, Shanghai, the PRC (the “Northern

Portion”).

Sports Portion is located within the Northern Portion

with a site area of 422,174.6 square meters.

The Development Project at the Additional Portion is a
residential development project at the Northern Portion
with a site area of 28,286.2 square meters currently held
by SPLH, which comprises the land use rights and the
construction works to be completed at a stage which
fulfils the legal requirement for the transfer of

construction in progress.

An announcement dated 28th January, 2013 in respect of
the framework agreement was made by the Company
accordingly. Details of the transaction were disclosed in
the circular to shareholders dated 21st February, 2013.

SPLH, being a substantial shareholder of a non-wholly
owned subsidiary of the Company, Shanghai Tomson
Pudong Real Estate Development Co., Ltd., was a
connected person to the Company and the transaction
constituted a connected transaction for the Company

under the Listing Rules.
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37. RELATED AND CONNECTED PARTY
TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

During the year ended 31st December, 2013, two non-
wholly owned subsidiaries of the Company made interest
bearing advances to all of their sharcholders in proportion
to their respective shareholding interests, as mutually
agreed by all shareholders to make better use of the
surplus cash of those subsidiaries. The advances to non-
controlling shareholders with significant influence over
those subsidiaries are as follows:

37. BT BN LR )

BE_F-=#+"A=+—HI
AR AN W) ] O 4 Y R 4 W
1] FL BT A e R A% 44 A 1 I HERE 4
EE A5 A o S AR - Sl AR A e T R
B 7 [ 75 DS AR (8 5% < B8 4 W
ZHERE o 10 B 5% A M 4w
AEREEN ZIFBERBOREL 2
BT -

2013 2012
TR =R N S : o
HK$°000 HK$°000
Tt T¥o
Advance to non-controlling shareholders 45} T~ I # e 3 2 3/ TE 171,298 290,556
Repayment from a non-controlling FEHE R e SRR 7 2
shareholder - (217,457)
As at 31st December, 2013 K —=4F
+—_H=+—H 171,298 73,099
Interest income FLE WA 6,507 9,076
The advances are unsecured and bear interest at 6.15% W% S BRI HE P G 4% AF R R 6.15

and 7% per annum and the balance of HK$75,243,000
(2012: HK$73,099,000) and HK$96,055,000 (2012:
Nil) are repayable in 2015 and 2016 respectively and bear
interest at 6.15% per annum.

The non-controlling shareholders of the non-wholly
owned subsidiaries, Shanghai Tomson Pudong Real
Estate Development Co., Ltd. and Tianjin Jinwan Real
Estate Development Co., Limited respectively, being the
substantial shareholder of these subsidiaries of the
Company, were connected persons to the Company. The
advances are regarded as financial assistance to connected
persons under the Listing Rules and the transactions
constituted a connected transaction for the Company.

As at 31st December, 2013, included in the consolidated
financial statements under trade and other payables and
accruals, was an amount of HK$1,724,000 (2012:
HK$5,250,000) due to non-controlling shareholders with
significant influence over the subsidiaries of the
Company. The amounts are unsecured, interest free and
has no fixed repayment terms.

Ji K 7 JE L o 1 % BE 75,243,000 s
JG (ZF— T4 £ 73,099,000 ¥ 76) K
96,055,000 #5 JG (—F — Z4F : fE) 41
AR —F— A K . F— N
o WA 615 JEFHE -

% W 44 FF 12 JBC I AR o0 il 27 AR o~ i 9F
o4y PN 2 AR )
E PR B BR > A S OR R O I R
HARAFEBEBR > AALFIZ
BRI £ > aZ GO R TR A
TE T BB b BB IR B AR N
F 2 BRHEZL S -

REF—=ZHF+H=+—H> %
GBS R N B S L Ath R AT R 3K
T T 4R 2 TECT 45 I AT S A ]
Bt B W] A B K R B ) i IF B R
TR 2 3K TE 1,724,000 #E G (B —
F 15,250,000 %5 I ) © 5% 42 RH S A
P~ o S R JE ] O o
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For the year ended 31st December, 2013 £ %£ —F—=4F 1+ A =+—H L4

37. RELATED AND CONNECTED PARTY 37. BTG BBl N3RS ()
TRANSACTIONS (Continued)
e. During the year, the Group paid interest of e. FERN - AREHE —KEGEMRIE
HK$1,009,000 (2012: Nil) to a joint venture. F 151,009,000 % 7T ( — F — — 4
IE) o
f. Compensation of key management personnel f. WHEAARZNE
The remuneration of Directors of the Company during FERANFERZHMT

the year was as follows:

2013 2012
—E -S4 e S =
HK$°000 HK$’000
T#t THTT
Short-term benefits et 1R 4 | 19,978 20,698
Post-employment benefits BARAE A 60 56
Share option expenses IS HEE B S 1,314 =
21,352 20,754
The remuneration of Directors is determined by the SN B E R (BURB AR A A
Board (or under the authorisation of the shareholders of R 2 A - ARIE W E) 2% T
the Company as the case may be) by reference to market K~ 8 2 IR SR B
terms, individual responsibilities and performance, and DI K S e 2 & B e
recommendation from the remuneration committee of e 1T R AE o
the Board.
The balances due from associates and a joint venture at BigAr L EBERERBEHRL
the end of the reporting period are set out in Notes 25 JRE ST 4 B E 20l i B 5 25 J2 26 -
and 26, respectively.
The above transactions were conducted in accordance gl 27 T B AR 4 A A [ LA B A
with terms mutually agreed between the Group and the + Ty [F] B 2R OEAT o

respective related parties.
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38. PLEDGE OF ASSETS

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

A 0 B R M i

Assets with the following carrying amounts have been pledged

to secure the Group’s borrowings of HK$4,638.27 million

38. WA Z

For the year ended 31st December, 2013 # & —F— =4+ " H =+—H L

WA N S BRI (E 2 e B st IS R A 4 15
B 50 15 4,638,270,000 7T ( & — T4

(2012: HK$4,277.79 million): 4,277,790,000 # 75 ) EHLH
2013 2012
TR =4 = ——GkE
HK$°000 HK$’000
T# T RPN
Investment properties &Y 6,510,118 5,801,791
Leasehold land and buildings FHE L Hh LA F 62,739 63,038
Properties under development sy 3,999,025 3,131,638
Properties held for sale e 2 605,749 586,866
Investments held for trading HERE 116,398 85,372
Bank deposits (Note) SRATAE 3 (M 7t) 806,183 1,306,023
12,100,212 10,974,728

Note: The bank deposits pledged to secure the Group’s borrowings carry
interest rates which range from 0.01% to 3.25% (2012: 0.01% to 3.5%)
per annum. Deposits amounting to HK$806,183,000 (2012:
HK$1,297,682,000) have been pledged to secure short-term bank
borrowings and are therefore classified as current assets. For the year
2012, deposits amounting to HK$8,341,000 had been pledged to secure
long-term bank borrowings and were therefore classified as non-current

assets.

BifGE < A By AT DA O A 45 1 8 B 2 SRAT AR K
HAEFIRAT-0.01 JEZF 3,25 8 (. — 4F ¢
0.01JE £ 358 ) 2 [H - 4 %H £ 806,183,000
HEIE (L — 4 ¢ 1,297,682,000 #ET) Z A7
R I (R J 0GR AT (8 80 2 JE 0 - R b
SEBRBEE - R T — 4 &HA
8,341,000 ¥ G Z 77 2k I AE 48 (R = B 4R 47 15
B2 AR > R U Bl JE R o
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For the year ended 31st December, 2013 £ %£ —F—=4F 1+ A =+—H L4

16 1 Tomson Group Limited 3 RifE M4 R A #H

39. FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF THE 39. AA W Z W8 R
COMPANY
The financial information of the Company as at 31st REF—=ZF+ZA=+—0 > ARFAZ
December, 2013 is as follows: ARG R R
2013 2012
TR =4 e S
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
Kt it T# T R ETH
Non-Current Assets I v B B A
Investments in subsidiaries SN S < 637,404 637,404
Amounts due from subsidiaries JRE AT I I8 > ] K T 2,583,110 2,596,950
Available-for-sale investments Al fit i E 315 315
3,220,829 3,234,669
Current Assets A
Amounts due from subsidiaries JRE WA 28 > ] K I 515,194 386,248
Other receivables and prepayments At JRE i R &iﬁ,ﬁ%‘( 10,123 7,996
Cash and bank balances Iﬁ.ﬁﬁﬁﬁ THE R 230,185 115,382
755,502 509,626
Current Liabilities i B £ fE
Amounts due to subsidiaries JREAST 6 i 2 ) I 467,759 405,705
Other payables At AT BE 3R 3,631 3,546
471,390 409,251
Net Current Assets it B A TR 284,112 100,375
Total Assets Less Current Liabilities  #8 % &S I i 3 £ (& 3,504,941 3,335,044
Capital and Reserves G A B it i
Share capital A 30 733,992 717,795
Share premium and reserves 5 13- vik 155 I et e 40 2,770,949 2,617,249
Equity attributable to shareholders RN ) % oA G HE 25
of the Company 3,504,941 3,335,044
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For the year ended 31st December, 2013 # & —F— =4+ " H =+—H L

40. COMPANY’S SHARE PREMIUM AND 40. A2y vi) JBe B i A0 B Ak i
RESERVES
Capital Share
Share redemption option Contributed  Retained
premium reserve reserve surplus earnings Total
B A ] i i e
Tt A i 1 fo W BARER  REEN fat

HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000  HK$000  HK$000
T T Tt Tt T T

THE COMPANY Y./ |

Balance at Ist January, ~ R=F—Z4F—HA—H

2012 pa i3 2,141,908 15,690 28,321 327,645 227,186 2,740,750
Loss for the year FEFE R = = = = (88,571) (88,571)
Repurchase of shares [ s B 47 (2,870) 918 - - (918) (2,870)
Issue of shares under scrip #R4E AR E 5151

dividend scheme BT 24,521 - = = = 24,521
Dividend paid for 2011  JRff “F——4FERE (10,533) - - - (46,048) (56,581)

Balance at Ist January, R =F—=4F—HA—H

2013 &t 2,153,026 16,608 28,321 327,645 91,649 2,617,249
Profit for the year AR A = = = = 191,499 191,499
Share option expenses  MECHERH X - - 1,314 - - 1,314
Exercise of share option 77 i i 1 8,034 = (1,314) = = 6,720
Issue of shares under scrip AR 4% LA B 5t &1

dividend scheme BTk 47,480 - - - - 47,480
Dividend paid for 2012 JRff =% — R E (14,097) - - - (79,2160 (93,313)
Balance at /A St 3 g s |

31st December, 2013  =+—HZ #fik 2,194,443 16,608 28,321 327,645 203,932 2,770,949

41. MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS 41. FERIEBERY
During the year ended 31st December, 2013, the Group has R E_FZ— =2+ _H=1T—HI4F
issued 28,194,533 new shares (2012: 21,066,227 new shares) as JE > ANSEE B 81T 28,194,533 B % (=%
scrip dividend of HK$61,577,000 for the year ended 31st — A 121,066,227 BB BB E —F
December, 2012 (HK$35,054,000 for the year ended 31st — T _H=1+—HILEFEZEE
December, 2011) as set out in Notes 15 and 30. 61,577,000 70 (£ —~F——4+ " H

=+ —H ILFJE £ 35,054,000 # 70) (S 74
Bff5E 15 & 30) ©
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For the year ended 31st December, 2013 £ %£ —F—=4F 1+ A =+—H L4

42. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES 42. TEWBAY - BEAIREE

AND JOINT VENTURES gioe 3
Principal subsidiaries as at 31st December, 2013 N _—=4FT_-H=1+—H
Z B A
Paidup  Proportion of issued share
issued ordinary  capital/voting power/effective
Place of incorporation share capital/ interest in registered capital held
Name of subsidiary and operation registered capital by the Company Principal activities
BROCHELT KATFH BT
kB BERA, WA/ BT GEMEA
i I8 24 ¥ 42 R GAUNZEN e ol FEET
Directly Indirectly
H# fil
% %
Charlesville Limited British Virgin Islands US$100 100 - Investment holding
BB 10037t AR
Cosmos Success Development Limited Hong Kong HK$10,000 = 100 Investment holding
B REARAR i 10,000 778 AR
Farskill Development Limited Hong Kong HKS$2 = 100 Investment holding
R RARAR Hi 267 REER
Future Tech Picture (Beijing) Company PRC RMB700,000 = 90 Technology development for
Limited (Note (1)) multimedia production
WEEMER (LR ARAE (i) Wl B 700,000 76 % R B R R 3¢
Future Tech Production House Limited Hong Kong HK$10,000 - 90 Investment holding
WESERH AR R A ] i 10,000%7¢ B
Garland Limited Hong Kong HK$10,000 - 100 Investment holding
FHARA A itk 10,0003 7C REHR
Grand Lion Limited Hong Kong HKS$2 - 100 Investment holding
EEERAA i 267 BB
Grand View Property Management PRC US$500,000 - 100 Property management
(Shanghai) Co., Led. (Note (1))
B EE (L) ARAR il 500,000 F 7T WEER

(Wit ()
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For the year ended 31st December, 2013 # & —F— =4+ " H =+—H L

42. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES 2. TERBAA - BEAARLREGE
AND JOINT VENTURES (Continued) 3% (40)
Principal subsidiaries as at 31st December, 2013 WR_Z—=4+=_H=1+—H
(Continued) ZLERE A ()

Paidup  Proportion of issued share
issued ordinary  capital/voting power/effective

Place of incorporation share capital/ interest in registered capital held
Name of subsidiary and operation registered capital by the Company Principal activities
MRC#f ARAHEH TH#AT
ik WA & WA, Bk BRI
W 24l 1 7 RS it MHE A 1] fh FEEH
Directly Indirectly
Hik it
% %
Humphreys Estate (Strawberry Houses) Hong Kong HK$200 - 100 Securities trading
Limited Fit 20037 #HRA
Ideal Movement Limited Hong Kong HK$2 - 100 Property holding
BRFARAT Fik 25T ST
Island Sky Limited Hong Kong HKS!1 - 100 Inactive
REARAT Fik 1 ST
Jentime Limited Hong Kong HK$2 - 100 Inactive
R R Fik 25T ST
Kuto Limited Hong Kong HK$2 - 100 Investment holding
WA R AT ik 2T Edceids
Leway Limited Hong Kong HK$2 - 100 Inactive
NEARAH Fik 25T BT
Maxi Charm Holdings Ltd. British Virgin Islands US$1 - 100 Investment holding
KRGS 1% BB
MHK Limited British Virgin [slands US$30,000 - 70 Property development
SRS 30,000 %7 VET T

Annual Report 2013 4F BEAEH 164



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

B W5 W B ik

For the year ended 31st December, 2013 £ %£ —F—=4F 1+ A =+—H L4

42. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES
AND JOINT VENTURES (Continued)

42, TEWBAYE - BEAARSY
% )

Ro-F—-=Z4+ZA=1—H

Principal subsidiaries as at 31st December, 2013

(Continued) ZEEWE A (4)
Paidup  Proportion of issued share
issued ordinary  capital/voting power/effective
Place of incorporation share capital/ interest in registered capital held
Name of subsidiary and operation registered capital by the Company Principal activities
BRC#f ARAHEH T AT
ik WA & BEBEA B/ B A
W 2 ) 1 7 RS it MHE A 1] f FEEH
Directly Indirectly
Hik it
% %
Model Year Limited Hong Kong HK$2 - 100 Investment holding
HEARAT ik 2T Edceids
Multiclassic Investments Inc. British Virgin Islands US$40,200,000 - 100 Investment holding
SRR 40,200,000 % 72 BN
Owina Limited Hong Kong HK$2 - 100 Investment holding
kA RAH ik 2T BB
Shanghai Tomson Huangpu Real Estate PRC US$18,500,000 - 100 Property development
Development Co., Ltd. (Noze (1)) (2012: 95%)
b B 5 Gt 18,500,000 %7 100 R
HIRAT (Wit (1) (CF-2f:
95%)
Shanghai Tomson Investment Management ~ PRC RMB1,000,000 - 100 Investment holding
Co. Limited (Note (1))
FEGREEERARAT (W)  HH EH1,000,000 7T aseidie
Shanghai Tomson Outer Gaogiao PRC US$15,000,000 - 100 Property development
Development Co., Ltd. (Noze (1))
HEREARRREARAA (Wi 1)  hE 15,000,000 %72 ES T
Shanghai Tomson Plastic Company PRC RMB1,000,000 - 100 PVC pipes trading
Limited (Note (1))
LR RRA RAT (it 1) it AR 1,000,000 BERR
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For the year ended 31st December, 2013 # & —F— =4+ " H =+—H L

42. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES
AND JOINT VENTURES (Continued)

42, TEWBAYE - BEAARSY
% )

Ro-F—-=Z4+ZA=1+—H

Principal subsidiaries as at 31st December, 2013

(Continued) ZLERE A ()
Paidup  Proportion of issued share
issued ordinary  capital/voting power/effective
Place of incorporation share capital/ interest in registered capital held
Name of subsidiary and operation registered capital by the Company Principal activities
MRC#f ARAHEH TH#AT
ik WA & WA, Bk BRI
W 24l 1 7 RS it MHE A 1] fh FEEH
Directly Indirectly
Hik it
% %
Shanghai Tomson Plastic Industry PRC US5$9,580,000 - 58 Under liquidation
Co., Ltd. (Note (2))
HEGREREEARAT (Wi0)  HH 9,580,000 % wH
Shanghai Tomson Pudong Real Estate PRC US$46,000,000 - 70 Property development
Development Co., Ltd. (Noze (2))
LEGERREEREARAR it 46,000,000 %7 VEZ T
(et @)
Shanghai Tomson Real Estate Investment ~ PRC US$100,000,000 - 100 Property development
& Development Co., Lid. (Note (1))
HEGEFREREARAD (Wit1)  HE 100,000,000 %7 VEZ T
Tianjin Jinwan Real Estate Development PRC RMB2,442,500,000 - 75 Property development
Co., Limited (Note (3)
KEREEEERARAA (Wi3) — HE M 2,442,500,0007C UEZ T
Tianjin Tomson Development Co., PRC RMB1,500,000,000 - 100 Investment holding
Limited (Note (1))
Kb s R (W (1) Gl B 1,500,000,000 7 BHER
Toben Limited Hong Kong HK$2 - 100 Investment
WHARAT ik 2T e
Tomson (China) Limited Hong Kong HK$2 - 100 Investment holding
ke () ARAH Eik 2T HEHR
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For the year ended 31st December, 2013 £ %£ —F—=4F 1+ A =+—H L4

42. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES 2. TERBAA - BEAIREGE
AND JOINT VENTURES (Continued) 13 (47)
Principal subsidiaries as at 31st December, 2013 WR_Z—=4+=_H=1+—H
(Continued) ZEEWE AW (4)

Paidup  Proportion of issued share
issued ordinary  capital/voting power/effective

Place of incorporation share capital/ interest in registered capital held
Name of subsidiary and operation registered capital by the Company Principal activities
BRCH# RATRHC BT
Ak R K LA, B/ B EE A
OIS 28 ) 22 kg it A ] fR FEEH
Directly Indirectly
H% fel
% %
Tomson Corporation British Virgin Islands US$1 100 ~  Investment holding
BB 1£7T HEHR

Tomson Empire View Co. Limited British Virgin Islands U5$65,010,000 = 100 Investment holding

B AR A A R 65,010,000 % ¢ BB

Tomson Financial Investment Limited Hong Kong HK$10,000 = 100 Investment holding

LS g YN Fil 10,000 %6 7C BB

Tomson Golf (Shanghai) Limited PRC US5$40,000,000 - 100 Golf course and

(Note (1)) club operation, and
property development

GEEAA (LB ARAE W) HE 40,000,000 % ¢ BLES: LS -
DYLIES 3

Tomson Group Garland (Shanghai) PRC US$16,000,000 - 100 Property development

Housing & Estate Led. (Noe (1))
VEEMEL (LB FHEARAT A 16,000,000 £ ES 3
(Mt )

Tomson Group (Nominees) Limited Hong Kong HK$20 - 100 Providing nominee services to
the Group and investment
holding

VEEE (REA) ARAR itk 207 RS B R (AR
R EHER
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For the year ended 31st December, 2013 # & —F— =4+ " H =+—H L

42. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES 42.

AND JOINT VENTURES (Continued)

Principal subsidiaries as at 31st December, 2013

FERBAYE - BB AN RAE
3 4)

Ro-F—-=Z4+ZA=1+—H

(Continued) ZEERE A ()
Paidup  Proportion of issued share
issued ordinary  capital/voting power/effective
Place of incorporation share capital/ interest in registered capital held
Name of subsidiary and operation registered capital by the Company Principal activities
BeoHfT ARAHEH TH#AT
ik WA & WA, Bk BRI
W 24l 1 7 RS it MHE A 1] fh FEEH
Directly Indirectly
Hik it
% %
Tomson Group (Nominees) Hong Kong HKS$20 - 100 Providing nominee services to
No. 2 Limited the Group
GRS (REA) ARAR Eit 20T Y LN
Tomson Haijing Garden (Shanghai PRC US$$58,200,000 - 100 Property development
Pudong New Area) Co., Led. (Note (1))
IR TE R (L ) Gl 58,200,000 %7 EL
RRAF (W 1)
Tomson International Entertainment Hong Kong HK$2 - 100 Investment holding and
Company Limited investment in concert
business
G R REARA A i 2T e PR S B R E
Tomson International Entertainment Hong Kong HKS1 - 100 Film distribution
Distribution Limited
GE ARG EETHRAR Fik 1T BIET
Tomson International Trade Building PRC US$16,800,000 - 100 Property development
(Shanghai) Co., Ltd. (Note (1))
R EAR (L) ARAT it 16,800,000 % ¢ VIEZ T
(Wit )
Tomson Investment Limited Hong Kong HKS$3 100 —  Investment holding
HEGEARAF i 3T REHER
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42. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES
AND JOINT VENTURES (Continued)

Principal subsidiaries as at 31st December, 2013

42.

FERBAYE - BB AN RAE
3 4)

e A =V N B

(Continued) ZLERE A ()
Paidup  Proportion of issued share
issued ordinary  capital/voting power/effective
Place of incorporation share capital/ interest in registered capital held
Name of subsidiary and operation registered capital by the Company Principal activities
Y g ARAHEH T AT
ik WA & BEBEA B/ B A
W 2 ) 1 7 RS it MHE A 1] f FEEH
Directly Indirectly
Hik it
% %
TPR Secretarial Services Limited Hong Kong HKS$10,000 100 ~  Droviding secretarial services
and investment holding
Fik 10,000 %2 PR R BRI
Walsland Limited Hong Kong HKS$10,000 - 100 Inactive
EZRARAA Fi 10,0003 72 EE 3
Yamako Limited Hong Kong HK$2 - 100 Investment holding
RO R ] Eit 2T 44t

None of the subsidiaries had any debt securities outstanding at

the end of the year, or at any time during the year.

Note: For those subsidiaries established in the PRC, their classification of

establishment is as follows:

(1) wholly foreign owned enterprise

2) sino-foreign equity joint venture

(3)  equity joint venture

Summarised financial information in respect of the Group’s

non-wholly owned subsidiary that has material non-controlling

interest is set out below. The summarised financial information

below represents amounts before intergroup eliminations.
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For the year ended 31st December, 2013 # & —F— =4+ " H =+—H L

42. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES 2. FTERBAG - BBARESYH
AND JOINT VENTURES (Continued) 3% 4)
Principal subsidiaries as at 31st December, 2013 N_-—=4FT_-H=1—H
(Continued) ZEEWE AW (4)
Tianjin Jinwan Real Estate Development Co., Limited KRB EES AR A
2013 2012
HK$°000 HK$°000
T# T RPN
Properties under development By 3,415,358 2,683,175
Other current assets HoAth Vi B & 1,396,807 2,289,665
Total current assets AT B 4,812,165 4,972,840
Non-current assets FE B A 233,936 224,746
Current liabilities T & fE (511,588) (1,189,556)
Non-current liabilities — borrowing JE TR E A fE — (1,467,725) (992,908)
Equity attributable to owner of the Company 748/ T f t £ AEAG HE 25 2,300,091 2,261,342
Non-controlling interest FE 122 1% JBE RO E i 766,697 753,780
Revenue A - =
Expenses B2 (36,411) (21,817)
Loss for the year 4 i 1R (36,411) (21,817)
Loss attributable to: JEALRER AR
Owner of the Company RANFIRERFRA N (27,308) (16,363)
Non-controlling interest FE 22 i3 S RME 4 (9,103) (5,454)
(36,411) (21,817)
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42. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES 42. TEWBAF - BEAARSE
AND JOINT VENTURES (Continued) 3 4)
Principal subsidiaries as at 31st December, 2013 WR_Z—=4+=_H=1+—H
(Continued) ZEEWE AW (4)
Tianjin Jinwan Real Estate Development Co., Limited KRB Edst AR A6 (4)
(Continued)
2013 2012
HK$’000 HKS$’000
Tt T¥#T

Other comprehensive income attributable to: ~ MEAG HAth 2 Hidk £ 4 F -

Owner of the Company PN/NEIE T EREEZE DN 66,058 18,246
Non-controlling interest FE 122 3 P ROBE 4 22,019 6,082
88,077 24,328

Total comprehensive income attributable to: WA 4 T IR 25 AR AE AN R

Owner of the Company ZNNEIE  ErEE DN 38,750 1,883
Non-controlling interest IE 122 % % ROME 25 12,916 628
Total comprehensive income for the year AR R 2 T Wi 4 AR 51,666 2,511
Net cash outflows from operating activities 08 7 S B A U S U A (740,770) (533,849)
Net cash inflows (outflows) from BTGB WA i)

investing activities EE 664,954 (398,028)
Net cash (outflows) inflows from RETE BB A () A

financing activities 4R (244,209) 1,090,741
Net cash (outflows) inflows for the year A () A SR (320,025) 158,864
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For the year ended 31st December, 2013 # & —F— =4+ " H =+—H L

42, TEWBAYE - BEAARSY
% )

42. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES
AND JOINT VENTURES (Continued)

REF—-=41 A=+ —H2E

Principal associates as at 31st December, 2013

Py -/
Proportion of issued share
Paidup  capital/voting power/
Form of Place of issued ordinary  effective interest in
business incorporation share capital/  registered capital held by
Name of associate structure and operation registered capital the Company Principal activities
MRECHET  ALNFRHCHE
ik M B K BEREA A R G EA
B A vl 4 1 EBEWEX  KBM Ak A (] tE R
Directly  Indirectly
Hik T %
% %
Roma Era Limited Incorporated Hong Kong HK$45,000 = 26.7  Investment holding
ERHRAH i i AL i 45,000 T HEHER
China Boom Enterprises Incorporated British Virgin Islands US$1,280,000 - 44 Investment holding
Limited
BELFEARAT AU RS 1,280,000 %7C BEPER
Tomson Entertainment Incorporated ~ Taiwan NTD25,000,000 - 45 Investment in film,
Co. Limited television and
entertainment
businesses
o EeL R R O A PR ] FE AL g8 25,000,000 7 & RETY - TR
eSS
Abundance Tomson Incorporated Hong Kong HKS$2 - 50 Investment holding
Management Limited
SEGEREAARAR G i 27T BB

R0 SE R I A BB o W S A
A ERHE B EUR B R TR kB aRE
B1| H 5% S 3 A AR T S U 7 I R
B WA B 2 ) BB R 2 R

The Directors are of the opinion that a complete list of the
particulars of all subsidiaries and associates would be of
excessive length and therefore the above list contains only the
particulars of those subsidiaries and associates which

significantly affect the results or assets of the Group.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

B W5 W B ik

For the year ended 31st December, 2013 £ %£ —F—=4F 1+ A =+—H L4

42. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES

AND JOINT VENTURES (Continued)

Joint ventures as at 31st December, 2013

12 (41)

42. BHRWBA -~ BB A A RGH

REF—-=41 A=+ —H2

hgie
Proportion of
voting power/
Form of Place of effective interest in
business incorporation Paidup registered capital held by
Name of joint venture structure and operation registered capital the Company Principal activities
kAL K AR AR RN
AREFEA EBHWEA  HEE BEEMEA  GENEAREERLR LR
Directly  Indirectly
H#% fil %
% %
Shanghai Jinjiang Tomson Sino-foreign PRC US$24,340,000 - 50 Hotel owning and
Hotel Co., Ltd. equity joint operation
venture
SR R PHARELE TR 24,340,000 % 7 e R
HIRAH
Tianjin Jinwan Property Equity joint PRC RMB1,406,385,800 - 51 Property development
Co., Limited venture
REREERARAT BEEE Gl NEM1,406,385,800 7 BT
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Other Connected Transactions

In the ordinary course of business, current accounts have been
maintained between companies in the Group. At the end of the
reporting period, the particulars and the aggregate balances of the
material current accounts due (to) by the following non-wholly
owned subsidiaries of the Company to the remaining members of the
Group were as follows:

JU A B 22 By

£ H W SEPIRAR > ASE B %20 m] M R s A 1
IR o R HIR - ARG E AR K B 4 7 (8
1) HEWC R S AN F 2 2 B A 7l 2 BR
TEACHRTE 2 w1 S AH SR AR I T

Percentage
shareholdings
attributable to
the Group
Name of subsidiary A £ [ A 2013 2012
P} ) 2 ) 44 Fl R HEE oy bk —F = TR
HK$’000 HK$°000
Tt T¥o
Shanghai Tomson Pudong Real Estate Development Co., Ltd. 70% (225,215) (960)
| V35 B R o 2 B A A PR
Tianjin Jinwan Real Estate Development Co., Limited 75% (225,735) (219,304)
R s A RAF
MHK Limited 70% 8,500 17,250

These current accounts are unsecured, interest free and have no fixed
repayment terms except (i) the amount of HK$225,730,000 (2012:
HK$219,298,000) due to Tianjin Jinwan Real Estate Development
Co., Limited which is interest bearing at 6.15% per annum and
repayable in 2015 and (ii) the amount of HK$224,129,000 (2012:
Nil) due to Shanghai Tomson Pudong Real Estate Development Co.,
Ltd. which is interest bearing at 6.15% per annum and repayable in
2016.

During the year, a joint venture of the Company, Tianjin Jinwan
Property Co., Limited (“Jinwan Property”) made interest bearing
advance to all of their shareholders, Tianjin Tomson Development
Co., Limited (a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company) and
Tianjin Financial City Development Co., Limited (“Tianjin Financial
City Company”), in proportion to their respective shareholding
interests, as mutually agreed by all shareholders to make better use of
the surplus cash of the above joint venture.

The advance to Tianjin Financial City Company is HK$50,205,000
(2012: Nil), unsecured and bears interest at 6.15% per annum and is
repayable in 2016.

Under the Listing Rules, Jinwan Property is regarded as a subsidiary
of the Company. Tianjin Financial City Company is a substantial
shareholder of Jinwan Property and is a connected person of the
Company. The advance is regarded as financial assistance to a
connected person and the transaction constituted a connected
transaction for the Company.

Details of transaction were disclosed in the announcement of the
Company dated 10th September, 2013.

Details of the other connected transactions are set out in Note 37 to
these consolidated financial statements.

B () ME A5 K 0 s 7 i Rk A PR A Al 3k IE
225,730,000 # JC ( — & — T 4F 1 219,298,000 i
JC) o e ERIBIAERN R 6.15 B E Y L F
— FLAEME IR M (i) MEAST b V05 B T R b 5 B
A BR 2 7 3] IE 224,129,000 3 J0 ( & — T4F ¢
) > %A E AR .15 HEHEAE R &
— NFEMEIRIN » ZEARIEF T AR ~ S
T AE ] 7 HR A o

FR > ARFEZ —FEEMIE — REHREEXE
AR R ([ B2 ) [ Hpr A BoR > R
B R PR W) (AR ) 2 R 28 ml ) R R
5 b O PR B A BR A 7 (T R S Bl A 7)) 4214
2% B IRHERE o EL IR W S G AR
e SR Oy ) ASEAE T % A B BB E

4 o

B4R T R S A F] £ 50,205,000 5 0T (—
T— TAE I S IESEIE R AE AR 6.15 JEF]
B JHR BN o

MRECE TR > E S 5 R 2 =] 2 [t
JB ] o KEE IR w2 B3 ER
BB AN ) 2 BN o % AP 2 1) B 7
{gi%@&ﬁﬁ%%ﬂb&ﬁ%ﬁﬁ%%ﬁidiﬁﬂZE’%
L7 °

ZHHERARAE - F-=ZF A THZAR
R A N -

At B 7 52 o 19 SRS A A T AR M R
37 °

Annual Report 2013 4F BEAEH 174



Schedule of Principal Properties
TEYER

At 31st December, 2013 jf —E—=4+_H=+—H

PROPERTIES HELD BY THE GROUP AEEFREZ2YE
Investment Properties ELa-e/ES
Approximate
Gross Floor Area Group’s
Description Lot Number Term of Lease  (Sq.m.) Use Interest
40 4 v A%EH
it f B Rk H (FIk) Jili& ZHEs
The whole of basement level 1, Lot 2-2-1 Medium term 15,655 for Commercial 100%
part of the level 1 and the Lujiazui offices and podium;
whole of level 3 to 5 of the Finance and 7,594 for car parks
commercial podium and 141 Trade Zone
car parking spaces of
Tomson Commercial Building,
710 Dongfang Road,
Lujiazui Finance and Trade Zone,
Pudong New Area,
Shanghai,
People’s Republic of China
i \ RS b R PR il GRS YT B 100%
PERWE S 5 55 [ 07 6 710 9% B 5% 15,655 F I K 5
Vi MRS 1 B2 TE R 22-1 B B 7,594 F 7 K
LAY A i R E DY k]
J 141 RIAEA
The whole of level 1 to 3 of Lot C3-001 Medium term 36,082 for offices Commercial 100%
the commercial podium, Waigaogiao Free and podium;
4/F., 8/F. to 12/F., 14/F., Trade Zone 4,299 for car parks
17/E. to 25/F. and part of
7/F. and 12A/F. of the
office tower and
105 car parking spaces of
Tomson International Trade Building,
No.1 Jilong Road,
Waigaogiao Free Trade
Zone, Pudong New Area,
Shanghai,
People’s Republic of China
A RAEHIE R VN G EE2: Y L 100%
Hb e PR I e 19 C3-001 B AL B 36,082 K 3
EE LS VN T R e A 4,299 F F K

FORA KB4 - sHEZ 120 148
1785 25 BE 22 T 7 HESRL 1A BB 2 R
J 105 IAELL

175 Tomson Group Limited 3 RifE M4 R A #H



Schedule of Principal Properties
HRYER

At 31st December, 2013 i —E—=4+_H=+—H

PROPERTIES HELD BY THE GROUP (Continued) ANEEFEZ2YE &)
Investment Properties (Continued) BE&E )
Approximate
Gross Floor Area Group’s
Description Lot Number Term of Lease  (Sq.m.) Use Interest
4 4 i AEH
it th o B S 9% HL (FIik) Jili& Z it
Whole of level 1 to 4 of Lot 1/1, 244 Street, Medium term 11,903 for offices Commercial 100%
the commercial podium and Weifangxincunjiedao, and podium;
136 car parking spaces of Lujiazui Finance 5,054 for car parks
Tomson Business Centre, and Trade Zone
158, 188, 228 Zhangyang
Road, Lujiazui Finance and
Trade Zone, Pudong New Area,
Shanghai,
People’s Republic of China
ECYNGE Il oS P L E 7 R b HYHRES [iE 100%
R SR 5 B 11,903 F K 5
Sl 158 + 188~ 228%% UGN WAL 5,054 T K
IR S ANEL
F1ZARERTE R 136 MIHE(L
Tower B, Tomson Riviera, Lot No. 1 Long term 35,423 Residential 100%
28 Huayuanshigiao Road, 17 Jiefang,
Lujiazui Finance and Trade Zone, Meiyuan Road
Pudong New Area, Shanghai,
People’s Republic of China
G INEE R S 1l B 17 #55% =2 35,423 fHE 100%
Ve X W 4 L ) [ 158 E
fe B At 28 5%
BiE— B
Tomson Waigaogiao Industrial Lot 1/1 & 1/4, Medium term 109,359 Industrial 100%
Park, No. 381, 383, 1 Futexi 19 Jiefang,
Road, 27 & 29 Huashen Road, Waigaogiao
358 Futebei Road, Free Trade Zone
Waigaogiao Free Trade Zone,
Pudong New Area, Shanghai,
People’s Republic of China
G INEI R ) E B B PR il 109,359 I¥ 100%
ARG PR R = R G B 1 8% 1985 1/1 I
381 B 383 5% + FEH B 27 299 - K 1/4E

BB 358 5%
G EiE LEE R
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Schedule of Principal Properties

HRYER

At 31st December, 2013 A —E—=4+_"H=+—H
PROPERTIES HELD BY THE GROUP (Continued) AAEBEFRFE Z2WE )
Investment Properties (Continued) BE&WE )
Approximate
Gross Floor Area Group’s
Description Lot Number Term of Lease  (Sq.m.) Use Interest
4 A i A%
GaT Hu B AL (*FJik) ik Z
72/F., Shanghai World Financial Lot 1, Medium term 3,222 Commercial 100%
Centre, No. 100, Century Avenue, 20 Jiefang,
Pudong, Shanghai, Meiyuan
People’s Republic of China Xincun Jiedao,
Pudong New Area
i \ R LB R [ il 3,22 [EES 100%
IR R HE
HEALKAE 100 %% 201k
I35 35 STl
724
Golf Course W RIRY
Approximate
Gross Floor Area Group’s
Description Term of Lease (Sq.m.) Use Interest
4 A e i A%
it fi ik (CFHX) ik P2 1+
Tomson Shanghai Pudong Golf Club Medium term Club houses, driving range An 18-hole 100%
No. 1 Long Dong Avenue, and maintenance room of golf course
Pudong New Area, 12,652 with site area
Shanghai, of 952,154
People’s Republic of China
GE NI " B BIWRHREE G K IERCIETPS 100%
b R e SRR 1 5 IV AVISTR P S 58]
IR PN PSS B
5952154 F Ik
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Schedule of Principal Properties
HRYER

At 31st December, 2013 i —E—=4+_H=+—H

PROPERTIES HELD BY THE GROUP (Continued) AEEFFEE 2 WE )
Properties under development BB R2Z2YXE
Approximate
Gross Gross Estimated
Site Area Floor Area Group’s  Stage of Date of
Description Lot Number (Sq.m.) (Sq.m.) Use Interest  Completion Completion
MR AR AR T AEH fliitz
Ga Ho B4 % CER)  CFIR) ik ZHE R R 561 H 31
A piece of land at the Lot 7-2, 23,924 294,900 Residential 75%  Construction of 3rd quarter
junction of Heping District, and superstructure of 2015
Jiefang North Road Tianjin commercial commenced in
and Chifeng Road, June 2013
Heping District,
Tianjin,
People’s Republic of China
4k INEl PNCZiINg] 23,924 294,900 EERFHM 7% FEZEEIRE —“F-RA
TR I i A B S 729t B REF-ZRA B=FE
TSRO JEE R
Z— WL
A piece of land at No. 22356 2,569 22,842 Luxury 70%  Construction of Mid 2014
Travessa do Colégio folio 100, residential the superstructure
No. 7 e Calcada do Book B16K commenced in
Bom Parto No. 2, July 2012
Macao Special
Administrative Region,
People’s Republic
of China
iy E YNl k45 2,569 20,842 FERE 70% FEZBEIR  _ZNE
P RE R AT B R 22356 » ERZF-ZF
BB 7SR H100E - L AR
AR 255 BF 16K fft
Wt
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Schedule of Principal Properties
HRYER

At 31st December, 2013 jf —E—=4+_H=+—H

PROPERTIES HELD BY THE GROUP (Continued) AEEFFEE Z2WE )
Properties under development (Continued) BB R2Z2YE &)
Approximate
Gross Gross Estimated
Site Area Floor Area Group’s  Stage of Date of
Description Lot Number (Sq.m.) (Sq.m.) Use Interest  Completion Completion
HBARTR AR IR K%M fhitz
B3l Hh B4 % CEHXR)  CFIR) ik ZHEd SRR R 56 R H 3
A piece of land near the B-2 and 248,200 176,000 Residential 100%  The land will Phase I -
junction of Lou Shan Road ~ B-13-4 be developed Mid 2015
and Long Dong Avenue, Jingiao— in phases.
Jingiao-Zhangjiang District, ~ Zhangjiang Construction work
Pudong New Area, District for Phase
Shanghai, commenced
People’s Republic of China in January 2014
PEAREMELEER & - RIE 248200 176,000 ftE 100% FHREHMEE M-
HimEHE — RILE B2l J B H—-H “EZ—FAE
3 YT YN B-13-4 Hi[& BETR
TRzt AZF 4
—HET
A piece of land between Al-10-1 18,818 9,400 Residential 70%  Construction work ~ End of
Luoshan Road and Jingiao— commenced 2014
Sanba River, Zhangjiang in September 2013
Pudong New Area, District
Shanghai,
People’s Republic of China
TN LE INE I 1 - 18,818 9,400 ftE 70% BETRED ZE UK
EH R R SRIL IR R F— =4
B L1 B =\ Al-10-13 & JUA T

ZHZ Wt
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Schedule of Principal Properties
HRYER

At 31st December, 2013 i —E—=4+_H=+—H

PROPERTIES HELD BY THE GROUP (Continued) ANEEFEZ2YE &)
Properties held for sale R E'S
Approximate
Gross Floor Area Group’s
Description Lot Number Term of Lease  (Sq.m.) Use Interest
B4 A4 T AEH
G B Rk H (FJik) Jili& Z i
Part of 6/F. to 7/F., 10/E., Lot 2-2-1 Medium term 3,039 Commercial 100%
11/E., 17/F. of Lujiazui Finance
Tomson Commercial Building, and Trade Zone
710 Dongfang Road,
Lujiazui Finance and Trade Zone,
Pudong New Area,
Shanghai,
People’s Republic of China
i \ RAEAE i HXEERE 5 R il 3,039 [LES 100%
PEZRWE 2 FL R 5 )y B 710 9% 22158 B
GEEMAEE 71 -
104~ 11 R 1782 R
Part of 5/F., 6/F., 15/E., Lot C3-001 Medium 4,035 Commercial 100%
and 16/F. of Waigaogiao Free term
Tomson International Trade Building, Trade Zone

No. 1 Jilong Road,
Waigaogiao Free Trade Zone,
Pudong New Area,
Shanghai,
People’s Republic of China
GEINE IR Bt PR il 4,035 LB 100%
O e B PR e B 1 9% C3-001 5EHh Bt
UGSV N 31 AN 8
1SER 162 F 1

Part of Towers A & C & Tower D, Lot No. 1 Long-term 46,188 Residential 100%
Tomson Riviera, 17 Jiefang,
28 Huayuanshigiao Road, Meiyuan Road
Lujiazui Finance and Trade Zone,
Pudong New Area,
Shanghai,
People’s Republic of China
GEINEIlRGf E [ =2 46,188 e 100%
PR ME & A E 5 [ 178 1 55 B
fe [ ik 28 5%
Yok — i ABRR CHRZ BB 3 LA R D1
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Schedule of Principal Properties

HRYER

At 31st December, 2013 A —E—=4+_"H=+—H
PROPERTIES HELD BY THE GROUP (Continued) AAEBEFRFE Z2WE )
Properties held for sale (Continued) s ¥ )
Approximate
Gross Floor Area Group’s
Description Lot Number Term of Lease  (Sq.m.) Use Interest
0 M i A%EH
it i Yo B B 5% AL (*FJik) ik 2t
Phases VI, VIII & IX Tomson Lot 23/10 Long-term 1,741 Residential 100%
Golf Villas, Tong Le Cun,
1 Long Dong Avenue, Hua Mu Xiang
Pudong New Area,
Shanghai,
People’s Republic of China
GE INE AR ) & fEARHH =2 1,741 ftE 100%
REAORAE 1 940 B i R T 5 IF 444 23110 I
CYRE VNE IR
Part of Tomson Riviera Garden, Lot 3, 15 Jiefang, Long-term 283 Residential 70%
Lane 2255, Luoshan Road, Huamu Zhen,
Pudong New Area, Pudong New Area
Shanghai,
People’s Republic of China
iE N MR H A =2 283 i 70%
F 11184 2255 77 i B I RE TE TR 2 #F TEARE 15HY3
Part of Block B & F and Lot 47/1, Long-term 470 for residential; Residential 100%
162 car parking spaces of Zhangbang Cun 5,108 for car parks
Tomson Golf Garden, Jingiaozhen,
1 Long Dong Avenue, Pudong New Area
(2 of North District),
Pudong New Area,
Shanghai,
People’s Republic of China
e \ AL g 57 EE ’H FE470FHK 5 #E 100%
PSR 197 (b2 [R) SRHREN JHHL( 5,108
T PR Y ST va: T Nk FIik
Bh R 162 MR B
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Schedule of Principal Properties
HRYER

At 31st December, 2013 i —E—=4+_H=+—H

PROPERTIES HELD BY JOINT VENTURES HSBELEHREZYE
Properties held for investment FEREZ2YE
Approximate
Gross Floor Area Group’s
Description Lot Number Term of Lease  (Sq.m.) Use Interest
T 2 A i A%
it fi 1o B 4 5% AL (EHXK) ik ZHEA
InterContinental Lot 12 Zhangyang Medium term 52,622 Hotel 50%
Shanghai Pudong hotel, Road Commercial
777 Zhangyang Road, District
Lujiazui Finance and Trade Zone,
Pudong New Area,
Shanghai,
People’s Republic of China
i \ RIS wpbk i 52,622 1k 50%
B AR A B 50 W bt 777 % T 1255 B
BT K A
Properties held for development FrfegE R 2Pk
Approximate
Gross Gross Estimated
Site Area Floor Area Group’s  Stage of Date of
Description Lot Number (Sq.m.) (Sq.m.) Use Interest ~ Completion Completion
MO AR AR TR K%M fhitz
it B4 % CEHR)  CFIR) ik ZHEd SRR 561 H 3
A piece of land at junction of Lot 48 & Lot 48-1 13,246 209,500 Commercial 51%  Construction works  End of 2016
Jiefang North Road Heping District commenced
and Chifeng Road, Tianjin in 2013
Heping District,
Tianjin,
People’s Republic of China
kIl KB AF R 13,246 209,500 [ 519% BRELERDR “E-RER
R AF R R A B B 489B =R
IS0 Z R 48-19 B
— I 3
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Five-Year Financial Summary

T4 S5 B

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF A HEIEF
PROFIT OR LOSS
Year Ended 31st December
B2+ _H=1+—HIL&E
2009 2010 2011 2012 2013

CEBE CF-FE CFF CE- i Sgoof
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
Tt TE Tk Tkt Tk

Gross proceeds from operations Rl A 703,475 3,718,737 2,020,048 804,201 1,028,439
Profit before taxation Bt i i 1 3,190,846 2,410,113 717,552 116,544 648,903
Taxation BiTA (1,798,059)  (1,435,583) (638,137) (108,080) (359,613)
Profit for the year AE S A 1,392,787 974,530 79,415 8,464 289,290
Attributable to: FEMEINT
Owners of the Company AN R R A 1,387,406 860,018 15,210 17,054 297,639
Non-controlling interests JEHE I TR £ 5,381 114,512 64,205 (8,590) (8,349)
1,392,787 974,530 79,415 8,464 289,290
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF A WMEIRDL
FINANCIAL POSITION A " #
At 31st December
R+=ZH=1—H
2009 2010 2011 2012 2013

CEFNE CFFTE CF - CF ok SRk
HK$000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000
Tt T T T Tk

Fixed assets IF] 8 B 5,925,124 6,216,950 6,921,343 7,086,909 7,572,872
Lease premium for land -+ b T 249,420 72,489 (9,642 63,899 59,599
Film distribution rights R BT - - 5,741 2,166 11,416
Prepayment for film distribution rights 5 F 8/ THEE S 3K = = 6,488 9,555 832
Goodwill R 33,288 33,288 33,288 33,288 33,288
Deferred tax assets A ARl TH B 89,522 183,285 223,035 238,586 265,491
Interests in associates and N A KA A

joint ventures 2L 192,016 1,057,456 1,097,151 1,101,802 1,108,827
Other receivables oAt e R - - - 73,099 171,298
Available-for-sale investments ATt E A 132,632 137,745 107,320 118,570 129,378
Pledged bank deposits HEAMRITAE K - 47,583 54,624 8,341 -
Net current assets B G A 4,730,953 7,281,282 7,067,871 7,263,308 7,520,839

11,352,955 15,030,078 15,586,503 15,999,523 16,873,840

Equity attributable to owners of EN/NGIL SRR DN

the Company T HE A 9,265,792 10,426,438 10,843,605 10,865,187 11,436,024
Non-controlling interests PR PRI AR 22 344,539 1,050,674 1,068,517 869,209 873,684
Total equity Fsl E o 9,610,331 11,477,112 11,912,122 11,734,396 12,309,708
Amount due to a joint venture JEAT— RGBS EHIE = = = = 52,254
Borrowings RN 319,209 1,923,349 2,221,789 2,619,941 2,844,582
Deferred tax liabilities EAERIH A R 1,423,415 1,629,617 1452592 1,645,186 1,667,296

11,352,955 15,030,078 15,586,503 15,999,523 16,873,840
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